T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 30 AUGUST
2012

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)

Jazz Dhillon

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Raymond Graham

Published: Monday, 20 August 2012

Contact: Nav Johal
Tel: 01895 250692
Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2012

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.
Recording of meetings - This is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.
Petitions and Councillors

Petitions -Petitions- When a petition of 20
signatures or more of residents that live, work or
study in the borough is received they can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application for up to 5 minutes. Where multiple
petitions are received against (or in support of) the
same planning application, the Chairman of the
Planning Committee has the discretion to amend
speaking rights so that there is not a duplication of
presentations to the meeting. In such
circumstances, it will not be an automatic right
that each representative of a petition will get 5
minutes to speak. However, the Chairman may
agree a maximum of 10 minutes if one
representative is selected to speak on behalf of
multiple petitions.

Petitions must be submitted in writing to the
Council in advance of the meeting. Where there is
a petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

If an application with a petition is deferred and a
petitioner has addressed the meeting a new valid
petition will be required to enable a representative
to speak at a subsequent meeting on this item.
Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with by
the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application.

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the
beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by having
regard to legislation, policies laid down by
National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must
conduct themselves when dealing with planning
matters and when making their decisions is
contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’,
which is part of the Council’s Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee cannot
take into account issues which are not planning
considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the
Committee will be asked to provide detailed
reasons for refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the
applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting - 8 August 2012

To follow

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

32 East Mead, Ruislip

68276/APP/2012/1240

Cavendish

Conversion of existing dwelling
into 2 x 1 bed self contained flats
to include part two storey, part
single storey rear extension and
two storey extension to side to
create 2 x 1-bed self contained
flats, with associated parking and
amenity space and installation of a
vehicular crossover to front.

Recommendation - Approval

1-16

Former RAF Eastcote,
Lime Grove, Ruislip -
10189/APP/2012/106

Eastcote &
East
Ruislip

Conversion of 3, one bedroom live
work units to 6, one bedroom
bedroom flats (Block R).

Recommendation: Refusal

17 - 30




8 | Former RAF Eastcote, | Eastcote & | Conversion of 3 one bedroom live 31-46
Lime Grove, Ruislip - | East work units to 6, one bedroom flats
10189/APP/2012/108 | Ruislip (Block H1).

Recommendation: Refusal

9 | Former RAF Eastcote, | Eastcote & | Conversion of 3 one bedroom live 47 - 60
Lime Grove, Ruislip - East work units to 6 x one bedroom
10189/APP/2012/109 | Ruislip flats (Block L).

Recommendation: Refusal

10| Former RAF Eastcote, | Eastcote & | Conversion of 3 one bedroom live 61-76
Lime Grove, Ruislip - East work units to 6 x one bedroom
10189/APP/2012/112 | Ruislip flats (Block J).

Recommendation: Refusal

11| Land rear of 24 Court | Ickenham | Conversion from World War Il hut 77 - 88
Road, Ickenham - to 1 x 1-bed self- contained
68420/APP/2012/633 dwelling with associated amenity

space.
Recommendation: Refusal

Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

12| Linda Jackson Centre, | Northwood | Single storey extension. 89 - 100
Rickmansworth Road,

Northwood - Recommendation: Approval
3807/APP/2012/1563

13 | Woody Bay Station, West Demolition of existing buildings, 101 -
Ruislip Lido Railway, Ruislip provision of 3 new buildings 124

Reservoir Road,
Ruislip -
1117/APP/2012/1257

(woodland centre, ticket office and
mess room) with associated
landscaping.

Recommendation: Approval

14

Any ltems Transferred
from Part 1

15

Any Other Business in
Part 2




Plans for North Planning Committee Pages 125+



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 32 EAST MEAD RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of existing dwelling into 2 x 1 bed self contained flats to include
part two storey, part single storey rear extension and two storey extension to
side to create 2 x 1-bed self contained flats, with associated parking and
amenity space and installation of a vehicular crossover to front

LBH Ref Nos: 68276/APP/2012/1240

Drawing Nos: 12/24/3 Rev. D
12/24/4 Rev. B
12/24/1
11/29/2 Rev. D
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250 Received 8th August 2012
Design and Access Statement Rev. A

Date Plans Received:  22/05/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/05/2012
Date Application Valid: 28/05/2012 23/07/2012

08/08/2012
1. SUMMARY

The proposal is for the extension and conversion of the end terrace of three dwellings to
four x one bedroom flats.

The principle of development is considered to be in accordance with the Policies set out
in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies September 2007. The
development proposed for this site complies with local and regional space standards. In
this it complies with, and in some cases, exceeds internal and external space standards,
amount and convenience of parking and external amenity space, as described in the
main body of the report. As such it is considered that the resulting impacts from this
development would not have a detrimental effect upon the amenities of the neighbouring
properties nor create adverse living conditions for the future occupiers of the
development. The application is thus recommended for approval subject to conditions.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit
The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 11/29/2 Rev D,
12/24/4 Rev B, 12/24/3 Rev D and Design and Access Statement Rev. dated 19/7/12.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved which would
face any/either of the adjoining properties.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 HO7 No roof gardens

Access to the flat roof over the extension hereby approved shall be for maintenance or
emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof garden, terrace,
balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

Flats 1 and 2 shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for inspection
by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

7 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with Lifetime Homes Standards, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

8 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

9 RES9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Car Parking Layouts

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details and no dwelling shall be occupied until the outdoor amenity area
serving that dwelling as shown on the approved plans has been made available for the
use of residents of the development.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE23,

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



BE38 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

10 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The approved parking arrangements shall be implemented prior to the occupation of the
development hereby approved and shall be retained as such for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided in accordance with Policies AM14 and
the parking standards as set out in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

6 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

7 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures
R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 2011) Optimising housing potential

(
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking
LPP 8.3 (2011) Community infrastructure levy

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



8

Thames Water provide the following advice:

Surface Water Drainage: It is the responsibility of a developer to make proper provision
for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is
recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or
regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is
proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate
and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted
for the removal of Ground Water. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public
sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required. They can
be contacted on 0845 850 2777. Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge
from the site shall not be detrimental to the existing sewerage system.

Recent legal changes under The Water Industry (Scheme for the Adoption of private
sewers) Regulations 2011 mean that the sections of pipes you share with your
neighbours, or are situated outside of your property boundary which connect to a public
sewer are likely to have transferred to Thames Water's ownership. Should your proposed
building work fall within 3 metres of these pipes we recommend you contact Thames
Water to discuss their status in more detail and to determine if a building over / near to
agreement is required. You can contact Thames Water on 0845 850 2777 or for more
information please visit our website at www.thameswater.co.uk

9

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Community Infrastructure Levy. The applicant will be liable to pay
the Community Infrastructure Levy to the sum of £5,075 on commencement of this
development. A separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority,
however you are advised that it is your responsibility to notify the Local Planning
Authority of the anticipated commencement date and any changes in liability through
submission of the appropriate forms.

Should you require further information please refer to the Council's Website
(http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738).'

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is on the south east side of East Mead and comprises a two storey
end-of-terrace property constructed in brick and tile with a wider than average road
frontage (compared with other properties in East Mead). The site is opposite a school,
which stands to the north and to the south of the school are properties purpose-built as
flats. The site is approximately 1km from South Ruislip underground station and bus
connections providing it with a PTAL rating of 1b. The application site lies within the
Developed Area as identified in the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP)
(Saved Policies, September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the conversion and extension of the application property
to create four x one bedroomed flats. All entrances to the flats would be from the front of
the property. The existing front door entrance would be extended to create two separate

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



front doors and a new front door created on the end of the terrace providing independent
access to the ground floor wheelchair accessible unit.

The proposed two storey side extension would extend 5.8m from the side of the original
house, under the 2/3rds width guidelines of HDAS. It would match the depth of the
existing house of 7.66m to finish flush with the existing back wall. The proposed two
storey side extension would have a pitched roof and follow the line of the front wall of the
terrace. The pitch of the proposed new roof would match those of the existing dwelling as
would the ridge height and eaves lines.

To the rear, a single storey extension would project 3.6m from the rear wall which would
extend the entire width of the existing property and the two storey side extension, at
12.27m. It would have a flat roof of 2.78m high that would be finished with a parapet wall
3m high. No windows are proposed in the flank walls. The rooms behind would be lit by
two, two-light windows and two pairs of patio doors leading into dedicated gardens for the
two ground floor flats.

A new two storey rear extension would be constructed that would be sited 2.78m from the
shared side boundary with No.30 to the north east and 2.48m from the side boundary to
the shared access road to the south west and It would be 7.20m wide. It would project to
the extent of the proposed single storey extension. The roof would sit 0.5m below the
ridge of the original property.

Flat 1, Ground floor one-bedroomed flat: Floor area: 59.98m2 and garden area: 26m2
Flat 2, Ground floor one-bedroomed flat: Floor area: 50.94m2 and garden area: 22m2
Flat 3, First floor one-bedroomed flat: Floor area: 50.45m2 and garden area: 26m2
Flat 4, First floor one-bedroomed flat: Floor area: 52m2 and garden area: 22m2

Garden space would be provided for all flats by dividing the existing large rear garden into
four. For the ground floor flats they would be directly accessible. The gardens for the two
first floor flats would be provided behind the gardens of the ground floor flats and be
accessed from the side alleyway.

A total of five spaces would be provided with one accessible space to the front of the
property and the remaining four at the rear. The proposal would use the existing side
vehicular access through the alleygate to provide the four remaining spaces to the rear of
the property. Four secure cycle spaces are proposed, which meet London Plan standards.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

68276/APP/2011/3112 32 East Mead Ruislip

Conversion of existing dwelling into 2 x 2 bed flats to include conversion of existing roofspace to
habitable space with roof lights, part two storey part single storey rear extension with habitable
roof space with rooflights, two storey extension to side to create 1 x 1 bed and 1 x 2 bed flats
with habitable roofspace, associated parking and amenity space, to include first floor rear and
single storey rear extensions and installation of a vehicular crossover to front

Decision: 01-03-2012  Withdrawn

Comment on Relevant Planning History
None.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

AM7
AM9

AM14
H7
OE1

OE3
R17

HDAS-EXT

HDAS-LAY

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 5.3
LPP 6.13
LPP 8.3

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.
Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

(2011) Increasing housing supply
(2011) Optimising housing potential
(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Parking

)
)
(2011) Sustainable design and construction
)
(2011) Community infrastructure levy

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 2nd July 2012

6. Consultations
External Consultees
35 Neighbours and the South Ruislip Residents Association were consulted on 29 May 2012.

A petition with 20 signatures and 5 letters of objection have been received objecting on the
following grounds:

1. Proximity to St Swithun Wells school will mean increased traffic congestion due to loss of kerb
space.

2. Change of street character as the only other development is at the top of the road with eight
purpose built maisonettes with purpose built garages built around the time the houses were
erected.

3. Before the security gates were installed around 5 years ago, there were frequent burglaries and
anti-social behaviour, ie kids drinking and smoking in back alley, graffiti sprayed on garages. With
the only access to parking bays, bicycle store and first floor flats gardens concerned this could
cause security problems if the gates are not locked after use. This access is not what the alleyway
was designed for.

4. Over-development of site.

5. The proposed development will give the appearance of flats, not an 'additional house'.

6. The proposed plan indicates that the west side of the new part of the building will be fully up to
the passageway (‘access road') whereas existing properties that are adjacent to the
passageways/access roads are approx 2%:-3 feet from the property boundaries. Any proposed
development should provide a similar gap.

7. The plans seem to indicate that there will be a pathway from the side of the passageway/access
road in to the gardens. The passageway is not there for such purposes! Any agreed development
of No. 32 should allow for those living there to gain access to their gardens and the other rear
areas of the property from within the property boundaries and not via the passageway, which is
there to enable other residents of East Mead to access garages etc at the rear of their properties.

8. Building of the proposed development right up to the boundary with the passageway will mean
that the passageway will be obstructed.

9. Decrease the value of property.

10. Noise from new build works for shift worker.

11. Set precedent for more flat conversions in the street.

12. Inaccurate plans show gates moved forward and will jeopardise security.

Case Officer note: Points 9 and 10 are not planning issues. Point 12, the plans have been
amended to show position of the gate retained in its original location. The other points are
addressed within the body of the report.

Thames Water Utilities: No objections. Provides advice on sewer connections which is
recommended as an informative.

Ministry of Defence: No objections.

National Air Traffic Services (NA T S), N E R L Safeguarding: No objections.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



Internal Consultees

Trees and Landscape Officer: The proposal has been amended through negotiations and has now
overcome previous concerns.

Access Officer: The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home
standards (as relevant) should be shown on plan.

The following access observations are provided:

1. Level access should be achieved and specified on plan. Entry to the proposed new ground floor
flat appears to be stepped, which would be contrary to the above policy requirement.

2. The bathrooms/ensuite facilities should be designed in accordance with Lifetime Home
Standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm provided
between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

3. To allow the bathrooms to be used as a wet room in future, plans should indicate floor gulley
drainage.

Conclusion: Revised plans should be requested as a pre-requisite to any planning approval.

Environmental Protection Unit: No objection.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This is an established residential area and there would therefore be no objections in
principle to the extension of an existing property and its conversion to provide additional
residential accommodation subject to meeting the demands and constraints of site
context, capacity, manner of execution and associated impacts and compliance with local
and regional standards. In particular for East Mead, the principle for converting an existing
house to create additional dwellings would be acceptable, as not more than 10% of the
dwellings have been converted in East Mead (HDAS Residential Layout Design Guide
Section 3 paragraph 3.5).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan seeks to ensure that planning decisions 'optimise housing
output for different types of location within the relevant density ranges shown in Table 3.2'
subject to local context.

Achieving local and regional space and parking standards is a key indicator of whether a
proposal would constitute over-development of a site. The HDAS provides locally specific
guidance and standards for extensions and new residential development. By providing its
own standard sizes for gardens and new units it seeks to achieve a balance of permitting
new development whilst maintaining residential amenities for current and future occupiers
of the proposed development and surroundings. One of the issues is distance from
neighbouring properties. HDAS Residential Layouts, para. 4.9, provides guidance on
acceptable distances of new development from existing properties of 15m minimum where
no new facing windows are proposed. In terms of side space, the convention in the road is
of distances between side walls of properties flanking service entrance roads is between 4
and 5m. The remaining distance between No. 32 and the property on the other side of the
service road, No. 34, would follow this convention.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Section 4.27 of the SPD states careful consideration should be given to building lines, and
these should relate well to the existing street pattern. The frontage of the proposal would
appear as a continuation of the terrace, appearing as fourth property whilst the proposed
extension would follow the design of the host dwelling using the same eaves and ridge
height. The design of the new extensions is considered to reflect the style of the existing
property, and the character of the street scene in general, including the overall size and
shape of the hipped roof, together with the window and door arrangements which are
considered to be in-keeping with the appearance of the surrounding area.

With regard to Policy BE22 of the Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007), two
storey buildings should be set in a minimum distance of 1m from the side boundaries.
Notwithstanding the proposed extension that would be built abutting the side boundary, it
is considered that the accessway would provide sufficient gap between the properties so
as not to close down street views, which is the intention of the guidance. In this instance
this relationship is considered to be acceptable. The proposed extension would therefore
comply with the requirements of policies BE13, BE19 and BE22 of the Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the intent of the Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The proposed single storey rear extension complies with the recommended depth
guidance in the SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions. The proposed fenestration details
would reflect the proportions and style of the existing property, and therefore comply with
section 3.11 of the SPD and with regard to the roof design the extension is shown to have
a flat roof at an appropriate tie-in level. It is therefore considered that this single storey
rear extension would be both clearly articulated and visually subordinate to the main
dwelling and would therefore comply with policies BE13, BE15, and BE19 of the UDP
(Saved Policies September 2007).

The appearance of the parking area for the proposed new flats would accord with Section
4.37 of the SPD: Residential Layouts, by seeking to provide suitable boundary treatment
and the retention of mature and semi-mature trees. Four of the five proposed spaces
would be provided at the rear of the property, which would enable a substantial proportion
of the front garden to remain as garden, greater than the required 25%, and the planting
of an ornamental tree. This element complies with policy BE38 of the UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Section 4.9 of the HDAS: Residential Layouts, states that all residential developments and
amenity space should receive adequate daylight and sunlight, including habitable rooms
and kitchens. The daylight and sunlight available to adjoining properties should be
adequately protected. The proposed two-storey rear extension would be sited so that the
morning sun would primarily place the host building itself into shade. Furthermore, it would
not impinge on the 45 degree line of sight from any habitable room within the adjoining
properties. It is therefore not considered to increase shadowing to any significant amount
or result in an overly dominant and un-neighbourly development. Therefore, this proposal
is considered to comply with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Adopted Hillingdon UDP
(Saved Policies, September 2007).

The HDAS: Residential Extensions: Section 3.1 states that extensions should not protrude
too far from the rear wall of the original house and that for this type of property the

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

extension should not exceed 3.6m in depth, and the proposal would comply with this
advice. With regard to the height of this addition, Section 3.9 of the document states that
if a parapet wall is to be used this should not exceed 3.1m in height which is the case
here. It is considered that the proposed single storey extension would not cause an
unacceptable loss of light or outlook to adjoining occupiers. As such, the single storey rear
extension to the property is considered to comply with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the
Adopted Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007).

With regard to loss of privacy, there would be no first floor window in the flank elevations
of the proposed extensions. In relation to the ground floor openings, boundary treatments
are included within the recommended conditions for permission which would avoid any
overlooking at ground floor level. The proposal is considered not to result in unacceptable
overlooking of neighbours houses within 21m. Therefore, subject to appropriate
safeguarding conditions, the proposal would comply with policy BE24 of the UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Section 4.7 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts, states careful consideration should be
given in the design of the internal layout, and that satisfactory indoor living space and
amenities should be provided. The proposed internal floor space would meet and exceed
the 50m2 guidances of the London Plan.

With regard to the size of the garden, the SPD: Residential Layouts: Section 4.15 states
that one bedroomed flats should have a minimum shared amenity space of 20m2. These
areas, at between 22m2 and 26m2 comply with and exceed the requirements and comply
with the standards contained in para. 4.17 of HDAS: Residential Layouts and policy BE23
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

The access from the shared service road accessway is considered to be acceptable due
to proximity to the entrance of the service road providing some convenience of use.
Parking and other access to gardens could be taken from the service road by other
properties in the area, as it is in other parts of the Borough.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The application proposes five off-street parking spaces and four secure cycle spaces
which comply with the provisions required in Policy 6.13 of the London Plan (2011).
Urban design, access and security

As above at paragraph 7.07.
Disabled access

The submitted plans and accompanying Design and Access Statement demonstrate a
commitment to accessibility and the Lifetime Homes Standards, and the design is
therefore fundamentally acceptable. A condition is imposed requiring details to be
provided to ensure full compliance with these standards, particularly in respect of
threshold gradient and drainage gullies. Therefore the proposal would comply with Policy
7.2 of the London Plan and the Council's SPD: Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Amended plans have been received showing retention and enhancement of a significant
proportion of the front garden, greater than the 25% minimum requested. Conditions
should be imposed recommending retention of landscape proposals in association with
the residential development to ensure a satisfactory standard of living conditions for future

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

occupiers of the site and neighbouring properties in line with Policies BE23 and BE38 of
the UDP.
Sustainable waste management

Paragraphs 40 - 4.41 of the HDAS: Residential Layouts require that adequate bin stores
should be provided for, and wheelie bin stores should not be further than 9m from the
edge of the highway. The layout plan shows the siting of refuse and recycling collection
points towards the front and side of the site which are well sited and screened meaning
the proposal complies with this requirement.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The side access gate lies outside the application site. However, in response to neighbour
concerns, amended plans were requested and form part of the amendments to this
application that include retention of the access gates in their current position. The
remaining issues issues raised have been considered in the main report.

Planning Obligations

The need for an education contribution has been considered and the child yield
associated with the development would not necessitate a contribution. Therefore the
proposal complies with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon UDP Saved Polices September 2007.

The development would however be liable for a contribution of £5,075 under the Mayoral
Community Infrastructure Levy and an informative is included to this effect.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal, in meeting local and regional internal and external space standards, parking
and amenity space requirements and furthermore considered to not adversely impact
upon the amenities of future occupiers of the development and its neighbours is
considered to be acceptable and comply with the policies and intent of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), HDAS: Residential Layouts,
Residential Extensions and Accessible Hilingdon, and The London Plan (2011).

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices September 2007
HDAS: New Residential Layouts: July 2006

HDAS: Residential Extensions: December 2008

Accessible Hillingdon: January 2010

The London Plan (2011)

Contact Officer: Clare Wright Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

32 East Mead,
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
68276/APP/2012/1240 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

July
2012

North Page 16

THILLINGDON

NNNNNN




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of 3, one bedroom live work units to 6, one bedroom bedroom
flats (Block R)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2012/106

Drawing Nos: 5585R-WIM-WL-01 Rev. A
5585R-WIM-WL-02 Rev. A
5585R-WIM-WL-R-E1
5585R-WIM-WL-R-E2
5585R-WIM-WL-R-E3
5585R-WIM-WL-R-E4
5585R-WIM-WL-R-P1
5585R-WIM-WL-R-P2
5585R-WIM-WL-R-P3
Design and Access Statement
Marketing Report Ref: GA/CW/1213211/R0001
5585R-WIM-WL-01

Date Plans Received: 12/01/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/01/2012
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the conversion of 3 existing Live/Work units (2 x 1 bed
and 1 x 2 bed), to 5 x 1 bedroom and 1 x 2 bedroom apartments, representing a net gain
of 3 one bedroom units.

3 letters and a petition have been received objecting to the proposal on the grounds of
increased density and lack of parking provision.

No objections are raised to the principle of the loss of the work element of the Live/Work
unit to residential use. However, the amenity space provision fails to meet the Council's
amenity space standards. Refusal is recommended for this reason.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development fails to provide an adequate level of private and communal amenity
space for the proposed development to the detriment of the amenities of existing and
future occupiers, contrary to Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
A7 Developments likely to increase helicopter activity
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
H4 Mix of housing units
H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential
LE4 Loss of existing industrial floorspace or land outside designated
Industrial and Business Areas
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to a 0.27 ha plot of land located at the centre of the southern
section of the former RAF Eastcote develoment, with access from Eastcote Road. The
site comprises Block R, a three storey 'L' shaped building, containing 11 apartments,
together with 2 x one bedroom and 1 x two bedroom Live/Work units, approved as part of

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



a Reserved Matters application for the erection of 385 residential units (Ref:
10189/APP/2007/3046 dated 31/3/2008).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application is one of 4 submissions, seeking provide 12 additional units at the RAF
Eastcote site, by converting the 'work' element of the existing vacant Live/Work units into
12 one bedroom apartments.

There are a total of 12 live/work units located within four separate apartment buildings at
RAF Eastcote (Blocks H1, J, L, and R). This application relates to Block R, where it is
proposed to convert the work space elements of 3 existing one bedroom Live/Work units
to 3 x one bedroom apartments, representing a net gain of 3 one bedroom units within this
block.

NB: The applicants have described the development as conversion of 2 x 1 bedroom and
1 x 2 bedroom Live/Work units to 5 x 1 bedroom and 1 x 2 bedroom appartments.
However, having examined the approved plans, 3 one bedroom Live/Work Units were
approved in Block R and the description of the development has been amended
accordingly.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission was granted for residential development comprising 385
residential units, including 12 live work units and 134 affordable dwellings, along with a
Community Hall and associated parking, landscaping and open space on the former RAF
site (ref: 10189/APP/2007/3383) on 21st February 2008.

Reserved Matters approval ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 (for the siting, design, external
appearance and landscaping) pursuant to discharge of condition 3 of the outline planning
permission was granted on 31 March 2008.

Phase 1 of the RAF site, comprising the southern parcel of land and the vehicular link to
Lime Grove is presently under construction and well advanced. Phase 2, to the north of of
the public footpath which bisects the RAF site is also under construction and well
advanced.

Condition 10 of the outline planning permission states:

A minimum of 3% and a maximum of 5% of residential dwellings are to comprise live-work
units. Live-work units are defined as follows:

"The genuine and permanent integration of living and working accommodation within a
single self contained unit, with a greater proportion of the unit comprising working
floorspace and where the principal occupier both lives at and works from the property'.

Condition 11 imposes the following restrictions on the live work units:

- the premises must be used only as a live/work unit and for no other purpose including
wholly for residential or employment use

- the residential area within the live/work units must not be used or occupied other than by
the user/occupier of the associated workspace and the dependants/partners of that
person.

- The designated workspace shall be used only for business purposes within the meaning
of Class B1 of the Use Class Order.

- the live-work units shall include no more than two bedrooms and the workspace element

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



must be separate from the living space element in the unit.
- The workspace should not accommodate more than 2 employees which live off-site.

Condition 13 imposes the following time restrictions:

The workspaces in the live-work units and the community facility shall not be used outside
the hours of 08.00 and 18.00, Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08.00 and
13.00 on Saturdays. These premises shall not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Condition 14 imposes the following restrictions on deliveries:

The workspaces in the live-work units and the community facility shall not be used for the
delivery and the loading or unloading of goods outside the hours of 08.00 and 19.00,
Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08.00 and 16.00 on Saturdays. The site shall
not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Phase 1 of the RAF site, comprising the southern parcel of land (including Block R) and
the vehicular link to Lime Grove is nearing completion. Phase 2, to the north of of the
public footpath which bisects the RAF site is also under construction and well advanced.

Planning Policies and Standards
National Planning Policy Framework.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

A7 Developments likely to increase helicopter activity

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

LE4 Loss of existing industrial floorspace or land outside designated Industrial and
Business Areas

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

area

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 23rd February 2012

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Site notices were posted at the site. 40 surrounding property owners/occupiers, Ward Councillors
and local amenity groups have been consulted on this application. 2 letters and a petition with 31
signatures have been received objecting on the following grounds:

1. Congestion, lack of parking spaces already.
2. This will exacerbate the current situation, already some residents have to park on public spaces
3. Further noise and disruption during construction.

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL

Five applications have been recently submitted for this site. Each will increase the density. Taken
together there will be an increase of 13 dwellings. For this reason, we ask that these applications
are considered together.

Application Numbers.

- 10189/APP/2012/112

- 10189/APP/2012/108

- 10189/APP/2012/109

- 10189/APP/2012/106

These four applications are to change the work unit of the live/work units into dwellings

- 10189/APP/2011/3131

This to change one detached house into two semi-detached houses.

The applications for changes to the live/work units.
There is no allowance made within these applications for any extra shared amenity space. The
usable amenity space, for the whole site, within the original planning permission was at the

minimum level. Another 245m2 of amenity space needs to be provided.

There is also a considerable parking problem within the estate which spills over into the
surrounding roads. Another 12 dwelling will increase these problems.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



Internal Consultees
POLICY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Use Character: Within residential area; white land on the 1997 UDP Proposals Map.

CONSIDERATION: Whether loss of Live/Work Units is contrary to policy LE4 in the Saved UDP.
The applicants should provide information on what is available in the area in the way of alternative
commercial accommodation for small/start-up businesses (which the Live/Work Units were
presumably aimed at).

However, unless the Council has any local evidence to the contrary, experience elsewhere in north
and east London (Waltham Forest & Newham) is that these type of units have rarely been
successful and usually become fully residential uses. The only exceptions seem to have been on
the fringes of the City of London.

Certainly, London wide the evidence seems to be that live-work units built speculatively are rarely
let successfully. The applicants here have produced evidence of a campaign to try to sell these
units for some time without success. The alternative proposal now to convert to a fully residential
scheme is considered appropriate in view of that. The only concern is that the two larger units do
not seem to meet the 2011 London Plan's minimum space standards for 2B/4P homes.
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)

EPU has no comments on this proposal.

S106 OFFICER

In in this instance no planning obligations are required to address this proposal.

ACCESS OFFICER

The details contained within this latest application state that all issues related to the provision of
Lifetime Home Standards were satisfied, however, such compliance is not reflected on the latest
set of plans which would result in additional units. To this end, the ground floor elements of the
proposal should be revised to ensure compliance with all relevant Lifetime Home standards.

The following access observations are provided:

1. The bathrooms/ensuite facilities should be designed in accordance with Lifetime Home
standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm provided

between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

2. To allow bathrooms to be used as a wet room in future, plans should specify the type of floor
gully drainage to be incorporated.

The Design & Access Statement should be revised to demonstrate how each of the relevant
Lifetime Home Standards would be satisfied.

Conclusion: unacceptable.
TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

The young trees on the site form part of the approved and implemented landscaping scheme for

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



this part of the former RAF Eastcote site.

The layout plan does not reflect the approved landscaping scheme. However, the only change to
the approved scheme is the additional cycle store and associated minor revisions to the
landscaping.

Subiject to condition RES9, the application is acceptable in terms ofSaved Policy BE38 of the UDP.
HIGHWAY ENGINEER

Information provided with submitted plan for conversion of 3 live/work units to 6 one bed flats and
their associated off site parking space in block H1, complies with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies, September 2007.

Furthermore, with reference to Live/Work Marketing Report, it appears that the applicant is seeking
to change use of three other approved and constructed 1 bed Live-work units to 6 x 1 bed flats
providing one off street parking space for each flat within blocks J, L and R. Proposal will add a
total of twelve one bed flats within the entire development site. Although proposal may have some
traffic/parking impact within the immediate area of those blocks, its overall impact is considered to
be insignificant compared to the total number of proposed dwelling (385), and therefore no
objection is raised on the highways aspect of proposal.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development on this site has already been established by
virtue of the outline planning permission. The general layout, design and landscaping of
the development has been established by virtue of the reserved matters approval.

Loss of Employment Land

Policy LE4 relates to the loss of employment land outside identified Industrial and
Business Areas and seeks to protect such employment land unless one or more of the
following criteria can be satisfied:

1. The existing use seriously affects amenity, through disturbance to neighbours, visual
intrusion, or an adverse impact on the character of the area;

2. The site is unsuitable for industrial or similar redevelopment due to its size, shape,
location or lack of vehicular access;

3. There is no realistic prospect of the land being used for industrial, warehousing or
employment generating land uses in the future.

4. The proposed use is in accordance with the Council's regeneration policies.

In order to demonstrate compliance with Policy LE4, any application should be supported
by documentation demonstrating that the site is surplus to employment requirements.

The applicants argue that the proposed conversion of the live/work units does not, by its
nature, sit comfortably with Policy LE4 criteria, as these requirements would appear to be
aimed at preventing the loss of larger industrial sites, where there may be some prospect
of alternative industrial uses through redevelopment, if existing operations have ceased.

The Live/Work units in question are located in brand new, purpose built blocks, the
remainder of which comprise residential accommodation. The internal layout of the blocks
and the provisions made for car parking and servicing would not lend themselves to a
solely business or industrial use, whilst the surrounding residential properties would clearly
prevent any noise, vibration or pollution generating uses.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



It is therefore considered that there is no realistic prospect of the site being put to any
other

industrial or business use without the blocks being demolished to make way for alternative
accommodation. However, the units are capable of being occupied in their current state to
be

operated for live/lwork purposes as intended. Therefore, in order to satisfy the
requirements of criteria (3), it is necessary to demonstrate that the units have no realistic
prospect of being occupied in their current use.

The applicants have submitted a Marketing Report which demonstrates that the units
have been comprehensively marketed for over two years without being sold. The report
documents that despite concerted efforts to sell the units through incentive schemes such
as price reductions, that there has been a diminutive interest in the units.

The lack of interest in the live/work units corresponds with the findings of the Council's
Employment Land Study (ELS), dated July 2009. It states at para 5.49 that there are
currently 180 vacant units within allocated Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs) alone,
whilst para 5.72 states that the Borough benefits from an overall strong supply of office
accommodation. This suggests that there is both an over-provision of office
accommodation in the Borough and provides an indication of the reasoning behind the
lack of demand for the live/work units identified in the Marketing Report.

Suitability of units for residential use

UDP Saved Policy H8 encourages the change of use from non-residential to residential
accommodation,

where a satisfactory residential environment can be achieved and the existing use is
demonstrated

to be redundant. Given that it is not considered that there is a realistic prospect of the
units being used for business purposes in the future and that the wider development area
is residential in nature, the proposal to convert the 'work' element of the Live/Work units
to residential use would be compatable with the surrounding residential environment.

No objections are therefore raised to the principle of the change of use of the work
element of the Live/Work units to residential, subject to an acceptable density being
achieved, good environmental conditions being provided for future and surrounding
occupiers and adequate car parking being maintained for the new units. These issues are
dealt with elsewhere in this report.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

From a strategic land use planning viewpoint, the Government's land use planning policy
is outlined in The National Planning Policy Framework. This is reflected in the Mayor's
London Plan, which provides planning policy at the regional level. On matters of density of
housing, the Mayor's London Plan superceded the Adopted Unitary Development Plan for
Hillingdon at the time the outline application for the former RAF Eastcote was considered.

The Mayor's London Plan seeks to accommodate demand for housing growth through
maximising the density of development on previously developed land. This is done with
reference to density guidance to guide the extent of development that might be
acceptable on individual sites. In this case, an outline planning permission has already
been granted. That application considered the matter of the acceptable density of
development for the site and defined this as up to 50 units per hectare. This was

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

stipulated by way of a planning condition on the outline permission. This is a material
consideration, which guided the determination of the subsequent reserved matters
application, which was approved at an average density of 50 dwellings per hectare (dph).
This was in excess of the national indicative minimum target of 30dph set by PPS3 at that
time and was in accordance with the maximum density of 50dph approved by the outline
consent.

The proposal will result in an increase in dwelling density across the larger RAF site from
50 to 50.39 dph. In terms of this red line application, the density would be 62 dwellings per
hectare. Table 3.2 of the London Plan recommends that developments within suburban
residential setting with a PTAL score of 1 and with 2.7-3.0 hr/unit, should be within the
range of 50-75 units/ha or 150-200 hr/ha. The proposed density is therefore within the
London Plan guidelines for this red line site in terms of units per hectare and habitable
rooms per hectare.

Nevertheless, it is considered important for this red line application site, having regard to
its locational constraints, to ensure that the proposed development harmonises with the
character of the surrounding residential area and that good environmental conditions can
be provided for futue and surrounding occupiers. It is noted that the proposed density
results in sub standard amenity space and this issue is dealt with elsewhere in this report.

In terms of the mix of units, Saved Policy H4 states that wherever practicable, new
residential

developments should have a mix of housing units of different sizes, including units of one
or two bedrooms. Policy H5 states that the Council will encourage the provision of
dwellings suitable for large families. In the context of the overall mix of units in the wider
site, the addition of 3 one bedroom units is considered acceptable, in compliance with
these policies.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Saved Policy BE4 requires any new development within or on the fringes of a
Conservation Area to preserve or enhance those features that contribute to its special
architectural and visual qualities, and to make a positive contribution to the character or
appearance of the conservation area. Saved Policy BE10 seeks to protect the setting of
listed buildings.

There are no archaeological or historic issues associated with this application. It is not
considered that the proposed changes would would have a direct impact on the character
of the Eastcote Village Conservation Area, which is located to the north of the site, in
compliance with Saved Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues related to this development.
Impact on the green belt

There are no Green Belt issues associated with this site.
Environmental Impact

Issues relating to land contamination have already been dealt with for the former RAF
Eastcote site as a whole. It is not considered that the uplift for 3 additional units would
raise any further issues in this regard.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Saved Policy BE13 of the UDP states that development will not be permitted if the layout
and appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the
area which the local planning authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance. Saved

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



Policy BE19 seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas complements
or improves the amenity and character of the area. Saved Policy BE4 requires any new
development within or on the fringes of a Conservation Area to preserve or enhance those
features that contribute to its special architectural and visual qualities and to make a
positive contribution to the character or appearance of the conservation area. Saved
Policy BE38 stresses the need to retain and enhance landscape features and provide for
appropriate (hard and soft) landscaping in new developments.

No external changes are proposed to the block. As such the conversion would not result
in detriment to the appearance of the scheme as a whole, in accordance with Saved
Policies BE13, BE19 and BE38 of the UPD.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE20 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure that buildings are laid out so that
adequate daylight, sunlight and amenities of existing houses are safeguarded. Policy
BE21 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
planning permission will not be granted for new development, which by reason of its siting,
bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity of established
residential areas.

It is not considered that the amenity of surrounding residents will be adversley affected by
the scheme, as only internal modifications are proposed. It is thereore not considered that
that there would be any issues arising in terms of loss of privacy, light or overdominance.
In addition, the proposed residential use of the 'work' element of the live/work units are
compatable with surrounding residential uses.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

In relation to outlook and privacy, Policies BE21 and BEZ24 require new residential
developments to be designed so as to ensure adequate outlook and privacy for occupants
of the site. In relation to sunlight, Policy BE20 of the UDP seeks to ensure that buildings
are laid out to provide adequate sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses. The
Council's Supplementary Planning Document Hillingdon Design and Access Statement
(HDAS) states that where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden,
adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible over domination. The
distance provided will be dependent on the bulk and size of the building but generally 15m
would be the minimum acceptable separation distance.

All of the units benefit from a reasonable level of privacy, outlook and light. Also, all units
would comply with the minimum overall space standards for residential properties as set
out in the London Plan (2011).

Saved Policy BE23 of the UDP requires the provision of external amenity space, sufficient
to promote the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings and
which is usable in terms of its shape and siting. The Council's Supplementary Planning
Document, specifies amenity space standards for dwellings. As a guide 20sq.m should be
provided as a minimum for 1 bedroom flats. Three additional one bedroom flats will be
created as a result of this proposal, requiring a minimum of an additional 60 sq.m of
external amenity space. However, no additional amenity space has been provided as part
of this scheme.

The applicants rely on areas of public amenity space elswhwere on the wider RAF

Eastcote site, outside the red line application boundary. A number of informal areas of
green public open space are spread around the site and cumulatively equate to

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



approximately 0.7ha. This space is provided as follows:

§ Land along the public right of way adjacent to the boundary with Highgrove House. This
space is rising ground and incorporates a number of existing good quality trees.

§ Land along the northern boundary with Flag Walk. This space comprises a small copse
of existing trees which are retained. They provide a setting for and act to protect the
amenity of these properties which lies within close proximity of the Conservation Area.

§ Land within the southern part of the site. This parcel incorporates the LEAP, informal
space and a meeting space for the Community Building.

Notwithstanding these areas of public open space, the former RAF site is a relatively
dense form of development and these public areas within the wider scheme referred to
above were provided because communal amenity spaces for the individual appartment
blocks and the the size of individual gardens to most of the dwellings fail to meet the
Council's minimum standards.

Whilst it was considered that the overall amenity space on the wider site was sufficient to
meet the needs of future occupiers of the approved scheme, the RAF development was
not designed to cater for additional units. The proposal will result in Block R containing 12
x 1 bedroom flats and 3 x 2 bedroom flats. This, compared to the approved 9 x 1 bedroom
flats, 3 x 2 bedroom flats and 3 x 1 bedroom live/work units in Block R would result in a
minimum requirement for an additional 60sq.m of external amenity space, to cater for the
demands arising from the increased population density.

The amenity space provision therefore fails to meet the Council's amenity space
standards given in the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts,
contrary to Policy BE23 of the UDP.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Based on the Council's maximum parking standards, the proposed development for the
wider RAF site would generate a requirement for a maximum of 654 parking spaces
across the site. The level of provision proposed has regard to these standards and the
national objective to reduce car usage, whilst also accepting that the convenience of
future residents should not be compromised. Consequently, the provision of a total of 612
parking spaces is proposed across the site, which equates to an average of 1.58 spaces
per unit. Considering the sustainability of the site in terms of accessibility to local services
and facilities and to the public transport network, this level of provision, close to the
maximum standard was considered acceptable.

With regard to Block R, a total of 18 parking spaces would be provided for the 18 one and
two bedroom units within the block. The applicant has stated that the visitor parking
spaces intended for the 'work' element of each of the existing live/work units would be
allocated to the new one bedroom units being created. The Highway Engineer considers
that a minimum of one parking space should be provided for each of the units, given the
low PTAL score for the site and the level of parking demand for the completed/occupier
phases of the development.

The Highway Engineer considers that the provision of 18 car parking spaces for the block
is adequate, in compliance with UDP Saved Policy AM14. With regard to cycle storage
facilities, the apartment block offers a secure cycle store, with capacity for one bicycle per
unit, in accordance with Council standards and in compliance with Policy AM9 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

These issues have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Disabled access

The Access Officer has commented that the scheme should comply with all 16 Lifetime
Home standards (as relevant) and should be shown on plan. It is considered that had the
application been recommended for approval, further amendments to the internal layout of
the units to comply with life time homes standards could have been addressed by
condition.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The Council's Planning Obligations SPD (July 2008) requires and schemes with 10 units
or more to secure 50% affordable housing. Since this application is for a net gain of 3 one
bedroom units, there would be no requirement to secure additional affordable housing in
this case.

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The young trees on the site form part of the approved and implemented landscaping
scheme for this part of the former RAF Eastcote site. Given that there are no proposed
changes to the layout, there will be no changes to the landscaping and no loss of trees.
Subject to any necessary landscape-related conditions, the application is acceptable in
terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

Sustainable waste management

The requirement for the scheme to provide for appropriate covered and secure refuse and
recycling bin storage facilities could be secured by a condition in the event that this
scheme is approved.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The building has already been erected to comply with the 2006 Building Regulatons. It is
considered that on-site renewable energy generation could have been dealt with by
means of suitably worded condition in the event of an approval.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no specific flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

With respect to the noise impact the development may have upon surrounding residents,
traffic to the proposed development would utilise the existing estate roadss and it is not
considered that any additional vehicle movements associated with the proposed
development would result in the occupiers of surrounding properties suffering any
significant additional noise and disturbance or visual intrusion, in compliance with Saved
Policy OE1 of the UDP.

Comments on Public Consultations

The primary concerns relating to the increase in density, impact of the development on the
character of the area, parking and the impact on residential amenity (loss of privacy, and
outlook), have been dealt with in detail in other sections of the report.

Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon UDP is concerned with securing planning obligations to
supplement the provision recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and
entertainment activities, and other community, social and education facilities through
planning obligations in conjunction with other development proposals. These UDP policies
are supported by more specific supplementary planning guidance. In this instance no
planning obligations are required to address this proposal.

Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.
Other Issues

There are no other issues arising from this application.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.
In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).
Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.
Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.
Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

10. CONCLUSION
The scheme would result in an intensification of use in this part of the RAF site that would
fail to produce good environmental conditions for existing and future occupiers of the
block, in terms of
adequate amenity space. The application is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents
The National Planning Policy Framework
London Plan (2011)
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon
HDAS: Residential Layouts
Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



1
i
B

/
.
/
. ;
! /
i \
\
! \
! |
! (O
v \
- |
'
'
|
\
'
‘ l
\
'
\

_\ Cooper

\
\

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Former RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2012/106 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date (26T ’!t‘
August e 3
North Page 30 2012 HILLINGDON

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP
Development: Conversion of 3 one bedroom live work units to 6, one bedroom flats (Block
H1)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2012/108

Drawing Nos: 5585H1-WIM-WL-H1-E1
5585H1-WIM-WL-H1-E2
5585H1-WIM-WL-H1-E3
5585H1-WIM-WL-H1-E4
5585H1-WIM-WL-H1-P1
Design and Access Statement
Marketing Report Ref: GA/CW/1213211/R0001
5585H1-WIM-WL-H1-P2
5585H1-WIM-WL-H1-P3
5585H1-WIM-WL-BCS-P1
5585H1-WIM-WL-01
5585H1-WIM-WL-02 Rev. A
5585H1-WIM-WL-01 Rev. A

Date Plans Received: = 13/01/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/01/2012
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the conversion of 3 existing one bedroom Live/Work
units to 6 x one bedroom apartments, representing a net gain of 3 one beroom units.

7 letters and a petition have been received objecting to the proposal on the grounds of
increased density and lack of parking provision.

No objections are raised to the principle of the loss of the work element of the Live/Work
unit to residential use. However, the overal amenity space provision for the block fails to
meet the Council's amenity space standards, to the detriment of the reidential amenity of
existing and future occupiers of the block.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development fails to provide an adequate level of private and communal amenity
space for the proposed development to the detriment of the amenities of existing and
future occupiers, contrary to Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

INFORMATIVES
1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
H4 Mix of housing units
H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to a 0.12 ha plot of land located at the centre of the southern
section of the former RAF Eastcote develoment, with access from Eastcote Road. The
site comprises Block H1, a three storey 'L' shaped building, located just south of the public
footpath which bisects the RAF site. The block as approved contains 6 one bedroom flats
and three one bedroom live/work units, granted as part of a Reserved Matters application

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



for the erection of 385 residential units (Ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 dated 31/3/2008).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application is one of 4 submissions, seeking to provide 12 additional units at the RAF
Eastcote site, by converting the 'work' element of the existing vacant Live/Work units into
12 one bedroom apartments.

There are a total of 12 live/work units located within four separate apartment buildings at
RAF Eastcote (Blocks H1, J, L, and R). This application relates to Block H1, where it is
proposed to convert the work space elements of 3 existing one bedroom Live/Work units
to 3 x one bedroom appartments, representing a net gain of 3 one bedroom units within
this block.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission was granted for residential development comprising 385
residential units, including 12 live work units and 134 affordable dwellings, along with a
Community Hall and associated parking, landscaping and open space on the former RAF
site (ref: 10189/APP/2007/3383) on 21st February 2008.

Reserved Matters approval ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 (for the siting, design, external
appearance and landscaping) pursuant to discharge of condition 3 of the outline planning
permission was granted on 31 March 2008.

Phase 1 of the RAF site, comprising the southern parcel of land and the vehicular link to
Lime Grove is presently under construction and well advanced. Phase 2, to the north of of
the public footpath which bisects the RAF site is also under construction and well
advanced.

Condition 10 of the outline planning permission states:

A minimum of 3% and a maximum of 5% of residential dwellings are to comprise live-work
units. Live-work units are defined as follows:

'The genuine and permanent integration of living and working accommodation within a
single self contained unit, with a greater proportion of the unit comprising working
floorspace and where the principal occupier both lives at and works from the property'.

Condition 11 imposes the following restrictions on the live work units:

- the premises must be used only as a live/work unit and for no other purpose including
wholly for residential or employment use

- the residential area within the live/work units must not be used or occupied other than by
the user/occupier of the associated workspace and the dependants/partners of that
person.

- The designated workspace shall be used only for business purposes within the meaning
of Class B1 of the Use Class Order.

- the live-work units shall include no more than two bedrooms and the workspace element
must be separate from the living space element in the unit.

- The workspace should not accommodate more than 2 employees which live off-site.

Condition 13 imposes the following time restrictions:

The workspaces in the live-work units and the community facility shall not be used outside
the hours of 08.00 and 18.00, Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08.00 and
13.00 on Saturdays. These premises shall not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Condition 14 imposes the following restrictions on deliveries:
The workspaces in the live-work units and the community facility shall not be used for the
delivery and the loading or unloading of goods outside the hours of 08.00 and 19.00,
Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08.00 and 16.00 on Saturdays. The site shall
not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Phase 1 of the RAF site, comprising the southern parcel of land (including Block R) and
the vehicular link to Lime Grove is nearing completion. Phase 2, to the north of of the
public footpath which bisects the RAF site is also under construction and well advanced.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

National Planning Policy Framework.
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14
AM15
AM7
AM9

BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24
BE38

H4
H8
OE1

HDAS-LAY

LDF-AH

LPP 3.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units
Change of use from non-residential to residential

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
(2011
(2011
(2011
(2011

Increasing housing supply

Optimising housing potential

Quality and design of housing developments
Housing Choice

~— ' N ~—

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 23rd February 2012

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Site notices were posted at the site. 26 surrounding property owners/occupiers have been
consulted on this application. 6 letters and a petition with 31 signatures have been received
objecting on the following grounds:

1. Congestion, lack of parking spaces already.

2. There is no proposal to increase the number of parking spaces, and assuming that each
property will have at least one vehicle, this leaves no capacity for visitor parking. If any property has
more than one vehicle, the parking problems will obviously become serious, on a development that
overall suffers from a lack of parking spaces.

3. Further noise and disruption during construction.

4. Concerns that both this application, if approved, will result in more residents in this already
densely populated development, and more importantly more vehicles.

5. Problems with further access as only one access via Lime Grove.

6. The Site Layout and Floor Plans portray Block H1 as currently containing three 1 Bed dwellings
on Second Floor and three 1 Bed Sui Generis live/work units. This configuration was approved
under 10189/APP/2007/3046. This application will, according to the plans submitted, result in Block
H1 containing nine 1 Bed dwellings. However, the Plots on the Second Floor (Plots 68, 69 & 70),
are actually three, 2 Bed properties. Therefore the Floor Plans submitted for the Second Floor are
incorrect.

7. Granting permission to this application would actually result in Block H1 containing six 1 Bed
dwellings (Ground & First Floors) and three 2 Bed residential dwellings (Second Floor). This
configuration would result in a greater population density within Block H1, compared to the
portrayed configuration of NINE 1 Bed units outlined in the application.

8. Although alterations to the allocated parking would result in each of the proposed properties
having their own allocated parking space, due to the nature of the development and the areas in
which parking is permitted/possible, there is already insufficient room for additional vehicles on this
scale. This issue, in particular, has already led to anti-social behaviour on the development, an
issue that will be exacerbated further should this permission be granted.

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL

Five applications have been recently submitted for this site. Each will increase the density. Taken
together there will be an increase of 13 dwellings. For this reason, we ask that these applications
are considered together.

Application Numbers.

- 10189/APP/2012/112

- 10189/APP/2012/108

- 10189/APP/2012/109

- 10189/APP/2012/106

These four applications are to change the work unit of the live/work units into dwellings

- 10189/APP/2011/3131

This to change one detached house into two semi-detached houses.

The applications for changes to the live/work units.

There is no allowance made within these applications for any extra shared amenity space. The

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



usable amenity space, for the whole site, within the original planning permission was at the
minimum level. Another 245m2 of amenity space needs to be provided.

There is also a considerable parking problem within the estate which spills over into the
surrounding roads. Another 12 dwelling will increase these problems.

Internal Consultees
POLICY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Use Character: Within residential area; white land on the 1997 UDP Proposals Map.

CONSIDERATION: Whether loss of Live/Work Units is contrary to policy LE4 in the Saved UDP.
The applicants should provide information on what is available in the area in the way of alternative
commercial accommodation for small/start-up businesses (which the Live/Work Units were
presumably aimed at).

However, unless the Council has any local evidence to the contrary, experience elsewhere in north
and east London (Waltham Forest & Newham) is that these type of units have rarely been
successful and usually become fully residential uses. The only exceptions seem to have been on
the fringes of the City of London.

Certainly, London wide the evidence seems to be that live-work units built speculatively are rarely
let successfully. The applicants here have produced evidence of a campaign to try to sell these
units for some time without success. The alternative proposal now to convert to a fully residential
scheme is considered appropriate in view of that. The only concern is that the two larger units do
not seem to meet the 2011 London Plan's minimum space standards for 2B/4P homes.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)

EPU has no comments on this proposal.

S106 OFFICER

In in this instance no planning obligations are required to address this proposal.

ACCESS OFFICER

The details contained within this latest application state that all issues related to the provision of
Lifetime Home Standards were satisfied, however, such compliance is not reflected on the latest
set of plans which would result in additional units. To this end, the ground floor elements of the
proposal should be revised to ensure compliance with all relevant Lifetime Home standards.

The following access observations are provided:

1. The bathrooms/ensuite facilities should be designed in accordance with Lifetime Home
standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm provided

between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

2. To allow bathrooms to be used as a wet room in future, plans should specify the type of floor
gully drainage to be incorporated.

The Design & Access Statement should be revised to demonstrate how each of the relevant
Lifetime Home Standards would be satisfied.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



Conclusion: unacceptable.
TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

The young trees on the site form part of the approved and implemented landscaping scheme for
this part of the former RAF Eastcote site.

The layout plan does not reflect the approved landscaping scheme. However, the only change to
the approved scheme is the additional cycle store and associated minor revisions to the
landscaping.

Subiject to condition RES9, the application is acceptable in terms ofSaved Policy BE38 of the UDP.
HIGHWAY ENGINEER

Information provided with submitted plan for conversion of 3 live/work units to 6 one bed flats and
their associated off site parking space in block H1, complies with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies, September 2007.

Furthermore, with reference to Live/Work Marketing Report, it appears that the applicant is seeking
to change use of three other approved and constructed 1 bed Live-work units to 6 x 1 bed flats
providing one off street parking space for each flat within blocks J, L and R. Proposal will add a
total of twelve one bed flats within the entire development site. Although proposal may have some
traffic/parking impact within the immediate area of those blocks, its overall impact is considered to
be insignificant compared to the total number of proposed dwelling (385), and therefore no
objection is raised on the highways aspect of proposal.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development on this site has already been established by
virtue of the outline planning permission. The general layout, design and landscaping of
the development has been established by virtue of the reserved matters approval.

Loss of Employment Land

Policy LE4 relates to the loss of employment land outside identified Industrial and
Business Areas and seeks to protect such employment land unless one or more of the
following criteria can be satisfied:

1. The existing use seriously affects amenity, through disturbance to neighbours, visual
intrusion, or an adverse impact on the character of the area;

2. The site is unsuitable for industrial or similar redevelopment due to its size, shape,
location or lack of vehicular access;

3. There is no realistic prospect of the land being used for industrial, warehousing or
employment generating land uses in the future.

4. The proposed use is in accordance with the Council's regeneration policies.

In order to demonstrate compliance with Policy LE4, any application should be supported
by documentation demonstrating that the site is surplus to employment requirements.

The applicants argue that the proposed conversion of the live/work units does not, by its
nature, sit comfortably with Policy LE4 criteria, as these requirements would appear to be
aimed at preventing the loss of larger industrial sites, where there may be some prospect
of alternative industrial uses through redevelopment, if existing operations have ceased.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



The Live/Work units in question are located in brand new, purpose built blocks, the
remainder of which comprise residential accommodation. The internal layout of the blocks
and the provisions made for car parking and servicing would not lend themselves to a
solely business or industrial use, whilst the surrounding residential properties would clearly
prevent any noise, vibration or pollution generating uses.

It is therefore considered that there is no realistic prospect of the site being put to any
other

industrial or business use without the blocks being demolished to make way for alternative
accommodation. However, the units are capable of being occupied in their current state to
be

operated for live/lwork purposes as intended. Therefore, in order to satisfy the
requirements of criteria (3), it is necessary to demonstrate that the units have no realistic
prospect of being occupied in their current use.

The applicants have submitted a Marketing Report which demonstrates that the units
have been comprehensively marketed for over two years without being sold. The report
documents that despite concerted efforts to sell the units through incentive schemes such
as price reductions, that there has been a diminutive interest in the units.

The lack of interest in the live/work units corresponds with the findings of the Council's
Employment Land Study (ELS), dated July 2009. It states at para 5.49 that there are
currently 180 vacant units within allocated Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs) alone,
whilst para 5.72 states that the Borough benefits from an overall strong supply of office
accommodation. This suggests that there is both an over-provision of office
accommodation in the Borough and provides an indication of the reasoning behind the
lack of demand for the live/work units identified in the Marketing Report.

Suitability of units for residential use

UDP Saved Policy H8 encourages the change of use from non-residential to residential
accommodation,

where a satisfactory residential environment can be achieved and the existing use is
demonstrated

to be redundant. Given that it is not considered that there is a realistic prospect of the
units being used for business purposes in the future and that the wider development area
is residential in nature, the proposal to convert the 'work' element of the Live/Work units
to residential use would be compatable with the surrounding residential environment.

No objections are therefore raised to the principle of the change of use of the work
element of the Live/Work units to residential, subject to an acceptable density being
achieved, good environmental conditions being provided for future and surrounding
occupiers and adequate car parking being maintained for the new units. These issues are
dealt with elsewhere in this report.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

From a strategic land use planning viewpoint, the Government's land use planning policy
is outlined in The National Planning Policy Framework. This is reflected in the Mayor's
London Plan, which provides planning policy at the regional level. On matters of density of
housing, the Mayor's London Plan superceded the Adopted Unitary Development Plan for
Hillingdon at the time the outline application for the former RAF Eastcote was considered.

The Mayor's London Plan seeks to accommodate demand for housing growth through

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



maximising the density of development on previously developed land. This is done with
reference to density guidance to guide the extent of development that might be
acceptable on individual sites. In this case, an outline planning permission has already
been granted. That application considered the matter of the acceptable density of
development for the site and defined this as up to 50 units per hectare. This was
stipulated by way of a planning condition on the outline permission. This is a material
consideration, which guided the determination of the subsequent reserved matters
application, which was approved at an average density of 50 dwellings per hectare (dph).
This was in excess of the national indicative minimum target of 30dph set by PPS3 at that
time and was in accordance with the maximum density of 50dph approved by the outline
consent.

The proposal will result in an increase in dwelling density across the larger RAF site from
50 to 50.39 dph. In terms of this red line application, the density would be 75 dwellings per
hectare. Table 3.2 of the London Plan recommends that developments within suburban
residential setting with a PTAL score of 1 and with 2.7-3.0 hr/unit, should be within the
range of 50-75 units/ha or 150-200 hr/ha. The proposed density is therefore within the
London Plan guidelines for this red line site in terms of units per hectare and habitable
rooms per hectare.

Nevertheless, it is considered important for this red line application site, having regard to
its locational constraints, to ensure that the proposed development harmonises with the
character of the surrounding residential area and that good environmental conditions can
be provided for futue and surrounding occupiers. It is noted that the proposed density
results in sub standard amenity space and this issue is dealt with elsewhere in this report.

However, it is noted elsewhere in this report that the submitted as built floor plans are
incorrect, as the the three approved one bedroom apartments on the second floor have
been constructed as two bedroom apartmments. Should this application be approved, the
reality would be that block H1 would contain 6 one bedroom apartments on the ground
and first floor and three two bedroom apartments on the second floor, instead of the 3
Live Work units and three one bedroom flats approved.

In terms of the mix of units, Saved Policy H4 states that wherever practicable, new
residential

developments should have a mix of housing units of different sizes, including units of one
or two bedrooms. Policy H5 states that the Council will encourage the provision of
dwellings suitable for large families. In the context of the overall mix of units in the wider
site, the addition of 3 one bedroom units is considered acceptable, in compliance with
these policies.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Saved Policy BE4 requires any new development within or on the fringes of a
Conservation Area to preserve or enhance those features that contribute to its special
architectural and visual qualities, and to make a positive contribution to the character or
appearance of the conservation area. Saved Policy BE10 seeks to protect the setting of
listed buildings.

There are no archaeological or historic issues associated with this application. It is not
considered that the proposed changes would would have a direct impact on the character
of the Eastcote Village Conservation Area, which is located to the north of the site, in
compliance with Saved Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



There are no airport safeguarding issues related to this development.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

There are no Green Belt issues associated with this site.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Issues relating to land contamination have already been dealt with for the former RAF
Eastcote site as a whole. It is not considered that the uplift for 3 additional units would
raise any further issues in this regard.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Saved Policy BE13 of the UDP states that development will not be permitted if the layout
and appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the
area which the local planning authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance. Saved
Policy BE19 seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas complements
or improves the amenity and character of the area. Saved Policy BE4 requires any new
development within or on the fringes of a Conservation Area to preserve or enhance those
features that contribute to its special architectural and visual qualities and to make a
positive contribution to the character or appearance of the conservation area. Saved
Policy BE38 stresses the need to retain and enhance landscape features and provide for
appropriate (hard and soft) landscaping in new developments.

No external changes are proposed to the block. As such, the conversion would not result
in detriment to the appearance of the scheme as a whole, in accordance with Saved
Policies BE13, BE19 and BE38 of the UPD.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE20 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure that buildings are laid out so that
adequate daylight, sunlight and amenities of existing houses are safeguarded. Policy
BE21 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
planning permission will not be granted for new development, which by reason of its siting,
bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity of established
residential areas.

It is not considered that the amenity of surrounding residents will be adversley affected by
the scheme, as only internal modifications are proposed. It is thereore not considered that
that there would be any issues arising in terms of loss of privacy, light or overdominance.
In addition, the proposed residential use of the 'work' element of the live/work units are
compatable with surrounding residential uses.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

In relation to outlook and privacy, Policies BE21 and BE24 require new residential
developments to be designed so as to ensure adequate outlook and privacy for occupants
of the site. In relation to sunlight, Policy BE20 of the UDP seeks to ensure that buildings
are laid out to provide adequate sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses. The
Council's Supplementary Planning Document Hillingdon Design and Access Statement
(HDAS) states that where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden,
adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible over domination. The
distance provided will be dependent on the bulk and size of the building but generally 15m
would be the minimum acceptable separation distance.

All of the units benefit from a reasonable level of privacy, outlook and light. Also, all units

would comply with the minimum overall space standards for residential properties as set
out in the London Plan (2011).

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Saved Policy BE23 of the UDP requires the provision of external amenity space, sufficient
to promote the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings and
which is usable in terms of its shape and siting. The Council's Supplementary Planning
Document, specifies amenity space standards for dwellings. As a guide 20sq.m should be
provided as a minimum for 1 bedroom flats. Three additional one bedroom flats will be
created as a result of this proposal, requiring a minimum of an additional 60 sq.m of
external amenity space. However, no additional amenity space has been provided as part
of this scheme.

The applicants rely on areas of public amenity space elswhwere on the wider RAF
Eastcote site, outside the red line application boundary. A number of informal areas of
green public open space are spread around the site and cumulatively equate to
approximately 0.7ha. This space is provided as follows:

§ Land along the public right of way adjacent to the boundary with Highgrove House. This
space is rising ground and incorporates a number of existing good quality trees.

§ Land along the northern boundary with Flag Walk. This space comprises a small copse
of existing trees which are retained. They provide a setting for and act to protect the
amenity of these properties which lies within close proximity of the Conservation Area.

§ Land within the southern part of the site. This parcel incorporates the LEAP, informal
space and a meeting space for the Community Building.

Notwithstanding these areas of public open space, the former RAF site is a relatively
dense form of development and these public areas within the wider scheme referred to
above were provided because communal amenity spaces for the individual appartment
blocks and the the size of individual gardens to most of the dwellings fail to meet the
Council's minimum standards.

Whilst it was considered that the overall amenity space on the wider site was sufficient to
meet the needs of future occupiers of the approved scheme, the RAF development was
not designed to cater for these additional units. The proposal will result in Block H1
containing 9 x 1 bedroom flats. This density, compared to the approved 3 x 1 bedroom
flats and 3 x 1 bedroom live/work units in Block H1 would result in a minimum requirement
for an additional 60sg.m of external amenity space, to cater for the demands arising from
the increased population density. If the three, second floor flats which are alledged to
have been built as 2 bedroom apartments are taken into account, a further 15sqm. of
amenity space would be required.

The amenity space provision for Block H1 does not meet the Council's amenity space
standards and it is therefore considered that the propsal fails to provide good
environmental conditions for existing and future occupants of the block, contrary to Saved
Policy BE23 of the UDP and the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Based on the Council's maximum parking standards, the proposed development for the
wider RAF site would generate a requirement for a maximum of 654 parking spaces
across the site. The level of provision proposed has regard to these standards and the
national objective to reduce car usage, whilst also accepting that the convenience of
future residents should not be compromised. Consequently, the provision of a total of 612
parking spaces is proposed across the wider site, which equates to an average of 1.58
spaces per unit. Considering the sustainability of the site in terms of accessibility to local
services and facilities and to the public transport network, this level of provision, close to
the maximum standard was considered acceptable.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

With regard to Block H1, a total of 9 parking spaces are provided for the 9 one bedroom
units within the block. The applicant has stated that the visitor parking spaces intended
for the 'work' element of each of the existing live/work units would be allocated to the new
one bedroom units being created. The Highway Engineer considers that a minimum of
one parking space should be provided for each of the units, given the low PTAL score for
the site and the level of parking demand for the completed/occupier phases of the
development. The Highway Engineer considers that the provision of 9 car parking spaces
for the block is adequate, in accordance with UDP Saved Policy AM14.

With regard to cycle storage facilities, the apartment block offers a secure cycle store,
with capacity for one bicycle per unit, in accordance with Council standards, in compliance
with Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

Urban design, access and security

These issues have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
Disabled access

The Access Officer has commented that the scheme should comply with all 16 Lifetime
Home standards (as relevant) and should be shown on plan. It is considered that had the
application been recommended for approval, further amendments to the internal layout of
the units to comply with lifetime homes standards could have been addressed by
condition.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The Council's Planning Obligations SPD (July 2008) requires and schemes with 10 units
or more to secure 50% affordable housing. Since this application is for a net gain of 3
units, there would be no requirement to secure additional affordable housing in this case.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The young trees on the site form part of the approved and implemented landscaping
scheme for this part of the former RAF Eastcote site. Given that there are no proposed
changes to the layout, there will be no changes to the landscaping and no loss of trees.
Subject to any necessary landscape-related conditions, the application is acceptable in
terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

Sustainable waste management

The approved scheme already provides for secure, covered bin and cycle storage for
Block H1. Had the application been acceptable in other respects, the requirement for the
scheme to provide for appropriate covered and secure refuse and recycling bin storage
facilities could be secured by a condition.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The building has already been erected to comply with the 2006 Building Regulatons. It is
considered that on-site renewable energy generation could have been dealt with by
means of suitably worded condition in the event of an approval.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no specific flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

With respect to the noise impact the development may have upon surrounding residents,
traffic to the proposed development would utilise the existing estate roads and it is not
considered that any additional vehicle movements associated with the proposed
development would result in the occupiers of surrounding properties suffering any
significant additional noise and disturbance or visual intrusion, in compliance with Saved
Policy OE1 of the UDP.

Comments on Public Consultations

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



The primary concerns relating to the increase in density, impact of the development on the
character of the area, parking and the impact on residential amenity (loss of privacy, and
outlook), have been dealt with in other sections of the report.

7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon UDP is concerned with securing planning obligations to
supplement the provision recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and
entertainment activities, and other community, social and education facilities through
planning obligations in conjunction with other development proposals. These UDP policies
are supported by more specific supplementary planning guidance. In this instance no
planning obligations are required to address this proposal.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

The Site Layout Proposed and the Floor Plans submitted in this application portray this
Block (H1) as currently containing three x 1 bedroom flats on the Second Floor and three
x 1 bedroom live/work units on the ground and first floors. This unit mix was approved
under Reserved Matters ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 on 31 March 2008. However, it is
alleged that the second floor flats (Plots 68, 69 & 70), shown in this application as three 1
bedroom flats have been built out and sold as three x 2 bedroom apartments. Therefore
the floor plans submitted for the second floor may not reflect the existing situation.

It therefore appears that there has been a breach of planning control and this is subject to
a separate investigation by the Enforcement Team.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues arising from this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



10. CONCLUSION

The scheme would result in an intensification of use in this part of the RAF Eastcote site
that would fail to produce good environmental conditions for existing and future occupiers
of block H1, in terms of adequate amenity space. The application is therefore
recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

The National Planning Policy Framework

London Plan (2011)

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



\

‘ /
At

\

\
\
\
\

— [ -
\
\
\
\
\
\
v
v

v, Pla g
Vo -

ygrous
L
c .

\
- s

16

Y Montrose

v Court -
\ '

Dollis Hill
House

- ——-"to5
\ 1~ ~ Hawklaw House _ -
\ -

Z\ R AR B O
|8 Vo RNy
VA L L L
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Former RAF Eastcote OF gg—nl?‘li':(; DON
For identification purposes only. Lime Grove Environment, Eg&ucation
This copy has been made by or with RUISllp & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale ¢
Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 1 01 89/APPI201 2/1 08 1 1 ,250
exception to copyright. - -
) Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database August
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283 North Page 45 2012
LONDON

\X
\
\
\
\
\
\
N
N
N

\
\
\
\
N \
\
\
\
\
\
\
\ '
\
A
.
A
AV
ro
UI"




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP
Development: Conversion of 3 one bedroom live work units to 6 x one bedroom flats (Block
L)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2012/109

Drawing Nos: 5585L-WIM-WL-O1 Rev. A
5585L-WIM-WL-O2 Rev. A
5585L-WIM-WL-L-E1
5585L-WIM-WL-L-E2
5585L-WIM-WL-L-E3
5585L-WIM-WL-L-P1
5585L-WIM-WL-L-P2
5585L-WIM-WL-L-P3
5585L-WIM-WL-713-E1
5585L-WIM-WL-713-P1
Design and Access Statement
Marketing Report Ref: GA/CW/1213211/R0001
5585L-WIM-WL-O1

Date Plans Received:  12/01/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/01/2012
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the conversion of 3 existing one bedroom Live/Work
units to 6 x one bedroom apartments, representing a net gain of 3 one beroom units.

6 letters and a petition have been received objecting to the proposal on the grounds of
increased density and lack of parking provision.

No objections are raised to the principle of the loss of the 'work' element of the Live/Work
unit to residential use. However, the overal amenity space provision for the block fails to
meet the Council's amenity space standards, to the detriment of the reSidential amenity
of existing and future occupiers of the block.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development fails to provide an adequate level of private and communal amenity
space for the proposed development to the detriment of the amenities of existing and
future occupiers, contrary to Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

INFORMATIVES
1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
H4 Mix of housing units
H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
LPP 3.3 2011) Increasing housing supply

(
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to Block L (now known as Stanmore House), approximately 0.10ha
in extent, located at the centre of the southern section of the former RAF Eastcote
develoment, with access from Eastcote Road. The site comprises a three storey 'L’
shaped residential building with associated parking, located to the south of the public
footpath which bisects the RAF site. The block as approved contains 3 x one bedroom
flats on the second floor and three one bedroom live/work units on the ground and first
floors, granted as part of a Reserved Matters application for the erection of 385 residential

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



units (Ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 dated 31/3/2008).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application is one of 4 submissions, seeking provide 12 additional units at the RAF
Eastcote site, by converting the 'work' element of the existing vacant Live/Work units into
12 one bedroom apartments.

There are a total of 12 live/work units located within four separate apartment buildings at
RAF Eastcote (Blocks H1, J, L, and R). This application relates to Block L, where it is
proposed to convert the 'work' space elements of 3 existing one bedroom Live/Work units
on the ground and first floors, to 3 x one bedroom apartments, representing a net gain of
3 one bedroom units within this block.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission was granted for residential development comprising 385
residential units, including 12 live work units and 134 affordable dwellings, along with a
Community Hall and associated parking, landscaping and open space on the former RAF
site (ref: 10189/APP/2007/3383) on 21st February 2008.

Reserved Matters approval ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 (for the siting, design, external
appearance and landscaping) pursuant to discharge of condition 3 of the outline planning
permission was granted on 31 March 2008.

Phase 1 of the RAF site, comprising the southern parcel of land and the vehicular link to
Lime Grove is presently under construction and well advanced. Phase 2, to the north of of
the public footpath which bisects the RAF site is also under construction and well
advanced.

Condition 10 of the outline planning permission states:

A minimum of 3% and a maximum of 5% of residential dwellings are to comprise live-work
units. Live-work units are defined as follows:

'The genuine and permanent integration of living and working accommodation within a
single self contained unit, with a greater proportion of the unit comprising working
floorspace and where the principal occupier both lives at and works from the property'.

Condition 11 imposes the following restrictions on the live work units:

- the premises must be used only as a live/work unit and for no other purpose including
wholly for residential or employment use

- the residential area within the live/work units must not be used or occupied other than by
the user/occupier of the associated workspace and the dependants/partners of that
person.

- The designated workspace shall be used only for business purposes within the meaning
of Class B1 of the Use Class Order.

- the live-work units shall include no more than two bedrooms and the workspace element
must be separate from the living space element in the unit.

- The workspace should not accommodate more than 2 employees which live off-site.

Condition 13 imposes the following time restrictions:

The workspaces in the live-work units and the community facility shall not be used outside
the hours of 08.00 and 18.00, Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08.00 and
13.00 on Saturdays. These premises shall not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



Condition 14 imposes the following restrictions on deliveries:

The workspaces in the live-work units and the community facility shall not be used for the
delivery and the loading or unloading of goods outside the hours of 08.00 and 19.00,
Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08.00 and 16.00 on Saturdays. The site shall
not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Phase 1 of the RAF site, comprising the southern parcel of land (including Block R) and
the vehicular link to Lime Grove is nearing completion. Phase 2, to the north of of the
public footpath which bisects the RAF site is also under construction and well advanced.

4, Planning Policies and Standards
National Planning Policy Framework.
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

)
)
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 23rd February 2012

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Site notices were posted at the site. 46 surrounding property owners/occupiers have been
consulted on this application. 6 letters and a petition with 31 signatures have been received
objecting on the following grounds:

1. Congestion, lack of parking spaces already.

2. There is no proposal to increase the number of parking spaces, and assuming that each
property will have at least one vehicle, this leaves no capacity for visitor parking. If any property has
more than one vehicle, the parking problems will obviously become serious, on a development that
overall suffers from a lack of parking spaces.

3. Further noise and disruption during construction.

4. Concerns that both this application, if approved, will result in more residents in this already
densely populated development, and more importantly more vehicles.

5. Problems with further access as only one access via Lime Grove.

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL

Five applications have been recently submitted for this site. Each will increase the density. Taken
together there will be an increase of 13 dwellings. For this reason, we ask that these applications
are considered together.

Application Numbers.

- 10189/APP/2012/112

- 10189/APP/2012/108

- 10189/APP/2012/109

- 10189/APP/2012/106

These four applications are to change the work unit of the live/work units into dwellings

- 10189/APP/2011/3131

This to change one detached house into two semi-detached houses.

The applications for changes to the live/work units.

There is no allowance made within these applications for any extra shared amenity space. The
usable amenity space, for the whole site, within the original planning permission was at the
minimum level. Another 245m2 of amenity space needs to be provided.

There is also a considerable parking problem within the estate which spills over into the
surrounding roads. Another 12 dwelling will increase these problems.

Internal Consultees
POLICY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Use Character: Within residential area; white land on the 1997 UDP Proposals Map.
CONSIDERATION: Whether loss of Live/Work Units is contrary to policy LE4 in the Saved UDP.
The applicants should provide information on what is available in the area in the way of alternative

commercial accommodation for small/start-up businesses (which the Live/Work Units were
presumably aimed at).

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



However, unless the Council has any local evidence to the contrary, experience elsewhere in north
and east London (Waltham Forest & Newham) is that these type of units have rarely been
successful and usually become fully residential uses. The only exceptions seem to have been on
the fringes of the City of London.

Certainly, London wide the evidence seems to be that live-work units built speculatively are rarely
let successfully. The applicants here have produced evidence of a campaign to try to sell these
units for some time without success. The alternative proposal now to convert to a fully residential
scheme is considered appropriate in view of that. The only concern is that the two larger units do
not seem to meet the 2011 London Plan's minimum space standards for 2B/4P homes.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)

EPU has no comments on this proposal.

S106 OFFICER

In in this instance no planning obligations are required to address this proposal.

ACCESS OFFICER

The details contained within this latest application state that all issues related to the provision of
Lifetime Home Standards were satisfied, however, such compliance is not reflected on the latest
set of plans which would result in additional units. To this end, the ground floor elements of the
proposal should be revised to ensure compliance with all relevant Lifetime Home standards.

The following access observations are provided:

1. The bathrooms/ensuite facilities should be designed in accordance with Lifetime Home
standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm provided

between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

2. To allow bathrooms to be used as a wet room in future, plans should specify the type of floor
gully drainage to be incorporated.

The Design & Access Statement should be revised to demonstrate how each of the relevant
Lifetime Home Standards would be satisfied.

Conclusion: unacceptable.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

The young trees on the site form part of the approved and implemented landscaping scheme for
this part of the former RAF Eastcote site. The applicants have indicated that there are no proposed
changes to the layout and the landscaping and, hence, no loss of trees. However, it seems that an

additional cycle store is proposed adjacent to the road/drive to the north of the block.

If an additional cycle store is proposed, the location of it should be reconsidered, so that it fits
better with the approved layout and landscaping.

Subject to any necessary landscape-related conditions and, if necessary, changes to

accommodate an additional cycle store, the application is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy
BE38 of the UDP.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



HIGHWAY ENGINEER

Information provided with submitted plan for conversion of 3 live/work units to 6 one bed flats and
their associated off site parking space in block H1, complies with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies, September 2007.

Furthermore, with reference to Live/Work Marketing Report, it appears that the applicant is seeking
to change use of three other approved and constructed 1 bed Live-work units to 6 x 1 bed flats
providing one off street parking space for each flat within blocks J, L and R. Proposal will add a
total of twelve one bed flats within the entire development site. Although proposal may have some
traffic/parking impact within the immediate area of those blocks, its overall impact is considered to
be insignificant compared to the total number of proposed dwelling (385), and therefore no
objection is raised on the highways aspect of proposal.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development on this site has already been established by
virtue of the outline planning permission. The general layout, design and landscaping of
the development has been established by virtue of the reserved matters approval.

Loss of Employment Land

Policy LE4 relates to the loss of employment land outside identified Industrial and
Business Areas and seeks to protect such employment land unless one or more of the
following criteria can be satisfied:

1. The existing use seriously affects amenity, through disturbance to neighbours, visual
intrusion, or an adverse impact on the character of the area;

2. The site is unsuitable for industrial or similar redevelopment due to its size, shape,
location or lack of vehicular access;

3. There is no realistic prospect of the land being used for industrial, warehousing or
employment generating land uses in the future.

4. The proposed use is in accordance with the Council's regeneration policies.

In order to demonstrate compliance with Policy LE4, any application should be supported
by documentation demonstrating that the site is surplus to employment requirements.

The applicants argue that the proposed conversion of the live/work units does not, by its
nature, sit comfortably with Policy LE4 criteria, as these requirements would appear to be
aimed at preventing the loss of larger industrial sites, where there may be some prospect
of alternative industrial uses through redevelopment, if existing operations have ceased.

The Live/Work units in question are located in brand new, purpose built blocks, the
remainder of which comprise residential accommodation. The internal layout of the blocks
and the provisions made for car parking and servicing would not lend themselves to a
solely business or industrial use, whilst the surrounding residential properties would clearly
prevent any noise, vibration or pollution generating uses.

It is therefore considered that there is no realistic prospect of the site being put to any
other

industrial or business use without the blocks being demolished to make way for alternative
accommodation. However, the units are capable of being occupied in their current state to
be

operated for live/lwork purposes as intended. Therefore, in order to satisfy the
requirements of criteria (3), it is necessary to demonstrate that the units have no realistic

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



prospect of being occupied in their current use.

The applicants have submitted a Marketing Report which demonstrates that the units
have been comprehensively marketed for over two years without being sold. The report
documents that despite concerted efforts to sell the units through incentive schemes such
as price reductions, that there has been a diminutive interest in the units.

The lack of interest in the live/work units corresponds with the findings of the Council's
Employment Land Study (ELS), dated July 2009. It states at para 5.49 that there are
currently 180 vacant units within allocated Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs) alone,
whilst para 5.72 states that the Borough benefits from an overall strong supply of office
accommodation. This suggests that there is both an over-provision of office
accommodation in the Borough and provides an indication of the reasoning behind the
lack of demand for the live/work units identified in the Marketing Report.

Suitability of units for residential use

UDP Saved Policy H8 encourages the change of use from non-residential to residential
accommodation,

where a satisfactory residential environment can be achieved and the existing use is
demonstrated

to be redundant. Given that it is not considered that there is a realistic prospect of the
units being used for business purposes in the future and that the wider development area
is residential in nature, the proposal to convert the 'work' element of the Live/Work units
to residential use would be compatable with the surrounding residential environment.

No objections are therefore raised to the principle of the change of use of the work
element of the Live/Work units to residential, subject to an acceptable density being
achieved, good environmental conditions being provided for future and surrounding
occupiers and adequate car parking being maintained for the new units. These issues are
dealt with elsewhere in this report.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

From a strategic land use planning viewpoint, the Government's land use planning policy
is outlined in The National Planning Policy Framework. This is reflected in the Mayor's
London Plan, which provides planning policy at the regional level. On matters of density of
housing, the Mayor's London Plan superceded the Adopted Unitary Development Plan for
Hillingdon at the time the outline application for the former RAF Eastcote was considered.

The Mayor's London Plan seeks to accommodate demand for housing growth through
maximising the density of development on previously developed land. This is done with
reference to density guidance to guide the extent of development that might be
acceptable on individual sites. In this case, an outline planning permission has already
been granted. That application considered the matter of the acceptable density of
development for the site and defined this as up to 50 units per hectare. This was
stipulated by way of a planning condition on the outline permission. This is a material
consideration, which guided the determination of the subsequent reserved matters
application, which was approved at an average density of 50 dwellings per hectare (dph).
This was in excess of the national indicative minimum target of 30dph set by PPS3 at that
time and was in accordance with the maximum density of 50dph approved by the outline
consent.

The proposal will result in an increase in dwelling density across the larger RAF site from

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

50 to 50.39 dph. In terms of this red line application, the density would be 75 dwellings per
hectare. Table 3.2 of the London Plan recommends that developments within suburban
residential setting with a PTAL score of 1 and with 2.7-3.0 hr/unit, should be within the
range of 50-75 units/ha or 150-200 hr/ha. The proposed density is therefore within the
London Plan guidelines for this red line site in terms of units per hectare and habitable
rooms per hectare.

Nevertheless, it is considered important for this red line application site, having regard to
its locational constraints, to ensure that the proposed development harmonises with the
character of the surrounding residential area and that good environmental conditions can
be provided for futue and surrounding occupiers. It is noted that the proposed density
results in sub standard amenity space and this issue is dealt with elsewhere in this report.

In terms of the mix of units, Saved Policy H4 states that wherever practicable, new
residential

developments should have a mix of housing units of different sizes, including units of one
or two bedrooms. Policy H5 states that the Council will encourage the provision of
dwellings suitable for large families. In the context of the overall mix of units in the wider
site, the addition of 3 one bedroom units is considered acceptable, in compliance with
these policies.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Saved Policy BE4 requires any new development within or on the fringes of a
Conservation Area to preserve or enhance those features that contribute to its special
architectural and visual qualities, and to make a positive contribution to the character or
appearance of the conservation area. Saved Policy BE10 seeks to protect the setting of
listed buildings.

There are no archaeological or historic issues associated with this application. It is not
considered that the proposed changes would would have a direct impact on the character
of the Eastcote Village Conservation Area, which is located to the north of the site, in
compliance with Saved Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues related to this development.
Impact on the green belt

There are no Green Belt issues associated with this site.
Environmental Impact

Issues relating to land contamination have already been dealt with for the former RAF
Eastcote site as a whole. It is not considered that the uplift for 3 additional units would
raise any further issues in this regard.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Saved Policy BE13 of the UDP states that development will not be permitted if the layout
and appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the
area which the local planning authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance. Saved
Policy BE19 seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas complements
or improves the amenity and character of the area. Saved Policy BE4 requires any new
development within or on the fringes of a Conservation Area to preserve or enhance those
features that contribute to its special architectural and visual qualities and to make a
positive contribution to the character or appearance of the conservation area. Saved
Policy BE38 stresses the need to retain and enhance landscape features and provide for
appropriate (hard and soft) landscaping in new developments.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



No external changes are proposed to the block. As such the conversion would not result
in detriment to the appearance of the scheme as a whole, in accordance with Saved
Policies BE13, BE19 and BE38 of the UPD.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE20 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure that buildings are laid out so that
adequate daylight, sunlight and amenities of existing houses are safeguarded. Policy
BE21 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
planning permission will not be granted for new development, which by reason of its siting,
bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity of established
residential areas.

It is not considered that the amenity of surrounding residents will be adversley affected by
the scheme, as only internal modifications are proposed. It is thereore not considered that
that there would be any issues arising in terms of loss of privacy, light or overdominance.
In addition, the proposed residential use of the 'work' element of the live/work units are
compatable with surrounding residential uses.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

In relation to outlook and privacy, Policies BE21 and BE24 require new residential
developments to be designed so as to ensure adequate outlook and privacy for occupants
of the site. In relation to sunlight, Policy BE20 of the UDP seeks to ensure that buildings
are laid out to provide adequate sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses. The
Council's Supplementary Planning Document Hillingdon Design and Access Statement
(HDAS) states that where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden,
adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible over domination. The
distance provided will be dependent on the bulk and size of the building but generally 15m
would be the minimum acceptable separation distance.

All of the units benefit from a reasonable level of privacy, outlook and light. Also, all units
would comply with the minimum overall space standards for residential properties as set
out in the London Plan (2011).

Saved Policy BE23 of the UDP requires the provision of external amenity space, sufficient
to promote the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings and
which is usable in terms of its shape and siting. The Council's Supplementary Planning
Document, specifies amenity space standards for dwellings. As a guide 20sq.m should be
provided as a minimum for 1 bedroom flats. Three additional one bedroom flats will be
created as a result of this proposal, requiring a minimum of an additional 60 sq.m of
external amenity space. However, no additional amenity space has been provided as part
of this scheme.

The applicants rely on areas of public amenity space elswhwere on the wider RAF
Eastcote site, outside the red line application boundary. A number of informal areas of
green public open space are spread around the site and cumulatively equate to
approximately 0.7ha. This space is provided as follows:

§ Land along the public right of way adjacent to the boundary with Highgrove House. This
space is rising ground and incorporates a number of existing good quality trees.

§ Land along the northern boundary with Flag Walk. This space comprises a small copse
of existing trees which are retained. They provide a setting for and act to protect the
amenity of these properties which lies within close proximity of the Conservation Area.

§ Land within the southern part of the site. This parcel incorporates the LEAP, informal
space and a meeting space for the Community Building.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



Notwithstanding these areas of public open space, the former RAF site is a relatively
dense form of development and these public areas within the wider scheme referred to
above were provided because communal amenity spaces for the individual appartment
blocks and the the size of individual gardens to most of the dwellings fail to meet the
Council's minimum standards.

Whilst it was considered that the overall amenity space on the wider site was sufficient to
meet the needs of future occupiers of the approved scheme, the RAF development was
not designed to cater for these additional units. The proposal will result in Block L
containing 9 x 1 bedroom flats. This density, compared to the approved 3 x 1 bedroom
flats and 3 x 1 bedroom live/work units in Block L would result in @ minimum requirement
for an additional 60 sq.m of external amenity space, to cater for the demands arising from
the increased population density.

The amenity space provision for Block L therefore fails to meet the Council's amenity
space standards and it is therefore considered that the propsal fails to provide good
environmental conditions for existing and future occupants of the block, contrary to Saved
Policy BE23 of the UDP and the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Based on the Council's maximum parking standards, the proposed development for the
wider RAF site would generate a requirement for a maximum of 654 parking spaces
across the site. The level of provision proposed has regard to these standards and the
national objective to reduce car usage, whilst also accepting that the convenience of
future residents should not be compromised. Consequently, the provision of a total of 612
parking spaces is proposed across the wider site, which equates to an average of 1.58
spaces per unit. Considering the sustainability of the site in terms of accessibility to local
services and facilities and to the public transport network, this level of provision, close to
the maximum standard was considered acceptable.

With regard to Block J, a total of 9 parking spaces are provided for the 9 one bedroom
units within the block. The applicant has stated that the visitor parking spaces intended for
the 'work' element of each of the existing live/work units would be allocated to the new
one bedroom units being created. The Highway Engineer considers that a minimum of
one parking space should be provided for each of the units, given the low PTAL score for
the site and the level of parking demand for the completed/occupier phases of the
development. The Highway Engineer considers that the provision of 9 car parking spaces
for the block is adequate in accordance with UDP Saved Policy AM14.

With regard to cycle storage facilities, the apartment block offers a secure cycle store,
with capacity for one bicycle per unit, in accordance with Council standards, in compliance
with Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

These issues have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
7.12 Disabled access

The Access Officer has commented that the scheme should comply with all 16 Lifetime
Home standards (as relevant) and should be shown on plan. It is considered that had the
application been recommended for approval, further amendments to the internal layout of
the units to comply with life time homes standards could have been addressed by
condition.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



714

7.15

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The Council's Planning Obligations SPD (July 2008) requires and schemes with 10 units
or more to secure 50% affordable housing. Since this application is for a net gain of 3
units, there would be no requirement to secure additional affordable housing in this case.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The young trees on the site form part of the approved and implemented landscaping
scheme for this part of the former RAF Eastcote site. Given that there are no proposed
changes to the layout, there will be no changes to the landscaping and no loss of trees.
Subject to any necessary landscape-related conditions, the application is acceptable in
terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

There are no specific flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.
Sustainable waste management

The approved scheme already provides for secure, covered bin and cycle storagae for
Block J. Had the application been acceptable in other respects, the requirement for the
scheme to provide for appropriate covered and secure refuse and recycling bin storage
facilities could be secured by a condition.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The building has already been erected to comply with the 2006 Building Regulatons. It is
considered that on-site renewable energy generation could have been dealt with by
means of suitably worded condition in the event of an approval.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no specific flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

With respect to the noise impact the development may have upon surrounding residents,
traffic to the proposed development would utilise the existing estate roadss and it is not
considered that any additional vehicle movements associated with the proposed
development would result in the occupiers of surrounding properties suffering any
significant additional noise and disturbance or visual intrusion, in compliance with Saved
Policy OE1 of the UDP.

Comments on Public Consultations

The primary concerns relating to the increase in density, impact of the development on the
character of the area, parking and the impact on residential amenity (loss of privacy and
outlook) have been dealt with in detail in other sections of the report.

Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon UDP is concerned with securing planning obligations to
supplement the provision recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and
entertainment activities, and other community, social and education facilities through
planning obligations in conjunction with other development proposals. These UDP policies
are supported by more specific supplementary planning guidance.

No planning obligations are considered necessary to address this proposal in this case.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other issues arising from this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

10. CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of the change of use of the work element of the
Live/Work units to residential. However, the scheme would result in an intensification of
use in this part of the RAF site that would fail to produce good environmental conditions
for existing and future occupiers of the block, in terms of adequate amenity space. The
application is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

The National Planning Policy Framework

London Plan (2011)

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



=7

SNaquyo INDH

G L

'
'

T

/Ho 6

\\\ Sandridge '\

\

\ -
ey - B
s -

PN Wt
v

', AdstocH
', Court
v
v
v
a
\

\
\

¥
¥
¥
¥
%
LAY P!
%

-~ M \
- \ \
- \ \

\ \
' \
N \ \
' \
' \
' \
' \
v -
N -
N
\ \\
NN
N
round e

- r
R [N
1, 1/‘ 1 1 -

" s

layg
\
- \

v \

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Ruislip

Former RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 60

Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2012/109 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
August

2012

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP
Development: Conversion of 3 one bedroom live work units to 6 x one bedroom flats (Block
J)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2012/112

Drawing Nos: 5585J-WIM-WL-01 Rev. A
5585J-WIM-WL-02 Rev. A
5585J-WIM-WL-J-E1
5585J-WIM-WL-J-E2
5585J-WIM-WL-J-E3
5585J-WIM-WL-J-P1
5585J-WIM-WL-J-P2
5585J-WIM-WL-J-P3
5585J-WIM-WL-2BCH-EOQ1
5585J-WIM-WL-2BCH-P1
Design and Access Statement
Marketing Report Ref: GA/CW/1213211/R0001
5585J-WIM-WL-01

Date Plans Received:  13/01/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/01/2012
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the conversion of 3 existing one bedroom Live/Work
units in Block J, within the former RAF Eastcote development to 6 x one bedroom
apartments, representing a net gain of 3 one bedroom units.

8 letters and a petition have been received objecting to the proposal on the grounds of
increased density and lack of parking provision.

No objections are raised to the principle of the loss of the work element of the Live/Work
unit to residential use. However, the overal amenity space provision for the block fails to
meet the Council's amenity space standards, to the detriment of the reidential amenity of
existing and future occupiers of the block. Refusal is recommended accordingly.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development fails to provide an adequate level of private and communal amenity
space for the proposed development, to the detriment of the residential amenities of
existing and future occupiers, contrary to Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
H4 Mix of housing units
H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to Block J (now known as Montrose Court) approximately 0.12ha
in extent, located at the centre of the southern section of the former RAF Eastcote
develoment, with access from Eastcote Road. The site comprises a three storey 'L’
shaped building, located to the south of the public footpath which bisects the RAF site.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



The block as approved contains 3 one bedroom flats and three one bedroom live/work
units, granted as part of a Reserved Matters application for the erection of 385 residential
units (Ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 dated 31/3/2008).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application is one of 4 submissions, seeking provide 12 additional units at the RAF
Eastcote site, by converting the 'work' element of the existing vacant Live/Work units into
12 one bedroom apartments.

There are a total of 12 live/work units located within four separate apartment buildings at
RAF Eastcote (Blocks H1, J, L, and R). This application relates to Block J, where it is
proposed to convert the 'work' space elements of 3 existing one bedroom Live/Work units
on the ground and first floors, to 3 x one bedroom apartments, representing a net gain of
3 one bedroom units within this block.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission was granted for residential development comprising 385
residential units, including 12 live work units and 134 affordable dwellings, along with a
Community Hall and associated parking, landscaping and open space on the former RAF
site (ref: 10189/APP/2007/3383) on 21st February 2008.

Reserved Matters approval ref: 10189/APP/2007/3046 (for the siting, design, external
appearance and landscaping) pursuant to discharge of condition 3 of the outline planning
permission was granted on 31 March 2008.

Phase 1 of the RAF site, comprising the southern parcel of land and the vehicular link to
Lime Grove is presently under construction and well advanced. Phase 2, to the north of of
the public footpath which bisects the RAF site is also under construction and well
advanced.

Condition 10 of the outline planning permission states:

A minimum of 3% and a maximum of 5% of residential dwellings are to comprise live-work
units. Live-work units are defined as follows:

"The genuine and permanent integration of living and working accommodation within a
single self contained unit, with a greater proportion of the unit comprising working
floorspace and where the principal occupier both lives at and works from the property'.

Condition 11 imposes the following restrictions on the live work units:

- the premises must be used only as a live/work unit and for no other purpose including
wholly for residential or employment use

- the residential area within the live/work units must not be used or occupied other than by
the user/occupier of the associated workspace and the dependants/partners of that
person.

- The designated workspace shall be used only for business purposes within the meaning
of Class B1 of the Use Class Order.

- the live-work units shall include no more than two bedrooms and the workspace element
must be separate from the living space element in the unit.

- The workspace should not accommodate more than 2 employees which live off-site.

Condition 13 imposes the following time restrictions:
The workspaces in the live-work units and the community facility shall not be used outside

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



the hours of 08.00 and 18.00, Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08.00 and
13.00 on Saturdays. These premises shall not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Condition 14 imposes the following restrictions on deliveries:

The workspaces in the live-work units and the community facility shall not be used for the
delivery and the loading or unloading of goods outside the hours of 08.00 and 19.00,
Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08.00 and 16.00 on Saturdays. The site shall
not be used on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Phase 1 of the RAF site, comprising the southern parcel of land (including Block R) and
the vehicular link to Lime Grove is nearing completion. Phase 2, to the north of of the
public footpath which bisects the RAF site is also under construction and well advanced.

4. Planning Policies and Standards
National Planning Policy Framework.
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 23rd February 2012
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Site notices were posted at the site. 58 surrounding property owners/occupiers have been
consulted on this application. 7 letters and a petition with 31 signatures have been received
objecting on the following grounds:

1. Congestion, lack of parking spaces already.

2. There is no proposal to increase the number of parking spaces, and assuming that each
property will have at least one vehicle, this leaves no capacity for visitor parking. If any property has
more than one vehicle, the parking problems will obviously become serious, on a development that
overall suffers from a lack of parking spaces.

3. Further noise and disruption during construction.

4. Concerns that both this application, if approved, will result in more residents in this already
densely populated development, and more importantly more vehicles.

5. Problems with further access as only one access via Lime Grove.

6. The submitted plans portray Block J as currently containing three 1 Bed dwellings on Second
Floor and three 1 Bed Sui Generis live/lwork units. This configuration was approved under
10189/APP/2007/3046. This application will according to the plans submitted, result in Block J
containing nine 1 Bed dwellings. However, the Plots on the Second Floor (Plots 21, 22 and 23) are
actually three, 2 Bed properties. Therefore the Floor Plans submitted for the Second Floor are
incorrect.

7. Granting permission of this application would result in Block J containing nine households (6 x 1
Bed & 3 x 2 Bed). We believe that the granting of this application would result in the potential
population density of Block J being unacceptably high, given the current facilities provided.

8. Although alterations to the allocated parking would result in each of the proposed properties
having their own allocated parking space, due to the nature of the development and the areas in
which parking is permitted/possible, there is already insufficient room for additional vehicles on this
scale. This issue, in particular, has already led to anti-social behaviour on the development, an
issue that will be exacerbated further should this permission be granted.

EASTCOTE VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL

Five applications have been recently submitted for this site. Each will increase the density. Taken
together there will be an increase of 13 dwellings. For this reason, we ask that these applications
are considered together.

Application Numbers.

- 10189/APP/2012/112

- 10189/APP/2012/108

- 10189/APP/2012/109

- 10189/APP/2012/106

These four applications are to change the work unit of the live/work units into dwellings

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



- 10189/APP/2011/3131
This to change one detached house into two semi-detached houses.

The applications for changes to the live/work units.

There is no allowance made within these applications for any extra shared amenity space. The
usable amenity space, for the whole site, within the original planning permission was at the
minimum level. Another 245m2 of amenity space needs to be provided.

There is also a considerable parking problem within the estate which spills over into the
surrounding roads. Another 12 dwelling will increase these problems.

Internal Consultees
POLICY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Use Character: Within residential area; white land on the 1997 UDP Proposals Map.

CONSIDERATION: Whether loss of Live/Work Units is contrary to policy LE4 in the Saved UDP.
The applicants should provide information on what is available in the area in the way of alternative
commercial accommodation for small/start-up businesses (which the Live/Work Units were
presumably aimed at).

However, unless the Council has any local evidence to the contrary, experience elsewhere in north
and east London (Waltham Forest & Newham) is that these type of units have rarely been
successful and usually become fully residential uses. The only exceptions seem to have been on
the fringes of the City of London.

Certainly, London wide the evidence seems to be that live-work units built speculatively are rarely
let successfully. The applicants here have produced evidence of a campaign to try to sell these
units for some time without success. The alternative proposal now to convert to a fully residential
scheme is considered appropriate in view of that. The only concern is that the two larger units do
not seem to meet the 2011 London Plan's minimum space standards for 2B/4P homes.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)

EPU has no comments on this proposal.

S106 OFFICER

In in this instance no planning obligations are required to address this proposal.

ACCESS OFFICER

The details contained within this latest application state that all issues related to the provision of
Lifetime Home Standards were satisfied, however, such compliance is not reflected on the latest
set of plans which would result in additional units. To this end, the ground floor elements of the
proposal should be revised to ensure compliance with all relevant Lifetime Home standards.

The following access observations are provided:

1. The bathrooms/ensuite facilities should be designed in accordance with Lifetime Home

standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm provided
between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



2. To allow bathrooms to be used as a wet room in future, plans should specify the type of floor
gully drainage to be incorporated.

The Design & Access Statement should be revised to demonstrate how each of the relevant
Lifetime Home Standards would be satisfied.

Conclusion: unacceptable.
TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

The young trees on the site form part of the approved and implemented landscaping scheme for
this part of the former RAF Eastcote site. The applicants have indicated that there are no proposed
changes to the layout and the landscaping and, hence, no loss of trees. However, it seems that an
additional cycle store in proposed adjacent to the road/drive to the north of the block.

If an additional cycle store is proposed, the location of it should be reconsidered, so that it fits
better with the approved layout and landscaping.

Subject to any necessary landscape-related conditions and, if necessary, changes to
accommodate an additional cycle store, the application is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy
BE38 of the UDP.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

Information provided with submitted plan for conversion of 3 live/work units to 6 one bed flats and
their associated off site parking space in block H1, complies with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies, September 2007.

Furthermore, with reference to Live/Work Marketing Report, it appears that the applicant is seeking
to change use of three other approved and constructed 1 bed Live-work units to 6 x 1 bed flats
providing one off street parking space for each flat within blocks J, L and R. Proposal will add a
total of twelve one bed flats within the entire development site. Although proposal may have some
traffic/parking impact within the immediate area of those blocks, its overall impact is considered to
be insignificant compared to the total number of proposed dwelling (385), and therefore no
objection is raised on the highways aspect of proposal.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development on this site has already been established by
virtue of the outline planning permission. The general layout, design and landscaping of
the development has been established by virtue of the reserved matters approval.

Loss of Employment Land

Policy LE4 relates to the loss of employment land outside identified Industrial and
Business Areas and seeks to protect such employment land unless one or more of the
following criteria can be satisfied:

1. The existing use seriously affects amenity, through disturbance to neighbours, visual
intrusion, or an adverse impact on the character of the area;

2. The site is unsuitable for industrial or similar redevelopment due to its size, shape,
location or lack of vehicular access;

3. There is no realistic prospect of the land being used for industrial, warehousing or
employment generating land uses in the future.

4. The proposed use is in accordance with the Council's regeneration policies.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



In order to demonstrate compliance with Policy LE4, any application should be supported
by documentation demonstrating that the site is surplus to employment requirements.

The applicants argue that the proposed conversion of the live/work units does not, by its
nature, sit comfortably with Policy LE4 criteria, as these requirements would appear to be
aimed at preventing the loss of larger industrial sites, where there may be some prospect
of alternative industrial uses through redevelopment, if existing operations have ceased.

The Live/Work units in question are located in brand new, purpose built blocks, the
remainder of which comprise residential accommodation. The internal layout of the blocks
and the provisions made for car parking and servicing would not lend themselves to a
solely business or industrial use, whilst the surrounding residential properties would clearly
prevent any noise, vibration or pollution generating uses.

It is therefore considered that there is no realistic prospect of the site being put to any
other

industrial or business use without the blocks being demolished to make way for alternative
accommodation. However, the units are capable of being occupied in their current state to
be

operated for live/lwork purposes as intended. Therefore, in order to satisfy the
requirements of criteria (3), it is necessary to demonstrate that the units have no realistic
prospect of being occupied in their current use.

The applicants have submitted a Marketing Report which demonstrates that the units
have been comprehensively marketed for over two years without being sold. The report
documents that despite concerted efforts to sell the units through incentive schemes such
as price reductions, that there has been a diminutive interest in the units.

The lack of interest in the live/work units corresponds with the findings of the Council's
Employment Land Study (ELS), dated July 2009. It states at para 5.49 that there are
currently 180 vacant units within allocated Industrial and Business Areas (IBAs) alone,
whilst para 5.72 states that the Borough benefits from an overall strong supply of office
accommodation. This suggests that there is both an over-provision of office
accommodation in the Borough and provides an indication of the reasoning behind the
lack of demand for the live/work units identified in the Marketing Report.

Suitability of units for residential use

UDP Saved Policy H8 encourages the change of use from non-residential to residential
accommodation,

where a satisfactory residential environment can be achieved and the existing use is
demonstrated

to be redundant. Given that it is not considered that there is a realistic prospect of the
units being used for business purposes in the future and that the wider development area
is residential in nature, the proposal to convert the 'work' element of the Live/Work units
to residential use would be compatable with the surrounding residential environment.

No objections are therefore raised to the principle of the change of use of the work
element of the Live/Work units to residential, subject to an acceptable density being
achieved, good environmental conditions being provided for future and surrounding
occupiers and adequate car parking being maintained for the new units. These issues are
dealt with elsewhere in this report.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



From a strategic land use planning viewpoint, the Government's land use planning policy
is outlined in The National Planning Policy Framework. This is reflected in the Mayor's
London Plan, which provides planning policy at the regional level. On matters of density of
housing, the Mayor's London Plan superceded the Adopted Unitary Development Plan for
Hillingdon at the time the outline application for the former RAF Eastcote was considered.

The Mayor's London Plan seeks to accommodate demand for housing growth through
maximising the density of development on previously developed land. This is done with
reference to density guidance to guide the extent of development that might be
acceptable on individual sites. In this case, an outline planning permission has already
been granted. That application considered the matter of the acceptable density of
development for the site and defined this as up to 50 units per hectare. This was
stipulated by way of a planning condition on the outline permission. This is a material
consideration, which guided the determination of the subsequent reserved matters
application, which was approved at an average density of 50 dwellings per hectare (dph).
This was in excess of the national indicative minimum target of 30dph set by PPS3 at that
time and was in accordance with the maximum density of 50dph approved by the outline
consent.

The proposal will result in an increase in dwelling density across the larger RAF site from
50 to 50.39 dph. In terms of this red line application, the density would be 75 dwellings per
hectare. Table 3.2 of the London Plan recommends that developments within suburban
residential setting with a PTAL score of 1 and with 2.7-3.0 hr/unit, should be within the
range of 50-75 units/ha or 150-200 hr/ha. The proposed density is therefore within the
London Plan guidelines for this red line site in terms of units per hectare and habitable
rooms per hectare.

Nevertheless, it is considered important for this red line application site, having regard to
its locational constraints, to ensure that the proposed development harmonises with the
character of the surrounding residential area and that good environmental conditions can
be provided for futue and surrounding occupiers. It is noted that the proposed density
results in sub standard amenity space and this issue is dealt with elsewhere in this report.

In addition, it should be noted that the submitted floor plans may not accurately reflect the
'as built' layout of the block, as the the three approved one bedroom apartments on the
second floor are alleged to have been constructed as two bedroom apartments. Should
this be the case and the application be approved, Block J would contain 6 one bedroom
apartments on the ground and first floor and three two bedroom apartments on the
second floor, instead of the 3 Live/Work units and three one bedroom flats approved.

In terms of the mix of units, Saved Policy H4 states that wherever practicable, new
residential

developments should have a mix of housing units of different sizes, including units of one
or two bedrooms. Policy H5 states that the Council will encourage the provision of
dwellings suitable for large families. In the context of the overall mix of units in the wider
site, the addition of 3 one bedroom units is considered acceptable, in compliance with
these policies.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Saved Policy BE4 requires any new development within or on the fringes of a
Conservation Area to preserve or enhance those features that contribute to its special
architectural and visual qualities, and to make a positive contribution to the character or
appearance of the conservation area. Saved Policy BE10 seeks to protect the setting of

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

listed buildings.

There are no archaeological or historic issues associated with this application. It is not
considered that the proposed changes would would have a direct impact on the character
of the Eastcote Village Conservation Area, which is located to the north of the site, in
compliance with Saved Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues related to this development.
Impact on the green belt

There are no Green Belt issues associated with this site.
Environmental Impact

Issues relating to land contamination have already been dealt with for the former RAF
Eastcote site as a whole. It is not considered that the uplift for 3 additional units would
raise any further issues in this regard.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Saved Policy BE13 of the UDP states that development will not be permitted if the layout
and appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the
area which the local planning authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance. Saved
Policy BE19 seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas complements
or improves the amenity and character of the area. Saved Policy BE4 requires any new
development within or on the fringes of a Conservation Area to preserve or enhance those
features that contribute to its special architectural and visual qualities and to make a
positive contribution to the character or appearance of the conservation area. Saved
Policy BE38 stresses the need to retain and enhance landscape features and provide for
appropriate (hard and soft) landscaping in new developments.

No external changes are proposed to the block. As such the conversion would not result
in detriment to the appearance of the scheme as a whole, in accordance with Saved
Policies BE13, BE19 and BE38 of the UPD.

Impact on neighbours

Policy BE20 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure that buildings are laid out so that
adequate daylight, sunlight and amenities of existing houses are safeguarded. Policy
BE21 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
planning permission will not be granted for new development, which by reason of its siting,
bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity of established
residential areas.

It is not considered that the amenity of surrounding residents will be adversley affected by
the scheme, as only internal modifications are proposed. It is thereore not considered that
that there would be any issues arising in terms of loss of privacy, light or overdominance.
In addition, the proposed residential use of the 'work' element of the live/work units are
compatable with surrounding residential uses.

Living conditions for future occupiers

In relation to outlook and privacy, Policies BE21 and BE24 require new residential
developments to be designed so as to ensure adequate outlook and privacy for occupants
of the site. In relation to sunlight, Policy BE20 of the UDP seeks to ensure that buildings
are laid out to provide adequate sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses. The
Council's Supplementary Planning Document Hillingdon Design and Access Statement
(HDAS) states that where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden,

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible over domination. The
distance provided will be dependent on the bulk and size of the building but generally 15m
would be the minimum acceptable separation distance.

All of the units benefit from a reasonable level of privacy, outlook and light. Also, all units
would comply with the minimum overall space standards for residential properties as set
out in the London Plan (2011).

Saved Policy BE23 of the UDP requires the provision of external amenity space, sufficient
to promote the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings and
which is usable in terms of its shape and siting. The Council's Supplementary Planning
Document, specifies amenity space standards for dwellings. As a guide 20sq.m should be
provided as a minimum for 1 bedroom flats. Three additional one bedroom flats will be
created as a result of this proposal, requiring a minimum of an additional 60 sq.m of
external amenity space. However, no additional amenity space has been provided as part
of this scheme.

The applicants rely on areas of public amenity space elswhwere on the wider RAF
Eastcote site, outside the red line application boundary. A number of informal areas of
green public open space are spread around the site and cumulatively equate to
approximately 0.7ha. This space is provided as follows:

§ Land along the public right of way adjacent to the boundary with Highgrove House. This
space is rising ground and incorporates a number of existing good quality trees.

§ Land along the northern boundary with Flag Walk. This space comprises a small copse
of existing trees which are retained. They provide a setting for and act to protect the
amenity of these properties which lies within close proximity of the Conservation Area.

§ Land within the southern part of the site. This parcel incorporates the LEAP, informal
space and a meeting space for the Community Building.

Notwithstanding these areas of public open space, the former RAF site is a relatively
dense form of development and these public areas within the wider scheme referred to
above were provided because communal amenity spaces for the individual appartment
blocks and the the size of individual gardens to most of the dwellings fail to meet the
Council's minimum standards.

Whilst it was considered that the overall amenity space on the wider site was sufficient to
meet the needs of future occupiers of the approved scheme, the RAF development was
not designed to cater for these additional units. The proposal will result in Block J
containing 9 x 1 bedroom flats. This density, compared to the approved 3 x 1 bedroom
flats and 3 x 1 bedroom live/work units in Block J, would result in a minimum requirement
for an additional 60 sq.m of external amenity space, to cater for the demands arising from
the increased population density. If the three second floor flats which are alledged to have
been built as 2 bedroom appartemnts are taken into account, a further 15sgm. of amenity
space would be required.

The amenity space provision for Block J does not meet the Council's amenity space
standards and it is therefore considered that the propsal fails to provide good
environmental conditions for existing and future occupants of the block, contrary to Saved
Policy BE23 of the UDP and the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Based on the Council's maximum parking standards, the proposed development for the

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

wider RAF site would generate a requirement for a maximum of 654 parking spaces
across the site. The level of provision proposed has regard to these standards and the
national objective to reduce car usage, whilst also accepting that the convenience of
future residents should not be compromised. Consequently, the provision of a total of 612
parking spaces is proposed across the wider site, which equates to an average of 1.58
spaces per unit. Considering the sustainability of the site in terms of accessibility to local
services and facilities and to the public transport network, this level of provision, close to
the maximum standard was considered acceptable.

With regard to Block J, a total of 9 parking spaces are provided for the 9 one bedroom
units within the block. The applicant has stated that the visitor parking spaces intended for
the 'work' element of each of the existing live/work units would be allocated to the new
one bedroom units being created. The Highway Engineer considers that a minimum of
one parking space should be provided for each of the units, given the low PTAL score for
the site and the level of parking demand for the completed/occupier phases of the
development. The Highway Engineer considers that the provision of 9 car parking spaces
for the block is adequate, in accordance with UDP Saved Policy AM14.

With regard to cycle storage facilities, the apartment block offers a secure cycle store,
with capacity for one bicycle per unit, in accordance with Council standards, in compliance
with Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

Urban design, access and security

These issues have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
Disabled access

The Access Officer has commented that the scheme should comply with all 16 Lifetime
Home standards (as relevant) and should be shown on plan. It is considered that had the
application been recommended for approval, further amendments to the internal layout of
the units to comply with life time homes standards could have been addressed by
condition.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The Council's Planning Obligations SPD (July 2008) requires and schemes with 10 units
or more to secure 50% affordable housing. Since this application is for a net gain of 3
units, there would be no requirement to secure additional affordable housing in this case.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The young trees on the site form part of the approved and implemented landscaping
scheme for this part of the former RAF Eastcote site. Given that there are no proposed
changes to the layout, there will be no changes to the landscaping and no loss of trees.
Subject to any necessary landscape related conditions, the application is acceptable in
terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

Sustainable waste management

The approved scheme already provides for secure, covered bin and cycle storagae for
Block J. Had the application been acceptable in other respects, the requirement for the
scheme to provide for appropriate covered and secure refuse and recycling bin storage
facilities could be secured by a condition.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The building has already been erected to comply with the 2006 Building Regulatons. It is
considered that on-site renewable energy generation could have been dealt with by
means of suitably worded condition in the event of an approval.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

There are no specific flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

With respect to the noise impact the development may have upon surrounding residents,
traffic to the proposed development would utilise the existing estate roadss and it is not
considered that any additional vehicle movements associated with the proposed
development would result in the occupiers of surrounding properties suffering any
significant additional noise and disturbance or visual intrusion, in compliance with Saved
Policy OE1 of the UDP.

Comments on Public Consultations

The primary concerns relating to the increase in density, impact of the development on the
character of the area, parking and the impact on residential amenity have been dealt with
in other sections of the report.

Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon UDP is concerned with securing planning obligations to
supplement the provision recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and
entertainment activities, and other community, social and education facilities through
planning obligations in conjunction with other development proposals. These UDP policies
are supported by more specific supplementary planning guidance. In this instance, no
planning obligations are required to address this proposal.

Expediency of enforcement action

The Site Layout Proposed and the Floor Plans submitted in this application portray this
Block (J) as currently containing three x 1 bedroom flats on the second floor and three x 1
Bed Sui Generis live/work units on the ground and first floor. This mix of units was
approved under Reserved Matters ref:10189/APP/2007/3046, dated 31 March 2008.
However, it is alleged that the second floor flats (Plots 21, 22 and 23), shown in this
application as three 1 bedroom flats, have been built out and sold as three x 2 bedroom
apartments. Therefore the floor plans submitted for the second floor may not reflect the
existing situation.

It therefore appears that there may have been a breach of planning control and this is
subject to a separate investigation by the Council's Enforcement Team.
Other Issues

There are no other issues arising from this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

10. CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of the change of use of the work element of the
Live/Work units to residential. However, the scheme would result in an intensification of
use in this part of the RAF site that would fail to produce good environmental conditions
for existing and future occupiers of the block, in terms of adequate amenity space. The
application is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

The National Planning Policy Framework

London Plan (2011)

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



EM]

gNaauvo N

m

7 16
\, Sandridge '\

\ -
- B
s -

P
v

\

\
\
\
\
i
[
A
A
A
v\ Playg
\

.
P \ ’
\ \
\ \
\
' \
N \ \
' \
\
\
\
\
\ -
N
\ \\
A
nd S,
- rol!
-7 1
1/‘ L
J

rou
L
.

\

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Former RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove
Ruislip

LONDON

BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale 41
10189/APP/2012/112 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 75 August

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND REAR OF 24 COURT ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Conversion of World War Il hut to 1 x 1-bed self-contained dwelling with
associated amenity space.

LBH Ref Nos: 68420/APP/2012/633

Drawing Nos: Existing floor and roof plans
Block Plan to Scale 1:200
Proposed elevations
Existing elevations
Initial planning brief
Proposed floor and roof plans
Supporting photographs
Design and Access Statement
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250

Date Plans Received: 16/03/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/05/2012
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks full planning permission for the conversion of an existing World
War Il hut to a 1 bed self contained dwelling.

The subdivision of the plot and the conversion of the existing building, currently used for
incidental purposes would detract from the spacious character and appearance of the
site and locality which lies within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. Furthermore,
the proposal would fail to provide satisfactory living conditions for future occupiers of the
property, would be likley to result in a loss of residential amenity by way of increased
noise and disturbance to occupiers of adjacent propertes, would fail to adhere to the
Council's parking standards and would be detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety
as a result of a substandard access and crossover. Furthermore the applicant has failed
to make provision for the protection and long-term retention of the high value trees on-
site. As such the application is recommended for refusal.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its backland location would result in an
incongruous form of development which would be out of character with the existing
spacious verdant character and appearance of surrounding properties and would thus be
detrimental to the visual amenities of the surrounding area which would not preserve or
enhance the character and appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. As
such, the proposal would be contrary to policies BE4, BE13, BE19, and H12 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, due to the floorspace provided falling below the minimum 50m2 required
for a one-bedroom dwelling internal floor area, would fail to provide a satisfactory

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



residential environment for future occupiers, contrary to Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of
the London Plan (2011) and and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development fails to provide sufficient off street parking provision which
meets the councils approved parking standards to service the proposed dwelling. The
development would therefore lead to additional on street parking to the detriment of
public and highway safety and is therefore contrary to Policies AM7 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Councils
adopted car parking standards.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, due to the substandard width of the proposed vehicular access point,
would result in danger and inconvenience to highway users, to the detriment of public
and highway safety. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

In the absence of a Tree Survey and Arboricultural Implication Assessment to BS5837:
2005 standards, the application has failed to demonstrate that the development will
safeguard existing trees on the site and further fails to demonstrate protection for long-
term retention of the trees. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

6 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The narrow accessway to the site would be likely to result in noise and general
disturbance through the scale of activities involved to the detriment of the amenities of
adjining residential properties. The proposal is therefore contrary to policies H12 and
OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

H12 Tandem development of backland in residential areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north western side of Court Drive which lies within
the Developed Area and Ickenham Village Conservation Area as identified within the
Hillingdon UDP. The mature and verdant plot forms part of the existing residential
curtilage of 24 Court Road, which is a detached property with a detached garage and car
port to the south west with a substantial rear garden including a number of mature trees of
high amenity value and a timber hut located to the rear of the property. It is thought that
the hut was originally built as a World War Il shelter. The hut is in a poor state of repair
and surrounded by mature trees. Its use is confirmed as ancillary to the main use of the
house.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the conversion of the existing World War II
hut into a 1 x 1 bed self contained dwelling with associated amenity space. The existing
hut has a footprint of 5 x 8.95m. The 1 bed self contained dwelling would have a shower
room, WC, bedroom and living area with a kitchenette. The floor area equates to some
44m2. The proposed dwelling is shown to be accessed by a narrow driveway to the side
of the existing garage to No.24. Currently a carport fills the gap between the flank wall of
the garage and the boundary with No.26 Court Road. The application site includes a 2m
wide section of the driveway (shown on the proposed plans as shared). The access
driveway is shown to be widened to 2.5m at the point of the existing carport and then
would narrow to 2m to the rear of the site. The access driveway is shown to be enclosed
by 1m high plastic coated green mesh fencing.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no planning history relevant to the consideration of this application.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

H12 Tandem development of backland in residential areas

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

9 neighbouring properties and the Ickenham Residents Assocaition were consulted by letter dated
5.4.12. A site notice was also displayed to the front of the site which expired on 9.5.12. 3 letters of

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



objection and 2 letters of comment and a petition have been received. The objections relate to:

1. Inappropriate development within the Conservation Area;

2. Setting a precedent for similar development in the locality which would erode the character of the
conservation area;

3. Harm to trees and wildlife;

4. Noise and disturbance;

5. Substandard access;

6. Not a conversion but essentially a rebuild.

The petition of objection raises concerns about the following:

. Inaccuracies with the application;

. Site forms part of front drive, carport and parking area of Number 24 Court Drive;
. No details of pre-application advice disclosed,;

. Planning Design and Access Statement contains legally incorrect information;

. Materials do not meet fire regulations;

. Inadequate parking retained for Number 24 Court Drive;

. Septic Tank Not shown on Plan;

. Floorspace is below the London Plan standards;

. Ownership Certificates are incorrect.

O©OONOOPEWN -

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION OFFICER:

BACKGROUND: This is an attractive cottage within Ickenham Village Conservation Area (CA).
Whilst there is no historical evidence submitted, the structure in question appears to be a shed
typically constructed during the World War Il for the safety of the inhabitants of the house during an
air raid. This however is ancillary to the main building and has remained so since its construction.

COMMENTS: The scheme proposes to convert the existing shed to a self-contained flat with
associated amenity space. From a conservation point of view, the conversion of the shed would
mean that its use would no longer be ancillary. The required subdivision of the plot and the
separate access would be considered detrimental to the layout of the area and as such would be
unacceptable. As such, the development would be considered detrimental to the character and
appearance of the conservation area and would be unacceptable from a conservation point of view.

If planning approval is recommended, there is also a concern re loss of any historic fabric during
the works. These should be appropriately conditioned:

1. Full photographic assessment and recording of the structure should be carried out prior to works
on site.

2. Any hidden historic features which are revealed during the course of works shall be retained in
situ, work suspended in the relevant area of the building and the Council as local planning authority
notified immediately. Provision shall be made for their retention and proper recording, as required
by the Council.

3. All new works and works of making good to the retained fabric of the building, whether internal or
external, shall be finished to match the existing fabric with regard to methods used and to material,
colour, texture and profile.

Conclusion: Unacceptable in principle. If minded for approval, the above conditions should be
attached.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 5 and also within
the Ickenham Village Conservation Area and therefore any trees not covered by the TPO are
protected by virtue of their location within it.

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (on-site): There are
several high value trees in the front and rear garden of this site that significantly contribute to the
arboreal character of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. Some of the trees in the rear
garden would be lost/affected by the construction of the proposed access road. There are also
several mature trees around the existing hut that could be affected by the installation of services
and that will also be put under pressure (due to shading).

A very basic tree survey showing the approximate position of some of the trees on-site has been
provided, however, more detailed information is required at this stage (see recommendations).

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (off-site): There are
several high value trees (some protected) along the front and rear boundary of No's 24 and 26
Court Road which could be affected by the construction of the proposed access road. Information
is required to show how these trees will be protected during development.

Recommendations: In accordance with BS5837:2005, a Tree Survey, Tree Protection Plan and an
Arboricultural Method statement should be provided. The location of proposed services, and a
shade diagram are also required.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): In the absence of the above tree-related information,
this scheme is unacceptable because it does not make provision for the protection and long-term
retention of the high value trees on-site.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within an established residential area and forms part of the 'Developed
Area' as defined in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

Key changes in the policy context, since the adoption of the UDP, include the publication
of the NPPF and the adoption of The London Plan of July 2011. In relation to National
Policy the NPPF, paragraph 53 states that Local Planning Authorities should consider the
case for setting out policies to resist inappropriate development of residential gardens, for
example where development would cause harm to the local area. The outcome of this
change means that Councils will have to assess whether the proposal would cause harm
to the local area.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011) states in part the following:

'Housing developments should be of the highest quality internally, externally and in
relation to their context and to the wider environment, taking account of strategic Policies
in this Plan to protect and enhance London's residential environment and attractiveness
as a place to live. Boroughs may in their LDFs introduce a presumption against
development on back gardens or other private residential gardens where this can be
locally justified.

As regards the principal of developing this site, there is no objection in principle to the
intensification of use on existing residential sites, however, the principle needs to be
balanced against the harm to the character of the area which lies within a Conservation
Area, impact upon neighbours, impact on highway and pedestrian safety and impact on

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



residential amenity. These will be addressed separately within the report.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals maximise housing output having regard to local context, design
principles, density guidance in Table 3.2 and public transport accessibility. Table 3.2
establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at
different locations.

The density matrix, however, has limited weight when looking at small scale development
such as that proposed with this application. In such cases, it is often more appropriate to
consider how the scheme harmonises with its surroundings and its impact on adjoining
occupiers.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site lies within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. Policy BE4 of the adopted
UDP seeks to ensure that development preserves and enhances the character of
conservation areas. This part of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area consists
predominantly of detached houses within large verdant plots. The subdivision of the
application site to form a second backland plot with associated access and parking is
considered to be at odds with the spacing, layout and character of the area. The
Conservation Officer has raised objections to the principle of the subdivision of the plot
with a separate access driveway running down the plot. As such the proposal is in conflict
with policy BE4 of the Hillingdon UDP.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and
appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the Local
Planning Authority will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area. The adopted
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts: Section 3.4 states
this type of development must seek to enhance the character of the area. The site also
lies within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. Policy BE4 seeks to ensure that the
character of conservation areas are preserved or enhanced. This part of the Ickenham
Village Conservation Area consists predominantly of detached houses within large verdant
plots. The subdivision of the application site to form a second backland plot is considered
to be at odds with the spacing and character of the area. As such the proposal would
result in an incongruous form of development which would be at odds with the spacious
verdant character of the area which would fail to preserve and enhance the character and
appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area in conflict with policies BE4, BE13
and BE19 of the Hillingdon UDP (saved Policies 2007).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.9 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
advises that all residential developments and amenity spaces should receive adequate
daylight and sunlight and that new development should be designed to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing.

The existing hut is located towards the rear of the site, some 42m from the rear of

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



Number 24 Court Drive at its closest point. It is considered that in view of the separation
distances involved, the proposed conversion of the building into a single dwelling would
not result in a loss of of light, dominance or loss of privacy. Concerns are nevertheless
raised about the noise and disturbance to occupants of Nos. 24 Court Drive and 26 Court
Drive resulting from the use of the narrow access driveway to the rear of the site, at all
times of the day and night. The plans show a 1m high wire mesh fence along the side of
the access driveway. The driveway is only 2m in width. The occupants of the adjacent
properties would be likley to suffer an unacceptable loss of residential amenity resulting
from the use of this access driveway, in terms of noise and disturbance. As such the
proposal would conflict with policies BE12 and OE1 of the Hillingdon UDP which seeks to
protect the amenities of adjacent occupiers.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts, states careful consideration should be given to the
design of the internal layout and that satisfactory indoor living space and amenities should
be provided. Habitable rooms should have an adequate outlook and source of natural
light. Both the London Plan (July 2011) and the Council's HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon
establishes minimum floor space standards.

For a 1 bedroom bungalow, the HDAS guidance requires a minimum floor area of 50m2.
The London Plan does not refer to single storey dwellings, but states a 1 bed, 2 person
flat should provide a minimum floor area of 50m2. The proposal would result in an internal
floor area of 44m2. This falls short of the the Council's minumum floor areas as set out in
the HDAS Residential Layouts. As such the proposal would provide an indoor living area
of an unsatisfactory size for the occupiers of the dwelling. The proposal would therefore
give rise to a substandard form of living accommodation for future occupiers contrary to
Policies BE19 and H7 (iv) of the Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies) September
2007, the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts and
Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London Plan (2011).

The SPD also requires in paragraph 4.15, that a one bedroom house should provide a
minimum private garden area of 40m2. The proposal complies with this advice and is
considered acceptable in terms of Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon UDP.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The area has a PTAL accessibility rating of 1, which means within a scale of 1 to 6, where
6 is the most accessible, the area has a low accessibility level. Therefore, the Council's
maximum parking standard of 1 space is required for the proposed dwelling. Whilst the
block plan submitted with the application shows the provision of one parking space, the
access driveway to this space is substandard in width. The proposed car parking would
not therefore be safely accessible and would therefore fail to accord with Policy AM14 of
the Hillingdon UDP (saved Policies 2007).

The proposed access the site is shown to be 2m in width, utilising an existing shared
access driveway. The dimensions of the proposed access and crossover are substandard
to the proposed second dwelling and as such would be likley to detrimental to both
pedestrian and highway safety. As such the proposal would be in conflict with Policy AM7
of the Hillingdon UDP.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

The proposal involves the conversion of the existing World War Il hut. The condition of the
existing building is poor and some concern is raised in relation to the retention of the
existing fabric of the building. Much of the structure is likley to be required to be replaced,
which subject to photographic recording of the original structure, is likley to be acceptable
in principle. It is considered that the like for like replacement of this building would not

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

detract from the character and appearance of the site or locality.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The application site contains a number of mature trees of significant amenity value. A very
basic tree survey showing the approximate position of some of the trees on-site has been
provided. However, there is some doubt with regard to the acuracy of this survey. The
Council's Tree officer has confirmed that in accordance with BS5837:2005, a Tree Survey,
Tree Protection Plan and an Arboricultural Method statement should be provided. The
location of proposed services, and a shade diagram are also required. As such, in the
absence of the above tree-related information, this scheme is unacceptable because it
does not make provision for the protection and long-term retention of the high value trees
on-site. As such the proposal is in conflict with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon UDP (Saved
Policies 2007).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

A number of concerns have been raised by neighbouring properties with regard to the
impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of the Conseration Area and the
backland nature of the proposal. These concerns have been addressed above. In addition
concerns have ben raised about the ownership of the application site and certificates
served. The application was made invalid to request confirmation of correct ownership
details which have been submitted by the applicant.

Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application as the proposal would not result in a net gain of 6
habitable rooms.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable ot this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks full planning permission for the conversion of an existing World War
Il hut to a 1 bed self contained dwelling.

The subdivision of the plot and the conversion of the existing building, currently used for
incidental purposes would detract from the spacious character and appearance of the site
and locality which lies within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. Furthermore, the
proposal would fail to provide satisfactory living conditions for future occupiers of the
property as a result of a substandard internal floor area, would be likley to result in a loss
of residential amenity by way of increased noise and disturbance to occupiers of adjacent
propertes, would fail to adhere to the Council's parking standards and would be
detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety as a result of a substandard access and
crossover. Furthmermore the applicant has failed to make provision for the protection and
long-term retention of the high value trees on-site. As such the application is
recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies 2007)
NPPF

London Plan 2011

HDAS (Residential Layouts).

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



[

/ I/

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land rear of
24 Court Road,
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 87

Planning Application Ref: Scale
68420/APP/2012/633 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

July
2012

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LYNDA JACKSON CENTRE RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey extension

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2012/1563

Drawing Nos: AT1971-PL-loc
AT1971-PL-01
AT1971-PL-02
AT1971-PL-03
AT1971-PL-04

Date Plans Received:  27/06/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/06/2012
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a single storey front
extension on the Lynda Jackson Centre at Mount Vernon Hospital, which is situated in
the Green Belt.

The extension would have an L-shaped design to ensure that visibility splays for cars
using the adjacent bend are retained. The roof design would reflect the lean to roof
design of the existing building and the materials have been selected to match the existing
property.

The proposed single storey extension is to an existing building within the enclosed
hospital campus. The size and design of the extension is considered to have an
acceptable impact on the Green Belt and on the visual amenities of the surrounding area.
Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers AT1971-PL-03 and
AT1971-PL-04 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
Ground and Floor Levels [AT1971-PL-03]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON

To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies BE13 & BE19 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the
London Plan (July 2011).

4 HH-M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 COM9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Hard Surfacing Materials

2.b External Lighting

2.c Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual
amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13
& BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

6 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to a single storey semi-detached building in use as the Lynda
Jackson Macmillan Centre, which provides support for individuals affected by cancer.

The building is set on the western side of the campus and to the south of the vehicle
carriageway which runs through the hospital site and connects with White Hill to the west
and Rickmansworth Road to the east. The application property is surrounded by other
hospital buildings of varying heights, designs and materials.

The frontage of the building containing the entrance doorway faces north. The ground
level of the building is below that of the adjacent road, with steps from the footway
provided down to the entrance doorway. The building is bordered to the east and south by
open courtyard areas, with the vehicle carrigeway wrapping in front of the northern and
southern elevations of the property. The external walls of the L-shaped building are
covered in green wooden cladding with the roof structure consisting of lean to roof facing
to the north and a pitched roof section facing to east.

The site is situated within the Green Belt as identified in the policies of the Adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a single storey front
extension on the building to provide three new offices and a disability lift within the
building.

The proposed extension would have an L-shaped design with a section of the extension
recessed, to retain visibility splays around the bend in the vehicle carriageway. The
extension would have a maximum forward protrusion of 5.3 metres and would span the
width of the building. The design would include vertical artificial slates on the northern side
elevation to match the western elevation of the property and a lean to roof, which would
create a valley section between the existing building and the proposed extension. On the
eastern elevation, the existing roof structure would be extended forward by 1.15 metres
and a new entrance porch would be created on the northern elevation of the extension.

The ground upon which the extension would be erected, is required to be built up in order
to provide a flat floor level within the extension and level access into the new entrance. A
small internal staircase would provide access from the extension to the ground level of the
existing building, with a disability lift also provided.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

3807/APP/2001/273 Lynda Jackson Centre, Mount Vernon Hospital Rickmansworth Road
ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY EXTENSION

Decision: 22-06-2001  Approved

3807/APP/2002/575 Lynda Jackson Centre Rickmansworth Road Northwood
DETAILS OF LANDSCAPING SCHEME IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 3 OF

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



PLANNING PERMISSION REF.3807/APP/2001/273 DATED 22/06/2001; ERECTION OF A
TWO STOREY EXTENSION

Decision: 15-04-2002 Approved

3807/X/81/0804 Mount Vernon Hospital Rickmansworth Road Northwood

Erection of first floor extension to the Marie Curie research wing (Consultation under Circular
7/77 procedure)

Decision: 16-07-1981 NO

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application building and wider hospital campus has been the subject of many
applications over the years. However, the these applications are not considered to impact
on the determination of the current application.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(ii) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
Site Notice: Erected 10th July 2012. Expired 31st July 2012. No response received.

The Northwood Residents Association notified of the proposed development on 3rd July 2012. No
response received.

Internal Consultees

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed development is for a small extension to a building within the Mount Vernon
Hospital campus, which is located within the Green Belt and is not identified as a Major
Developed Site in Policy OL1 of adopted Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies September
2007). The National Planning Policy Framework states that the essential characteristics of
Green Belts are their openness and their permanence. Therefore, the construction of new
buildings in the Green Belt is inappropriate unless it is for, amongst other things, the
extension or alteration of a building provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building.

The proposed development would increase the footprint of the building by 23.6% from 287
square metres to 355 square metres. Given the backdrop of the property against a
number of other buildings within an enclosed site, an increase in the footprint of the
building by 23.6% would be proportionate and in accordance with Policy OL4 of the
adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007), Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (July
2011) and the National Planning Policy Framework and acceptable in principle within the
Green Belt.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The proposed development is for a small extension to a building within the Mount Vernon

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



Hospital campus, which is not identified as a Major Developed Site in Policy OL1 of
adopted Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Paragraph 89 of the National Planning Policy Framework states that extensions to
buildings in the Green Belt are to be considered appropriate, provided they do not result in
disproportionate additions over and above the size of the original building.

The proposed development would increase the footprint of the building by 23.6% from 287

square metres to 355 square metres. Given the backdrop of the property against a

number of other buildings within an enclosed site, an increase in the footprint of the

building by 23.6% would be proportionate and in accordance with Policy OL4 of the

adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007), Policy 7.16 of the London Plan (July

2011) and the National Planning Policy Framework and acceptable within the Green Belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed development would create a valley between the lean to roofs of the
proposed extension and the existing building. Whilst the addition of a further roof would
create abnormal roof design, which would be prominent from the footway, the existing
building is already incongruent to the neighbouring properties. Therefore, the harm
caused by the proposal to the visual amenities of the surrounding area would not be so
great as to warrant a refusal of the application. The materials proposed for the vertical
northern elevation of the extension would match the materials and appearance of the
western elevation of the existing building, ensuring the development would have an
acceptable impact on the appearance of the existing building.

The ground level of the site would be required to be built up by between 0.5-0.9 metres in
order to create a flat ground level within the extension. The change in ground level is
considered to have an acceptable impact on the visual amenties of the surrounding area
and, therefore, the proposal is considered to comply with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19
of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and Policy 7.6 of the London Plan
(July 2011).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The application building is located on an enclosed site and surrounding by other hospital
buildings. Therefore, the single storey front extension is not considered to cause harm to
the amenity of any neighbouring occupier, in compliance with Policies BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed extension has been designed to retain the visibility splays for cars turning
the corner in front of the principal elevation of the building, ensuring the development
would cause no significant harm to highway safety. The proposal would retain the existing
footway with a level access created into the building, ensuring the development would not
prejudice pedestrian safety. The increase in the internal footprint of the building would
provide offices for use by current staff and is considered not to significantly increase the
intensity of use of the building. Therefore, the development is considered not to place an
unacceptable burden on the 1,090 spaces at the hospital and the site is considered to
have sufficient off-street parking to accommodate the modest increase in the internal floor
area of the building. Therefore, the development is in compliance with Policies AM7, AM8
and AM14 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The proposed development would result in a loss of open space between the building and

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



7.12

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

the footway, with a distance separation of between 2.6 metres and 1 metre being retained.
This would allow for landscaping between the building and the highway, softening the
appearance of the building. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with
Policies BE13, BE19 and BE38 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).
Disabled access

The proposed development would create a level entrance into the building with the
provision of a disability lift to allow wheelchair users to access the original building, which
would be on a lower floor level. Therefore, the building is considered accessible by all in
compliance with Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The applicant has provided no details of the landscaping to be provided between the
northern elevation and the footway. However, with a condition requiring landscaping plans
to be provided, the development is considered to comply with Policy BE38 of the adopted
UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed development is a single storey extension to an existing building within the
enclosed hospital campus. The size and design of the extension is considered to have an
acceptable impact on the Green Belt and on the visual amenities of the surrounding area,
whilst retaining sufficient visibility splays for cars using the adjacent bend in the road.
Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon' (January 2010).
The London Plan 2011.

National Planning Policy Framwork.

Contact Officer: Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



Refuse Tip (dis) J

~, (/
'

Mount Vernoh
Hospital

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address
Lynda Jackson Centre
Mount Vernon Hospital
Rickmansworth Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Northwood Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale {
3807/APP/2012/1563 1:2,000 :
Planning Committee Date St 5*{-
August .
North Page 99 2012 HILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address WOODY BAY STATION, RUISLIP LIDO RAILWAY RESERVOIR ROAD
RUISLIP
Development: Demolition of existing buildings, provision of 3 new buildings (woodland

centre, ticket office and mess room) with associated landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 1117/APP/2012/1257

Drawing Nos: D3392.001
Arboricultural Impact Assesment
Ecological Assessment (Ref: 3397.001) Version 2.0
Supporting Planning and Landscape Document (Ref: GIL-OX4911-700-Rev
C)
Transport Review Ref: 13289/TN/01
QW7459-2-001 Rev. B
0X4911-GA-101 Rev. C (Landscape Plan)
0X4911-GA-101 Layout Plan
JH2684-A
JH2684-C

Date Plans Received:  24/05/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/05/2012
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks full planning permission for the erection of 3 new buildings for use
as a woodland centre, ticket office and mess room associated with the running of the
Ruislip Lido. The proposal will involve the the demolition of existing buildings. In support
of the application the applicant has provided detailed plans, an Ecology Report and
Reptile Survey, a Tree Survey and planting proposals.

It is considered that there are sufficient special circumstances to justify an exception to
Green Belt policy and, accordingly, there is no objection to the principle of the
development in this location. It is not considered that the proposal will have an
unacceptable impact on the surrounding highway network or on the ecology of the area.
Furthermore it will not result in a risk of flooding at the Lido and it will not have any
significant detrimental impacts on the amenity of occupants of the nearest residential
properties.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant UDP and London Plan policies in
addition to objectives within the National Planning Policy Framework and, accordingly,
approval is recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 SPO1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



2 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 OoM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO). The approved measures shall be implemented before the
development is occupied and thereafter retained.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3

6 OM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining landform and to ensure
that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007). in accordance with policies
BE13 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

7 COMS8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

3. An Arboricultural Method Statement, to include ground protection.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

8 COM9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Cycle Storage

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.c Parking/servicing Layouts

2.d Hard Surfacing Materials

2.e External Lighting

2.f Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)
2.9 Relocated gas storage structure

2.h Gabions or other retaining structures

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan.

9 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

10 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The new ticket office shall incorporate 3 bat boxes. The new mess block shall incorporate
2 bird boxes. The new woodland centre shall include 2 bird and 2 bat boxes. Three wood
piles, made up from felled trees, shall be retained in the woodland to provide improved
habitat for insects. These ecological enhancement measures, in accordance with the
Ecological Mitigation Strategy shall be retained throughout the lifetime of the
development.

REASON

To protect and enhance wildlife and to ensure the development provides ecological
enhancement, in accordance with Policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007), Policy 7.19[c] of the London Plan (July 2011) and the
NPPF.

12 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of measures to control vehicular access to the
site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details and thereafter
shall be maintained as such, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience, in compliance with Policy
AMS8 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

13 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, detailing how external litter
bin facilities for users of the car park will be provided. This shall include a timescale for
the provision of the facilities. The approved means, siting and timescale for the provision
of the facilities shall be implemented in accordance with the agreed scheme and
thereafter permanently maintained.

REASON

To protect the visual amenities of the surrounding area and to safeguard the interests of
the amenities of visitors to the Lido, in accordance with Policies BE13 and OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

EC1 Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation
importance and nature reserves

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

EC4 Monitoring of existing sites of nature conservation importance and
identification of new sites

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

oL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

OL26 Protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape
features

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 5.17 (2011) Waste capacity

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

LPP 7.20 (2011) Geological Conservation

LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to -consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 149 Secured by Design

The Council has identified the specific security needs) of the application site to be the
provision of CCTV. You are advised to submit details to overcome the specified security
needs in order to comply with condition 5 of this planning permission.

5

In seeking to dischage conditions 9 and 10, the applicant is advised to incorporate the
following:

1. A minimum door width of 1000mm for a single door or 1800mm for a double door
should be provided into the new Woodland Centre, Ticket Office and Mess Room
buildings.

2. Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and
a term contract planned for their maintenance.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Ruislip Lido is located within the Green Belt and includes a large man-made reservoir
surround by semi-natural woodland, scrub and grassland habitat. It is managed as a
recreational and educational facility for the community, with visitor attractions including a
miniature (narrow gauge) railway, a cafe, a pub and a visitor's centre, plus associated
toilet facilities. It is largely surrounded by Ruislip Woods National Nature Reserve (NNR)
and Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI), which it directly borders to the east, north
and west.

The development site is on the south bank at the east end of the artificial beach, where
there are several buildings supporting the recreational use of the site including the Woody
Bay Station/Terminus. Much of the circulation space in the area is surfaced in tarmac. The
whole area is set within a wooded setting (to the south) with a number of fine specimen
trees among the buildings and recreational facilities. Trees on the site are managed and
maintained by Hillingdon Council and are, therefore, not protected by Tree Preservation
Order or Conservation Area designation. Within the actual activity areas are clustered a

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



small number of various buildings to support the site activity, ranging from temporary
ticket offices associated with the mini train, mess rooms and toilet blocks.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks full planning permission to demolish an existing single-storey U-
shaped brick building, and the railway ticket office and erect three new buildings to
provide a woodland educational centre/cafe, a replacement ticket office and mess room
(involving the re-siting of a gas store) to support the on-going running of the amenity.
Details of the proposed buildings are set out below:

1. The existing brick building is proposed to be replaced with a modular building on the
same footprint. The proposed woodland centre building will be 2 storey and will provide
educational resource, classrooms and a cafe.

2. The new single storey ticket office building with canopy shelter at the front will replace
the existing ticket building that is located at the same position.

3. The proposed mess room will be housed in a single storey modular building located
alongside the proposed woodland centre, on the position of the existing gas storage which
is to be relocated on the site.

4. The proposal includes the provision of a direct pedestrian promenade, linking the
railway to the circulation space around the Lido, with a ramped access to the building
entrance. The changes in level will be defined by gabions (a type of simple retaining wall),
which will provide retaining structures to define the spaces and which can be used for
informal seating, together with additional seating and structure planting, to enhance the
site edges.

The application is supported by a number of reports that assess the impact of the
proposal. A summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided below:

Tree Survey and Arboricultural Impact Assesment

57 individual trees, 12 groups and 1 woodland were recorded and assessed within
influencing distance of the site.

Ecology Survey

The Ecological Assessment makes specific recommendations, including the specification
of two dusk emergence bat surveys, the avoidance of disturbance of breeding bird
habitats, general guidance and the provision of wildlife enhancements.

Supporting planning and landscape document

The document provides a site description, detailed site analysis, and sets out the design
objectives.

Transport Review
No additional general visitor trips are forecast to occur as a consequence of the provision

of the Woody Bay improvements. Therefore, the review concludes that there will be no
impact upon the public parking provision and management of the car parking within

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



Ruislip Lido.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Ruislip Lido is a man-made reservoir dating back to the nineteenth century. There have
been numerous applications for minor development over the years, none of which are
directly relevant to the current application.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Council's Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance: Community Safety by Design

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.1

PT1.12

PT1.3
PT1.5

PT1.6

To maintain the Green Belt for uses which preserve or enhance the open nature
of the area.

To avoid any unacceptable risk of flooding to new development in areas already
liable to flood, or increased severity of flooding elsewhere.

To seek greater public access to the countryside for informal leisure activities.

To carry out and promote countryside management projects to improve the
environment and nature conservation value of countryside and open land,
particularly in areas which are degraded or derelict and important corridors along
roads and watercourses.

To safeguard the nature conservation value of Sites of Special Scientific Interest,
Sites of Metropolitan Importance for Nature Conservation, designated local nature
reserves or other nature reserves, or sites proposed by English Nature or the
Local Authority for such designations.

Part 2 Policies:

AM14
AM15
AM2

AM7
AM9

BE13
BE38

EC1

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation importance

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



and nature reserves

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance

EC4 Monitoring of existing sites of nature conservation importance and identification of
new sites

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

ou Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

OL26 Protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape features

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 5.17 (2011) Waste capacity

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

LPP 7.19 (2011) Biodiversity and access to nature

LPP 7.20 (2011) Geological Conservation

LPP 7.21 (2011) Trees and woodland

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 20th June 2012
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

80 adjoining households and Ruislip Residents Association were notified. Two responses have
been received, the contents of which are summarised below:

1. The updated plan clearly shows a second ticket office to be built on the Willow Lawn side of the
Lido, which should be subject to a seperate planning application as it is approx 1/2 a mile from the
wood bay proposal and would require specific Environmental reports.

Officer note: The second ticket office by Willow Lawn does not form part of this application.

2. Submisssion made without any consultation to neighbours or even the Lido Management

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



Advisory Group.
Officer note: The application has been assessed on its planning merits.

3. Resubmit the application with specific regard to information on external finishes, disabled access
and traffic movements both during construction and on completion.

Officer note: These issues have been dealt with in the report and where necessary, conditioned.

4. Railway personnel park there whenever the railway is open on Wednesdays and weekends, plus
other days when railway open. There are also delivery vehicles not only for railway materials
(mainly railway ballast) but also for the existing cafe. If there is to be no parking, then this should be
a condition of the planning permission.

Officer note: This has been conditioned.

5. There should be signposted restrictions for vehicles accessing the site as the access road
passes through the children's play area on both sides of the road.

6. The development is within 20m of beach area and | believe is within storage area for 1 in 100
year storm.

Officer note: The application site does not fall within flood zones 2 or 3.

7. The new scheme includes cafe in Woodland Centre, shop in new Ticket office, office (class
B1(a)) in Woodland Centre, which should be reflected in the application form.

Officer note: These uses are ancillary to the main leisure use of the Lido.

8. No employees listed in the application form, but there are existing employees including those for
the existing cafe and support staff or Woodland Centre.

9. Hours of opening: The Lido is open all hours, but not necessarily for the new buildings

10. The Transport Review states all school visits use public transport. This is clearly incorrect and
at present no specific provision made for vehicles larger than cars. Currently both schools and
other disabled personnel arrive in minibuses frequently and sometimes in larger vehichles, which
have to park on Reservoir Road.

11. Documents refer to modular single storied buildings throughout, but Woodland Centre is part 2
storied and may require foundations more substantial than pads for modular buildings.

12. There are no location details for the new buildings although positions can be approximately
derived from existing buildings. Eexact positions should be provided.

Officer note: These details have been provided.

13. Comments are made about the need for terracing and a gabion wall due to lowering the level of
the Woodland Centre but no floor levels are provided.

Officer note: These details have been provided.

14. Terracing and ramps are noted on the landscaping drawing but no explicit details of these are
shown as well as no details for disabled access. Storage will be required for rubbish. None shown

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



on the drawings. New Woodland centre building has no external elevation or roof finish shown.
Officer note: These issues can be dealt with by way of conditions.
NATURAL ENGLAND

The application site is close to the Ruislip Woods Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) and
National Nature Reserve (NNR). This reply comprises our statutory consultation response under
provisions of Article 20 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2010 and Section 28 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended).

Having considered the information provided and the potential environmental impacts resulting from
the proposal upon the above designated site(s) Natural England considers that this application is
unlikely to have implications for the SSSI/NNR. Consequently, we have no comments to make on
this application in respect of the designated site at present.

Protected Species
The information supplied as part of the application includes details of the habitats on site, and of
the following protected species, together with an assessment of the likely impacts.

Species Protection legislation

Bats The Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010
Great Crested Newt The Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010
Widespread Reptiles The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended)

Paragraph 98 of ODPM Circular 06/20051 states that

"The presence of a protected species is a material consideration when a planning authority is
considering a development proposal that, if carried out, would be likely to result in harm to the
species or its habitat".

Paragraph 99 also states that

"It is essential that the presence or otherwise of protected species and the extent that they may

be affected by the proposed development, is established before the planning permission is granted
otherwise all relevant material considerations may not have been addressed in making the
decision".

Relevant legislation
Details of the legislation relevant to this application are included in Annex One appended to this
letter. Natural England's comments relating to each species are provided in the following section(s).

Bats

Our Standing Advice Species Sheet: Bats provides advice to planners on deciding if there is a
reasonable likelihood of bats being present. It also provides advice on survey and mitigation
requirements.

Natural England is satisfied that the survey information provided by the applicants suggests that no
bats are present within the application site/utilising buildings, trees or other structures that are to be
affected by the proposals. Consequently, we have no further comments to make in relation to these
species at present.

Great crested newts

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



Our Standing Advice Species Sheet: Great crested newts provides advice to planners on deciding if
there is a reasonable likelihood of GCN being present. It also provides advice on survey and
mitigation requirements.

An indicator of the potential presence of GCN includes a pond on or near the site (within around
500 metres), even if it holds water only seasonally. Natural England notes that the submitted
ecological assessment reports two ponds within 500 metres of the application site. The assessment
includes a Habitat Suitability Index (HSI) methodology developed by Oldham et al. 2002, which
indicates low scores for both ponds and thus a poor suitability for great crested newt.

Consequently, natural England is satisfied that the survey information provided by the applicant
suggests that no great crested newts would be affected by the development, and we have no
further comments to make in relation to this species at present.

Widespread Reptiles

Our Standing Advice Species Sheet: Reptiles provides advice to planners on deciding if there is
reasonable likelihood of reptiles being present. It also provides advice on survey and mitigation
requirements.

Natural England is satisfied that the ecological assessment provided by the applicants
demonstrates that widespread reptiles are not present within the application site/utilising feature
within the application site that are to be affected by the proposals.

The ecological mitigation measures and enhancements outlined at Sections 5 and 6 of the
submitted ecological assessment (TEP, 2012) should be secured by suitably worded conditions
grant of planning permission, in so far as they are concerned with the current application
development.

Whilst writing, Natural England points out that the Council should satisfy itself that it has taken in
account all evidence of the presence/absence of reptiles and GCN on the site, including that which
may be provided by third parties, before determining this application. It should also be noted that
the protection afforded to species under UK and EU legislation is irrespective of the planning
system and the applicant must ensure that any activity they undertake on the application site
(regardless of the need for planning consent) complies with the appropriate wildlife legislation.

Local wildlife sites

If the proposal site is on or adjacent to a local wildlife site, e.g. Site of Nature Conservation
Importance (SNCI) or Local Nature Reserve (LNR) the authority should ensure it has sufficient
information to fully understand the impact of the proposal on the local wildlife site before it
determines the application. These sites of county wide importance are identified by the local
Wildlife Trust who should be consulted in relation to any potential impacts this application may
have upon the site.

Internal Consultees
SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

Flood Risk

| have no objections to the proposed development with regards to flood risk. The site is not shown
to lie within flood zone 2 or 3 on the Environment Agency's flood zone maps. In addition, the site is
not shown to be at risk in a 1 in 1000 year event (flood zone 2) on the updated modelling related to
the operational water levels in the Lido. As a consequence, there is no need for a flood risk
assessment.

Ecology

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



I have no objections with regards to ecology. The ecological report includes recommendations for
enhancing the ecological offer. The measures suggested relate to bat, bird and insect boxes, but
there is no confirmed details regarding where these would be installed.

The following condition is therefore necessary:

Condition

The new ticket office shall incorporate 3 no. bat boxes. The new mess block shall incorporate 2 no.
bird boxes. The new woodland centre shall include 2 bird and 2 bat boxes. Three wood piles, made
up from felled trees, shall be retained in the woodland to provide improved habitat for insects.
These ecological enhancement measures shall be retained throughout the lifetime of the
development.

Reason
To ensure the development provides ecological enhancement in accordance with Policy 7.19[c] of
the London Plan.

ACCESS OFFICER

1. The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from
discrimination on the basis of a protected characteristic, which includes those with a disability.

2. Level access and adequate front door width should be confirmed. Level or gently should be
provided and a minimum door width of 1000mm for a single door or 1800mm for a double door
should be provided into the new woodland centre, ticket office and mess room buildings.

Recommended Informatives

- Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term
contract planned for their maintenance.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

Ruislip Lido is situated within Ruislip Woods an area of Green Belt with a number of statutory
designations (National Nature Reserve, Site of Special Scientific Interest, and Local Nature
Reserve). The development site is on the south bank at the east end of the artificial beach where
there are several buildings supporting the recreational use of the site including the Woody Bay
Station/Terminus. Much of the circulation space in the area is surfaced in tarmac. The whole area
is set within a wooded setting (to the south) with a number of fine specimen trees among the
buildings and recreational facilities. Trees on the site are managed and maintained by Hillingdon
Council and are, therefore, not protected by Tree Preservation Order or Conservation Area
designation.

Landscape Considerations: Saved Policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical
and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

- The application is supported by a Landscape Planning document ref GIL-OX4911-700-Rev C, by
Gillespies, which provides a site description, detailed site analysis, and sets out the design
objectives. The project aims to improve pedestrian access to the facilities (currently unsatisfactory
due to the existing steep change of levels), and improvements to the appearance and character of
the area (currently somewhat ad hoc and scruffy) and the functions of the buildings.

- The submission includes a Tree Survey and Arboricultural Implications Assessment for Woody
Bay development site and surrounding area. 57 No. individual trees, 12 No. groups and 1 No.
woodland were recorded and assessed (under BS 5837:2012) within influencing distance of the

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



site. The scheme has been designed to minimise the impact on surrounding trees particularly the
two large mature Oaks (A graded) growing within the tarmac area between the gas store and the
miniature railway compound. The footprint of the new building is very close to that of the existing
one. However, five trees (T34-T38) to the rear of the building (southern boundary) have been
identified for removal to facilitate the demolition and construction operations. These trees are
woodland edge species including 2 No.Hornbeam (B and C graded), 2 No. Silver Birch( B and C
graded) and 1 No. Crack Willow (C graded). These trees are woodland edge species bounding
many acres of Oak/Hornbeam/Birch woodland. Their removal will have minimal impact on the
woodland or the setting of this site. While some of the removed trees (behind the building) may re-
grow in the form of coppiced species, tree replacement (using native species) is included within the
amenity space to the front/side of the new building.

- The railway station ticket office is to be constructed on concrete pads laid at ground level, with no
excavation, to ensure that minimal impact is caused to the roots of the nearby category A Oak
(T27) and ground protection will be provided during the construction operations to prevent soil
compaction close to retained trees. (Arboricultural Impact Assessment, 5.11-5.22).

- While protective fencing and exclusion zones are specified (6.5 & 6.12) a detailed Arboricultural
Method Statement should be conditioned.

- The hard landscape of the external space, includes the provision of a direct pedestrian
Promenade linking the railway to the circulation space around the Lido, projecting a ramped access
to the building entrance, defining the changes of level with gabions which will provide retaining
structures to define the spaces and which can be used for informal seating, and adding seating and
structure planting to enhance the site edges. The proposed materials include a simple palette of
buff pigmented tarmac, natural stone filled wire gabions, buff aggregate and concrete edging/kerbs.
Steps and ramps will be detailed to meet dda and part M regs for accessibility.

- The Ecological Assessment by TEP makes specific recommendations (section 5.0), including the
specification of two dusk emergence bat surveys (5.1), the avoidance of disturbance of breeding
bird habitats (5.5), general guidance (5.6) and the provision of wildlife enhancements (6.1).

Recommendations: No objection, subject to the above considerations and conditions COM6, COM8
(Arboricultural Method Statement to include ground protection), COM9 (parts 1, 2, 4, 5, 6) and
COM10.

URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

COMMENTS: The proposals would not impact on any designated historic assets, although the Lido
is itself a well known local attraction with significant community value. It is considered that the
proposals would result in a new development that would improve the appearance of this location
and provide valuable new community facilities.

The materials and finishes of the new buildings should be conditioned, as should the detailed
landscaping of the site to ensure it sits comfortable with the surrounding informal and semi-rural
setting.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

No objections.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Saved UDP Policy OL1 defines the types of development considered acceptable within
the Green Belt. These are predominantly open land uses including agriculture,
horticulture, forestry, nature conservation, open air recreational activities and cemeteries.
It states that planning permission will not be granted for new buildings or changes of use
of existing land or buildings which do not fall within these uses.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



Saved Policy OL2 states that, where development proposals are acceptable within the
Green Belt, in accordance with Policy OL1, the Local Planning Authority will seek
comprehensive landscaping improvements to enhance the visual amenity of the Green
Belt.

London Plan policy 7.16 reaffirms that the "strongest protection" should be given to
London's Green Belt, in accordance with national guidance and emphasises that
inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special circumstances.

The NPPF reiterates that inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the Green
Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. It states that:

"When considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. 'Very special circumstances' will
not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and
any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other considerations.

In view of the above policies very special circumstances will need to be demonstrated in
order to justify the provision of these buildings and associated infrastructure, to the extent
that the harm to the openness of the Green Belt has been outweighed.

In this instance, the support buildings are essential to and associated with the use of
Ruislip Lido for open air recreation. The current proposals would not change the existing
function of the site, but would improve the layout and design, maintaining the existing
character and increasing public accessibility. The project aims to improve pedestrian
access to the facilities (currently unsatisfactory due to the existing steep change of levels),
and improvements to the appearance and character of the area (currently somewhat ad
hoc and scruffy) and the functions of the buildings. The provision of sensitively located
and carefully designed buildings will help to address existing deficiencies in building
design and access, whilst aiding and encouraging the continued use of Ruislip Lido for
outdoor recreational activities.

The site's zone of visual influence will remain relatively high, as Ruislip Lido is a popular
and well used facility. However, the proposed buildings have been sited so as to minimise
the impact it will have in terms of ecology, flooding, etc. Furthermore, in mitigation, it is
proposed to provide tree replacement (using native species) within the amenity space to
the front/side of the new buildings, which together with the existing trees to be retained,
will provide an element of screening, which will become more effective as the planting
matures.

On balance, it is considered that the need for additional facilities to serve the Lido, which
will encourage the continued use of the Lido for outdoor recreation, amounts to a case of
very special circumstances so as to justify an exception to Green Belt Policy.
Furthermore, given that mitigation measures will be put in place to reduce its visual
impact, it is not considered that the proposal will have such an adverse impact on the
openness of the Green Belt as to justify refusal.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

There are no Conservation Areas, Areas of Special Local Character or Listed Buildings
within the vicinity of the site. The Urban Design and Conservation Officer has confirmed
that the proposal will not impact on any heritage assets. Accordingly, no objections have

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

been raised in this respect.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this development.
Impact on the green belt

Saved Policy OL2 seeks landscape improvements within the Green Belt. Saved Policy
OL5 will only permit proposals for development adjacent to or conspicuous from the
Green Belt if it would not harm the character and appearance of the Green Belt. Saved
policy OL26 seeks the protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape
features.

The site comprises a number of existing single storey buildings, including public
conveniences, a cafe and ticket office for the miniature railway. A children's play area is
located to the south east of the adjacent lake. The proposed buildings, which are single
storey, apart from the Woodland Centre building, which is 2 storey, will be located as
close as possible to the location of the existing buildings, in order to minimise any visible
change to the character of the area. In addition, the site boundaries, especially to the
north east and west are bordered by an informal line of mature existing trees, providing a
good degree of visual screening, whuich would help to maintain a rural outlook at this part
of the Lido. There are also a number of more ornamental trees within the centre of the site
which will be maintained where possible, to maintain tree canopy cover and retain the
rural setting.

Overall, given that the proposals involve replacement buildings in an area of the Lido that
has been previously developed, the existing landscape character, and the proposed
planting strategy, it is considered that the visual impacts of the proposal are unlikely to be
of significant detriment to the character of the area, or the perception of openness of the
Green Belt. It is therefore not considered that the amenity and openness of the Green Belt
would be harmed to a detrimental degree by the proposals, in accordance with Saved
Policies pt 1.29 and OL1, OL2, OL5 and OL26 of the UDP.

Environmental Impact

This has been addressed within parts 7.05 (Green Belt), 7.14 (Trees, Landscaping &
Ecology), 7.17 (Flood Risk) and 7.18 (Noise/Air Quality) of the report.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This issue has been covered in Section 7.05 of this report.
Impact on neighbours

There are no residential properties within the vicinity of the proposed development. It is
therefore not considered that the proposal would result in an over dominant form of
development, or that there would be a material loss of privacy, daylight or sunlight to
surrounding properties which would detract from the amenities of neighbouring occupiers,
in compliance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies (September
2007) and relevant design guidance.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Saved Policies AM2 and AM7, of the UDP are concerned with traffic generation and road
capacity. Saved Policies AM9, AM14 and AM15 of the UDP relate to the provision of
adequate car parking and secure cycle storage.

The proposal is for the upgrade and improvement of existing facilities and it is not
anticipated that there would be any significant increase in vehicular movements to the

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



Lido as a result of the development. Therefore, it is not considered that the proposed
development will have a detrimental impact upon the adjacent highway network,
particularly during peak weekday traffic periods.

In terms of parking for the larger Ruislip Lido site, there is an existing free-to-use 260
space permanent car park, close to the bus turning circle area at the end of Reservoir
Road. In addition, planning permission has recently been granted for a 150 space
overflow car park on the western edge of the Lido. Public transport access to the site is
through the H13 bus service which stops on Reservoir Road in the vicinity of the Waters
Edge pub/restaurant.

With regard to the Woody Bay area of the Lido, currently there is only informal parking for
maintenance vehicles in this area. There is also occasional service delivery access to the
existing gas storage facility. It is considered that the existing parking facilities at the Lido
will continue to cater for any parking demand as a result of the proposal.

However, whilst no additional parking is proposed as part of this development, there will
continue to be a requirement for access for maintainance vehicles and for servicing
(including the proposed cafe). There is currently a gated access to control vehicular
movements to this part of the Lido. Nevertheless, it is recommended that a condition be
imposed, requiring details of measures to control vehicular movements to this part of the
Lido, in order to prevent unauthorised vehicular movements along the access road, which
forms part of the circular pedestrian route around the Lido lake.

Subiject to this condition, no objections is raised on the highways aspect of the proposals,
which are considered to be in compliance with Saved Policies AM2 and AM7, AM9, AM14
and AM15 of the UDP.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

The current buildings are an ad hoc mixture of materials and design and are of varying
condition. The proposed modular buildings would match the footprints of existing buildings
as close as possible.

Whilst the 2 storey Woodland centre building would be brick built, materials include timber
cladding to the elevations, to create a simple aesthetic that is sympathetic to the semi
rural character of the Lido site and will allow the buildings to sit comfortably in the Green
Belt setting. Details of external materials are secured by condition.

The existing gas storage building will need to be relocated, in order to make way for the
mess room building. This storage facility is a relatively small structure which will not
require foundations. Details tof he structure, including precise siting and screening, could
be secured by condition.

Subject to the above mentioned conditions, it is considered that the proposals to upgrade
the buildings would provide a unified architectural approach and improve their setting in
this rural environment, in compliance with Policy BE13 of the UDP Saved Policies
(September 2007).

In terms of security, the proposals show the indicative location of 2 dome type pole
mounted PTZ CCTV camera positions, to be located on site to assist surveillance/security
provision of the site and buildings, linked to wireless link within Ruislip Lido site. Details
could be secured by condition.

7.12 Disabled access

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



The Woody Bay Development site topography slopes from the east down to the lower
west side with a gentle cross-fall. The existing main building on the site has difficult
accessibility to entrance thresholds, due to the building being located into the slope, with
no formal ramp/step access. The tarmac surface is merely sloped upto the entrance
creating a very steep ramp.

The proposed buildings are located within the site slope profile, creating a series of
terraces that form a radial arrangement of accessible ramps to the main entrances. In
addition, step access for those who find formal steps easier to navigate are provided, to
improve the accessibility of the site. A disabled toilet is also located on the ground floor of
the Woodland Centre building.

The proposed materials for the external hard landscaping include a simple palette of buff
pigmented tarmac, natural stone filled wire gabions, buff aggregate and concrete
edging/kerbs. Steps and ramps will be detailed to meet DDA and Part M Building
Regulations for accessibility.

The Access Officer raises no objections, subject to confirmation that level access and
adequate front door widths are provided and that induction loops should be specified, to
comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term contract planned for their
maintenance. These recommendations are secured by way of conditions and an
informative.

Subject to conditions to ensure the provision of faciliies designed for people with
disabilities are provided prior to commencement of use, the scheme is considered to
comply with Saved Policy R16 of the UDP.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPING ISSUES

Saved Policy OL2 seeks landscape improvements within the Green Belt. Saved policy
OL26 seeks the protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape features.
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention of topographical and landscape features and the
provision of new planting and landscaping associated with development proposals.

The proposals seek to minimise impact on the site's existing trees, particularly the two
large mature Oaks between the gas store and the miniature railway compound, by
carefully locating proposed building footprints as close to existing positions as possible.
However 5 of the existing trees located to the rear of the building (southern boundary) are
proposed to be removed to allow installation of the main Woodland Centre building. Two
of these trees may coppice/re-grow from the trunk stump. However, a number new trees
are also indicated within the landscape proposals, to mitigate the tree loss and maintain
tree cover on the site. The proposed tree planting is aligned formally at the
frontage/promenade, to help buildings blend in and integrate comfortably within the site. In
addition, one tree is proposed at the north east of the site, to augument the two existing
mature trees.

The Tree and Landscape Officer notes that the five trees that have been identified for
removal, to facilitate the demolition and construction operations, are woodland edge
species, including 2 Hornbeam, 2 Silver Birch and 1 Crack Willow. These trees bound
many acres of Oak/Hornbeam/Birch woodland. It is considered that their removal will have

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



minimal impact on the woodland or the setting of this site.

The railway station ticket office is to be constructed on concrete pads laid at ground level,
with no excavation, to ensure that minimal impact is caused to the roots of the nearby
category Oak. In addition, ground protection will be provided during the construction
operations to prevent soil compaction close to retained trees. While protective fencing and
exclusion zones are specified, the Tree and Landscape Officer recommends that a
detailed Arboricultural Method Statement should be conditioned.

The proposals also include hard landscape of the external space, including the provision
of a pedestrian promenade, ramped access to the main building entrance, gabions and
additional seating and structure planting to enhance the site.

The Tree and Landscape Officer raises no objections subject to conditions

ECOLOGY:

Saved policy EC2 seeks the promotion of nature conservation interests. Saved policy EC5
seeks

the retention of features, enhancements and creation of new habitats. London Plan Policy
7.19[c]

seeks ecological enhancement.

The Ecological Assessment makes specific recommendations, including the specification
of two dusk emergence bat surveys, the avoidance of disturbance of breeding bird
habitats, general guidance and the provision of wildlife enhancements.

The application site is adjacent to the Ruislip Woods Site of Special Scientific Interest
(SSSI)/National Nature Reserve (NNR). Natural England and other non statutory
organisations have been consulted. Natural England considers that this application is
unlikely to have significant implications for the SSSI/NNR. Consequently, Natural England
has no comments to make in respect of these designated sites.

Protected Species

Bats

Natural England is satisfied that the survey information provided by the applicants
suggests that no bats are present within the application site/utilising buildings, trees or
other structures that are to be affected by the proposals. Consequently it has no further
comments to make in relation to these species.

Great crested newts

Natural England is satisfied that the survey information provided by the applicants
suggests that no great crested newts would be affected by the development, and has no
further comments to make in relation to this species.

Widespread Reptiles

Natural England is satisfied that the ecological assessment provided by the applicants

demonstrates that widespread reptiles are not present within the application site/utilising
features within the application site that are to be affected by the proposals.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



Proposed mitigation

The Ecological Report includes recommendations for enhancing the ecological offer. The
measures suggested relate to bat, bird and insect boxes, but there is no confirmed details
regarding where these would be installed. Natural England state that the ecological
mitigation measures and enhancements outlined in the submitted ecological assessment
should be secured by suitably worded conditions on grant of planning permission. A
condition is therefore recommended, requiring the following ecological enhancements, in
accordance with the mitigation measures set out in the submitted Ecological Report:

- The ticket office shall incorporate 3 no. bat boxes.

- The new mess block shall incorporate 2 no. bird boxes.

- The new woodland centre shall include 2 bird and 2 bat boxes.

- Three wood piles, made up from felled trees, shall be retained in the woodland to
provide improved habitat for insects.

Subject to the above mentioned condition, it is considered that the scheme will safeguard
the existing nature conservation interests on the site, while providing opportunities for
promotion and
enhancement, in compliance with Policies EC2 and EC5 of The Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan Policy 7.19][c].

7.15 Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

FLOODING

Saved Policies OE7 and OE8 of the UDP seek to ensure that new development
incorporates appropriate measures to mitigate against any potential risk of flooding.

The site is not shown to lie within flood zone 2 or 3 on the Environment Agency's flood
zone maps. In addition, the site is not shown to be at risk in a 1 in 1000 year event (flood
zone 2) on the updated modelling related to the operational water levels in the Lido. As a
consequence, there is no need for a flood risk assessment. No objections are therefore
raised to the proposed development with regards to flood risk.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

In terms of activity, no additional general visitor trips are forecast to occur as a
consequence of the development. There are no residential properties within the vicinity of
the site and it is not considered that the proposed development would result in the
occupiers of the nearest surrounding properties suffering any significant additional noise
and disturbance, in compliance with Policy OE1 of the UDP Saved Policies September
2007.

There are no specific air quality issues associated with this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

Two responses to the public consultation have been received. The issues raised have
been dealt with in this report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues relating to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

10. CONCLUSION

The general principle of the development is considered acceptable, as the proposal is
required in connection with the existing outdoor leisure activity at the Lido, an appropriate
Green Belt use. It is considered that the proposal complies in general with the key theme
contained within NPPF, Saved UDP and London Plan Green Belt Policies, by keeping the
land permanently open.

In terms of the impact on the Green Belt, the proposed changes to the landform are
minimal. While

some trees will be removed to accommodate the proposal, new tree planting is proposed
and it is considered that the visual impacts of the proposal will not be of significant
detriment to the character of this part of the Green Belt.

The application has demonstrated that the proposed development could be completed
without detriment to the recognised ecological value of this area, whilst ecological
enhancements are proposed as mitigation.

There are no flood risk issues associated with this development.

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



No additional general visitor trips are forecast to occur as a consequence of the
development. Therefore, there will be no impact upon the public parking provision and
management of car parking serving Ruislip Lido. The proposals would be unlikely to lead
to conditions detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety or to traffic congestion on the
local road network.

Approval is therefore recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
London Plan (July 2011)
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



.
.
.
e
o
I

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Woody Bay Station
Ruislip Lido Railway
Reservoir Road, Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

NorthPage 124

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale f
1117/APP/2012/1257 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date
August

2012

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

30th August 2012

TILLINGDON

NNNNNN

N
7
()

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 32 EAST MEAD RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of existing dwelling into 2 x 1 bed self contained flats to include
part two storey, part single storey rear extension and two storey extension to
side to create 2 x 1-bed self contained flats, with associated parking and
amenity space and installation of a vehicular crossover to front

LBH Ref Nos: 68276/APP/2012/1240

Date Plans Received:  22/05/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/05/2012
Date Application Valid: 28/05/2012 23/07/2012
08/08/2012

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



[}

6m MIN.
TO REAR FENCE i

PLANTING BLOCK
~ PAVIORS PU@T'NG
3 ~ 1 v
> /
/' - /,/
> / s
2 3 4 5
CYCLE CYCLE
STORAGE STORAGE
1.8mH EXISTING No.3 No.4
PENCING: % GARDEN GARDEN
N
A\ 26m? 22m? TARMAC
GARDEN A A\
/ N / 1m WIDE
PATHWAY TO
[ ACCESS THE
- PR —i GARDENS
18mHTIMBER |~ CYCLE \/ / m
CLOSE STORAGE
BOARDED CYCLE
FENCING WITH ETORAGE
CONCRETE
POSTS TO DIVIDE
GARDEN
No.1 No:2
GARDEN GARDEN
26m? 22m2
GARDEN
o
<
vd )
123
2
Q
2
m M vl
\
FLATS FLATS
1&3 2&4
-
EXISTING
FENCING
N .
. 2
DISABLE @
SPACE BIN &
STORES, 8
<
1 1.2m WIDE ACCESS
PATHWAY TO BIN,
|__—— STORES, (SEEBIN
- STORAGE DETAIL)
BLOCK
PAVIORS 4 RETAIN EXISTING
HEDGE + REDUCE
TO 1.8m HIGH
// \ 4 A 2400 ¥ )
e 3 N
¥ RETAIN EXISTING HEDGE + NEW TREE 2
/ REDUCE TO 1.8m HIGH //
STREET 1m WIDE ACCESS
SIGN PATHWAY
PUBLIC FOOTPATH NEWLY PLANTED
LAMP ~ 7 YOUNG TREE
POST 4

UXBRIDGE DESIGN
"The Old Bakery", 21A Windsor Street
Uxbridge , Middlesex. UB8 1AB TEL. 01895

255791

CLIENT: Miss C. MILLER

PROJECT: 32 EAST MEAD, RUISLIP
MIDDX. HA4 9HH

TITLE: PROPOSED NEW 4 FLAT DWELLING

SCALE: 1:100 DATE: FEB 12 DRG No: 12/ 24/3

D

REV: B DATE 5/7/2012 REDUCE & RELOCATE PARKING SPACES & CYCLE
STORES, CENTRALISE ACCESS PATH TO REAR GARDENS, OMIT 2 PARKING
SPACES FROM FRONT GARDEN AND INTRODUCE MORE SOFT LANDSCAPING
INCLUDING RETAINING EXISTING HEDGE

REV: C DATE 10/7/2012 RETAIN ACCESS GATE IN ORIGINAL POSITION

REV: D DATE 20/7/2012 GARDEN AREA & ROOF PROFILE

BIN CLOSURE

TIMBER 150x25 LATTICE
FENCING

BETWEEN 75x75 TIMBER POST
ENCASE IN DPM IN SLAB

¥

1 2

BIN CLOSURE

TIMBER 150x25 LATTICE
FENCING

BETWEEN 75x75 TIMBER POST
ENCASE IN DPM IN SLAB

=) BIN CLOSURE DOOR TO BE
Lo SECURED

150mm CONCRETE

]
BICYCLE RACK
TIMBER 150x25

~~ LATTICE FENCING
BETWEEN 75x75
TIMBER POST
ENCASE IN DPM IN
SLAB

s

==Y

—J
N

150mm CONCRETE

FLAT 1- GROUND FLOOR
(1 BED 62m?)

FLAT 2- GROUND FLOOR
(1 BED 61m?)

FLAT 3- 1st FLOOR
(1 BED 51m?)

FLAT 4- 1st FLOOR
(1 BED 52m?)

RETAIN ACCESS GATE IN
ORIGINAL POSITION

NEW SECURITY
PEDESTRIAN GATE

A CROSSOVER

CURRENTLY

EXISTS TO THE
~ ACCESS ROAD

e —

Page 127




’DQ ofosets S\ bwk\\) (&\-\D\N\\be SATE & O 022y FER. DINMERASAC ;

9
i CMCLE <STorES g
o S 3 S
2280 I 2000 |
4 [ [ B
"‘«B* AR g ‘ ‘ («\) oS
- i - M . _—
NAVATC . - | Ol g \P:mc,:; \?\ T;:A%f_m
MO E STO0MNGE 3 S | 6 L ES TO GAMOSENS
=
! 3
T 1 —— % IA :
smay i 10 g \ M W Porru\,\\-'tf\V
L2 7 1o (Y CRESS T
1 ewy | asMd  BFR ;’% P ot ﬁ‘\h i
G NE)S - ! )
= M e oo
= 2o ME
et et 'L é";‘)T‘T:Tj'g“: 4
e yerzyr | ’
solLtemNy - — 4+ — Ui A L 1g B | ‘
} == A [‘\:L-‘\'T"’L—(:(a'cot\k L00R.
| it (O | (\BES S ML)
AT b O s .
Tu AT\ =G olF—=—} il} , l e ;3 o
\ eed> 6§M‘L> . \ -:?3‘ l!} s ./_!7’/\ | : No 2
i ‘1 |
NoZ | = < g | ‘ FLAT U — 15T FLO0R
| = RN
ELAT -\ Lo . | l
(L een g5 M) —— =i 4 L
a o gle———"r=\ Az |
| M UWIDE Access K o] | #“ A CQosuovaI_ culiens/
PR By g B i | wis 0 R ATTL 10 THE NS,
stores,tRixws 2 6 U [ 2 @ | 3 b / PoATs
4 PLANT W b 0 3ol __;
5 K '
7ol 3%/ 1 el PLARTED Yood6

w¥
~

LTREE T S\ 6N ,/§ _977 Y300 \\Soo oo |22
|

LONBGRG OF Fy
GO
' RECEwED "

22 MaY 201

4
LAME RoutT

S PLANNING &G ;’(?)AUALSP‘ORTATION
il TRAINGND L V2 [T E M 7
st WN'EY PML etk 1100
v MRS z. BT Mt |, Quin P

L % b5 ? Page 138\ vt HAVW- O 1y




L/¥2/TL TL UWN : :
o TATY OND¥a HIva oot _m\..&mow 0G:L
]Illj 0s:4 -3v08 01 -37v08
SNOILYAIT3 % SNVId Wy e i o NVY1d 30014 LS¥I4 ONILSIX3 NV1d 40074 ANNOYD ONILSIX3
3SNOH ONILSIX3
dI1LIL
1 — 1 —
HHE YH "XQQIN dNSINY ‘av3W 1Sv3 2§ HO¥Od
“LOdrodd
YITIN O SSIN
/ €a3g zaag an
16L5ST $6810 “TAL gV 1 84 "Xs3pPpIA ¢ 93pLIgx) 29NN01
19218 10SPUIM VIZ  , A103eg PO 9YLa Y| mwH
<{[ [s30mu3s onnvi3a # [ NOISA(] d0ardgx ) \
NOILIRIOSIA A NAVIA qLva AT
2 _
_H_ =
ba3s ONINIO
(o]
Al
h
(O]
— o>
©
o
0041 -37VOS V. NOILO3MIA NI 0011 -3VOS

NOILVA3T3 34IS ONILSIX3

NOILVAIT3 ¥v3d ONILSIX3

0

1
-E

—r=

I

001} -3T¥OS

NOILVATT3 LNO¥4 ONILSIX3

. —




L1 3NnP
ALva

001:1/0S:L
TIVOS

_‘i a 7 e/ee/11

AT ‘ON 5¥d

SNOILVAZ13 % SNVId
HO¥Od WYOLS % (SL¥14 2) ONITIIMA AFYOLS T MIN #
[LX3 ¥¥3¥ A3YOLS ITONIS L¥¥d/AIYOLS T L¥¥d Q3SOdO¥d

TILL

HHB ¥VH ‘XQQIN

dnsiNy ‘Ov3W 1SV3 2¢
“IDaroud

I O SSIN
INGD

16L55Z S6810 “TAL AV 86N X3SAPPIA ¢ 93pLqx)
1900G JOSPUIM V1T . AI9)ed PIO 9YL.
[ [s30A43s oNnvida # [ NOISI( 35dragxn

e
NOLLINOSAA AGNAVIQ ava ATy
SIONVHO INI/L407 JAOWIY N'v'a Tl ¥av v
S39NVHO TVNNIINI 3SIATY N'Y'a LAV | 8
S3ONVHO INI ® “IX3 N'Y'a zL Ane o]
S3IONVHO INI % °IX3 N'v'a L Ane a

(G.NOLLO¥IO NI 0044 -3T¥08

NOILVAZT3 3AIS d3S0d0o¥d

00L:L@EY

i

9.NOLLO¥IO NI 0044 -3T¥0S

NOILVAZT3 3AIS A3S0d0¥d

NOILVAZT3 ¥V3¥ d3S0d0¥d

NI OIS onTEMaNIN
o s A|mw|w<: s
T won

0044 -308

054 -3V08

NV1d J00¥ d3S0d0¥d

081 -TV0S.

NY1d ¥OO07d ANNO¥O d3S0Od0dd

’

TIVH

3HoLs

= owisiaroivn
Dm OLmomoN
onusiaroLm

‘OLSMOONIM

ONUSIXE HOLYN

15711 4008

0014 -3W08

NOILVAIT3 LNO¥H d3SOd0¥d

ONTEMA NS
Al%lw e v
mon

oNUSIGHOIYA
OLYHONDIONE
I

‘OLSMOONIM

ONLSD HOLVI % — _ — —

1 o

| E—

3ONNOT T

3ONNOT

0543708

NY1d ¥0074 1S¥14 A3S0d0o¥d

WOO¥HLVE

N3IHOLIM

WOOX¥HLVE

e

0 O

ONLSIG HOLYI
OLSTIL 4008

€=

spiom weadps

C

“Awnna

oo

3ONNOT 3ONNOT

C_1

3

3¥oLs )

N3HOLM




v 8 v/¥2/TL (A 0011
AT "ON DA ava VIS
3N30S 1331S 03S0dO¥d
dILIL
HHB ¥VH "XQQIW dISINY ‘QvaN 1Sv3 z¢
-10drodd
¥3ITIN O SSIW
"INAI10
16L5ST $6810 “"TAL gV 1 84N X3SI[PPIA ‘ 98pLgx N
1918 J0SpUIM VIT  “uA3o%ed PIO SYL.
<[_[s30ma3s oNMivi3a % [1o NOISA( aDdngxX)
NOLLIIYOSIA AdNMAVYIA arva ATd
SIONVHO ¥OIY3LX3 Nva | zuAne |V
ONIMYNA Q3SIA3Y Nva | zLANe | 8

N8

Wy

14

00lL:L

004} -3T¥OS

IN3OS 13341S

Page 131

]
/—|
ju—

[ —

o¢

Al ]

ve

I

l

T

[ — T —

C—c—

|

]
|

avod
S§S300V

]

{

ce

Al ]

0¢

4] ]

8¢




St Swithun'Wells
RC Primary School

2 "5 &y 27 - PN 7

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Y 32 East Mead, Planning,

For identification purposes only. RL"Sllp Environment, Education

This copy has been made by or with & Community Services

the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW

Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale ;

Act 1988 (the Act). ]

Unless the Act provides a relevant 68276/APP/201 2/1 240 1 . 1 ,250

exception to copyright.

] Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database

: July
Toootazas o NorthPage 132 2012




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of 3, one bedroom live work units to 6, one bedroom bedroom
flats (Block R)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2012/106

Date Plans Received: 12/01/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/01/2012

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



v

C0-TM-INIM-Y58SS

an)

00G: L 22Uy

PINI SIEH 1y W UATDD) UMOK) o

da e A

HEE

Va0 v

Y 9

wol woz

——

09
MO, H0u3 NN
a0z e &~

NV d

Q2 ONINY

aREk LEL

szel | seel fumoae

£eL |zl

-

Py

7

i

i

(1e3uay) omaL x L

1o Aunwiw

T

(1euaY) 482 0L

(1eyuay) 481 x L

(Ie1uay) DM48L X L
(en)
9v1-SEl
o 0 %0ig

991-161L

LSkt

(b3 paseys) om4g
(b3 paseys) 41
65-9¢




PO EHRERTOT AT 0

] 0804 2rvacy e o
Pooy by Norg g 2y Wty T
sy v !.as.e..sa

- Z.x IM-WIM-¥S8SS
S e
utd K0t punes)
L LT i A
110z 1ty -
33093583 Jvy

Aaduurpy
nowoﬂﬁ

ot

=

T8 G AR ) 0] R BRI 2 W0 00

LTTHO0L s 30
TN S Y W) UNGL) B Ko 3R

A0 WO P 552 10

Bonsmd 30 0w 308 30 o osusad o1 put weganpoSas

) PO Satd Y ) AR YD LT o W)

Uy

|

h_wo

] Al 3
wy wg

wz

a0z Nyr 21

J3n303y
TIH 40 0608 Ny

Noggw

E ]

400H ANNOYD

=

v

Page 135

d




ARSI ISEIO 008 VEH A ™ 9508 ¥OR K40 |

e sy i 08 o0k b 7o 2o
‘pecy Wby g Peg R Wty TR b g
fesat Rt

- Zd-H-TM-WIM-¥58SS -
10
258._ - e
1oz iy -

ajose3 dvy 40074 L1S¥H

Kaduripy - . - -
i
.HOM%.W.H. _Eﬂ 3MLIVH 28t :3dAL IV V8l :3Al V) V8l :3dALIVH
- =5
B -

B0 BRI RN ) %) VO K08 e 1 o
251000, By )

o2
SIS i [ ©
pss Sl Y oA UG o BB KA IRTPG. _ﬂ 1 e
,. : “
i
g i
i

\
0 O T r A St
s ety 1 62 e SRt (I _j K e 2y Ar e}
e L ] 9 G P
ﬁ_w = Vi M a 1N SE===g L H ] *n -
. - o B s e By S
=y r i -
oL:1 0wy M m sl | VL 1/ !
) A ] 1 S |/ e T %
wg wh wy L . =N 7 o
| a
* i A |
1 o S L
j .
puz " S e . i § s
_ o -
s H h, A F
o] S =
o =1 wongeg 5 = -
' B o) e
h_wr | = = ]
i V| €CIE1 =
it
7 L]
- e I L

| QLRI

dNoyg
zmcﬁgmm N NNy

202 Nyr Tl

Qananzy
T4 40 0ui0g g

NOGgyy

1 A 0 S | | S 4 i

= g8l 3ou 1y
U
s o e oo 1 el bl % %
cmpatons) 35 mpam o 51 Ly L] 't AN
G5 % (. |
wpupgtacp] wonspn b o gl ¥ o} L ;
Ol | - i e K
] I { b
1 ”JV
14




SR ILIO T TN IATIO RN ™ AN

¥ it Yo R 05 o, Baen e g
ey oy s pad R Ve g i oy
i T v

~ E4-H-TM-IWIM-HSBSS -
QGSZ preoti s
110z 1y -
RESEEEE]

400 ANO23S

\momgmg
JOTAR =

TR B AT 530 9] U 0 S 155 e
(518001 ey 5 707
Poncaa i [ Al NS0 g it A 35 \\ 5 5
1
Aosastp s o — B N .
usemt 300 350dind 30 3 0] PR WOHIPGLISD Y VORIPORN eih Ly i
S Fonsa s B ) SN D 110 WA _ { 1 |
deossl /
N St .,._ |
oL:L 13Uy = L i =
i) v Y -
wg wy w9

=

bWy

.........

202 NI 24

Q3n303Y
NOGONITIH 40 GHOB N0
\\\\\\\\\\ |
. ) £[8L 3dALIVY)
p—"
o gt 525 w0 w51  p—
S PN .

|
i
:
th
H
giEgls
P P |

b

s £ 8]

e A A o | s B 0 3 40 ki
‘|

s o - | o ot 8 e onds ey




QCSUOY WEEVO W LZDLOY USLI0 W 506 wEG B L0 T 9996 ¥ER §LLO ﬂ
¥ 52 i) XOS 2304 AV PR e 308
g Pe ) e SOURNY sue SPumO0Ig
) SN VIO P N2y VO
R0 mesn ¢ )
°
-

- LI-H-TM-WIM-HS8SS -
s e Id i ¥ 5
A0 Juswedy
& @ oot - Buimesqg buuuely
£00T Ainf - NOILYAIZ LNOY4

33001583 4vY

Asdunp 361099
_ﬁﬁ _ NOILVA313 LNO¥A

Wy g aep o A T s : 7J1 S e e e :
£51ZY000L =
PQUING 3033 PR SB[y TUBUAIO) UMOL) 5 EEP ASAINS J0UEURIE)
NUO JUALBORASD PR SN JO Tt
Ousuiieid 34 4O IS0dind 305 i 0] PGS UOANQUISI PUE UOAINPCIAI) i 3 = U
PR PIASII SBU Iy PRI AMIINRY YHT S00Z o WSO B -
# L = s i -l
[E QEESITEYETEY] — —————
e = J N Jw ¥ J bt = S LY
wg wy wg P )
i - ©
3 ™
JLLIEL ) 2
7_5. = £ £l A aeu = )
- — a
It | 1l - ]
AWy ]

A9

dnoys
NOILYLHOJSNYH 1 oIy Id

U0 NVT 21

(EETNERE!
NOGOMITIIH 30 GY08 NOY




uBE

£3-d ds AIM-45859 -

e 13

¥ poigiudwedy
£ 2 ool s Bumey butuueyg
£00Z Ainf - NOLVATIZ HY3Y

3]033se] 4vyY

ASduiipp 361039

']

weon g amp e

A0 SUOBEP P 31 134 - €36 J0u og

N 54290008
S B PN SB[y 16uAG0) UM 5 FIEP Aaning Sueupiy
Ko uieu S
Bunuegd W ;0 FEodind 308 3 10§ panausad u AN POIC

PO PIAIEI Siles [y PN MDY VHO SO0 o WEAT0)

L1 139URY

weg wy wg

-
bW

b9

NOILYAZT3 "v3y

Page 139

dnoyd

207 NVl 2L

GENEREL]

NOILVEHOJSNYHL B ONINNYIA

NOGONITIH 40 Q408 NOT




WO s

402 Ny zl

0 034393
.s.unwcona?

NOILVAZT3 3QIS

==
==
_
—_
—1
—_
—
—

= vk

Page 140




Page 141




wV
A0 '\Ae Yous®

109

Dollis Hill

i

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Former RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2012/106 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
August
NorthPage 142 2012

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of 3 one bedroom live work units to 6, one bedroom flats (Block
H1)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2012/108

Date Plans Received: 13/01/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/01/2012

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



— ; : L VATYE
Sb-BE
m— L] S W08
\ 109 . ve
I.—:HUQHOSU __E.S:E:EE.J _“M.u“_ o . 9t s€
- " ” 9@ i
H 20 Q
! ®
v . CO-TM-INIM-LHS8SS -

vaL x|
dMEL X L ey
v)  1P3um

49

21001583 4y

S 3018

L 553038 AouabIawa J0) 79 £9
SPIE|IOg UMOP X0UY

Aaduripg
Jo[Ae],

ZoLvEL

(b3 paseus) HidgL wigwyzg IMIEE X | L6E-68€
(b3 paseus) Jg ¥ DU (DI paseys) 48T X T £2-81
A w
; i 65-9¢ (1) [ ¥201g
wonahin Busaseyg Arsouny (2307 10; ey 10 s tou oglr” < i 3 $0ig

£S1Zv0001 43qunu DU
D3As534 S1UbI (Y DRSO UMOL) g EIED ASAINS ANIEUPID

‘...\1
[ESTEYETEN] \ i
~

R I ]

wolt woz woge

CH o019

h ot 6801 6801 6801

Ny

w0z el [

VHZXE
vl x9
HIgL X L
(on)

(0) ooz
PANA:TAY

1308

6801 6801




POy 4Bty “Uien g A} e Aubg wicy 5Pl
P MY YHO R A Y YHO
R o () o na st

29197 25z 5396 9159119102 9996 LG B
A iic. X0S TYOM IWSHR) "Rl
-

TSI INOINYD ) ) il

S w Ld-LH-TM-IM-LHS8SS -«

ams taven Id Fepwin
. Uej J00)4 pundiq
ook 2 LH 320/g uawnzdy
LL0E By s

100]{ punolg

Hoed3ses v

Aadurip | LE 1]
JOJAR], =

- ~

(o] i ™
e _\ Buugfumn
dikwp  Ag W K ! \_ﬁ
ol . - — e
- ~ . g
/ \ 55
fupngyBamy
sa50dind Butliuzyg AjIogng 2307 104 vey) 131G E3s 100 og y i
Y ¥ | woolpsg
“251TP0001 JaquunY 3ZN ~ - R
PR SUGH Iy WEUADOD U0 o EICP AMNGS 3ILEUQI s — =
uu ¢ E
Auo wawdoprop pawey s jo ! lleH
Bumueday) jo 3sodind 5105 au) oy payawidd uonagusp pue yonor paidas
Bl pRaAE 6 |y pr MBS vHO LGZ 8 14ObAS0] - 5 .
«Ev k13 T3 _ “
4 = .
poL:L 2ausiaa whigzg - | weoipag |
- 5L ~ a yal  AdALIYM Eoe%mm \J
J J J = [ N
L W u I =)
4 + ] G vﬂu
I = 2=
— |

Olof]

.
| ] o
A : EAEES_ “ =
] N
I o) - -

b U

fia

Agqey

Y
A gy | weoipag

| L] E S

liek
5 Wiy _
40 Lied SE pIE pOLALDRE WVIIT 218 D13 sjonucs S| B
sk payu] SIS #Op 10 M_
T R T O
upw | s5eane aps snibel pasueld woosleg| il QDOM@

8]

i patd o))

= NOLVIHOSNYHL B DNINNY 1D

" u;u.n el .
— 200 NVT £ ”

i paduiog|

S A U3 SN ﬂm Mmm
PR 9] 00| &
yumpaytuny Aveiodussy € 29 298ds pou b QaAIA03Y val ALV
i p3yduing b NOCOMITHH 40 GHO2 NOT
Y paydui 0 By i
e W]
i patgduy) Iz 1Oy PUE 51090 Pl
20010 IS [QEEIIE TIPS
YN HE'S Jsy| 5|
UBISIP B3|
Joued 2[IN) W pUE 0u3A3 - PIYSINA RERITY|

VBIS3E pRilERp)
J0 Lied se 36 poWLIGITE 3| I

2wioy RN
341 63 Yseoudde GuldspsAguab 1o paxy|

WA € o 1
3 0| 20eds Gupied.Jesauy) woy swesn| 7|
W
2 a2 - padw| o Butvapyn jo qedze anees 1

0NV TI4MAY SIWAH W]

et

Page 145




9USI9YI5LIONY ZIGUOY ISZIO SIS HEG BILOSN 5996 4EBBILO M
T STOY "S1ueH 'uapsIPPIY XS 29O 4S8 ‘ppRujug 'UE) 3
‘peoy ybiapre; ‘uieg perg 241 “peg suseg wied spuenooig

PN YHO P AN YHA
TN AVSSATYH D B HO TSI

- e Zd-LH-TM-WIM-1HS8SS

MS swen Id faprnp
" UBlg J00}4 JSI14
EVOO0LL i 11 P0jg Wwawyedy
110Z By wep
.3)023583 4vY

Aadturpy
JOJAR]T,

speRp Ay wp A

‘sasodind Guueld ABOUINY 12301 J0j UEU) Y10 (€35 100 00

“¢S1ZP0001 J3quinU 33U
“ParIS31 SWGH Iy WBHAIO) UMOR) g EXED A3AING 3IUBUPIQ

Ao JawdofAap paweU Syl 4o
Buiuerd 3u) ja 3509Ind 2405 I Joj AN WIA UGRNQUISIP PUE UOR
pawn “panasar SBU Iy Pr) 2Md

00L:1 :30uasjRYy

Y Y 3

wz wp wg
S
h_WZ
|
A9
ubK3p payenap| Wy
30 ed Se pa1epOWILONE 3G (] I(UIAUOY B 18 D13 5{0:1U00 133305 | B
i payduion)| S|jis mopuw a7| 51|
IER PUE M
o pandwie)| 53208 3pis b o3 pauueyd woosyies| yi)
oo

i pandwo| 03 wooip3q woy ystoy e o) nos Ase3| g
Y

i patdwod| 61 g ISnoy ininy joj 30eds PN

ubis3p p3|ie13p
Joued 39 1| e 01 31qe siiEm)| "1t
B3 PAIERAP Uy 1Ak PAYE PO 1a3e] 13m0ys o3 Ryyunyioddo|

3Beujesp pasinbs - it piijduiog S0jd 34 s3] 2duequa yqis0y | L

~q
Yo patjdwo)| Aseicdusa e o) 39eds p3ynuapy| sl
Toa] UERE)
qurh papduiog 18 (w004 Auwey 10) woos buwr]| g|
w001 BugA| J00(
Wi pandeua)] punosf ut #eydRaym 1o} i Bu yd
Soae e | |
e pardwog) molfe ey puesicop 30 WAl 9|
Ipy0:d sy 3fgIss302 AeyDfay
I L 'SIES [eunuwiwod 3(oissay| g
uBrp papeszp)
poumse 21m4] ulpuep AR | P,
ubisap paerap) Swoy aunayn|

10 ved se paepownce 30 (| sy 03 ypeosdde Budors Agus6 o |

Wiy 20y 143}

uejd 3315 0 444 - Yt pRidwon | 3peds Bunyred ser 3y woy duesia) 7
WHIQOEE |

uegd 335 01 53591 - LM paidwod| oy Bultpit 10 geded 2veds bupueg| 1

I

02 NVI £14

Q3AE03
NOGOMITIH 0 (4G woT .|

r——

FONV W0 SINOH JALLHN

| woospeg

[

VN
EAEEmm ]
7

N

IIeH

B o

B

100]4 3s114

) @ STy /
vy \ BuuigfBuin \
| | Ieg
% /
/
//.l i
wauy = ew g =
k'] -
£
) Eae?m \ | wooipdg
S \»
3 - o
=
I ]
= tle =
4 = f
Agqoy
O A0Js
Pt Juaul)
foornegy [ woospag
/
N
s
IIeH o §
= 73
i
&
[
(<}
7T
\\ //
I Buig/bumn |
1
X /
//f = \\

@ vy

W ES
whsas

Vel 3dALIV

vl 3dALIVH

Page 146




vy
=3 IN171YD.

H

= w Ed=LH-TM-INIM~-LHSBSS o

ams s umtap bl e oo
. uglg 1004 PUolss
@Ot o L H R0ig Juawyedy
110 By )
33021583 VY

Aoduripg
JO[ART,

P

sosotind BUINUBY ALIOUIrY [€307 04 WEL J2U10 3[e3S 20U L

LSLTYO00L SRy 33U30]
P35 QB 1y YEIME] WAL o 18P ASAING 3DURLPIG

40 Juz W aR3p patEN 51 48
BulUed 2y 10 I5TUNG HOS I 10} PIULLA uOANQLOSIE PUE USN2)
PR "PIAS OEH I T AMINRRA YHO LLOT = 14BAd0)

([ THIRRESUEFETEN |

Ny Y

g Wy g
k
T
by
e
ubiEap pape3p| Wi
40 Upd 56 DIRPCURLII 30 | W13 238 T SIPAVED iAo 3|
e 1) £ wopuim HaT] L]
47eq puz I o
i pRijdwad]  seaa92 opicamf o) powuigd woonpeg| ||
PR
v payidwion] @y wiocupq wou 15104 € 10y s ssea) g
WA

01 gy asnoy Ny 1oy 3eds palpuag | g

By

Jouedse

suopeudene xen ol age syew)

WBSIE DARELAP Uiy P ERG WIWDRE]
a1 FND3 - LI pa sy

e ;2rvays o Rywuecdol
snjd 3y [RAZ] 20uBILR sy

o fora] SIUE U

A pa W) Auesothusi B .0) 3320 PIUNUIY 6]
Tora] s UenUS,
i pa ey 3 {1860, Aflusey 10) woou 6unr]| gl

wyn payducy

wuoi Bug| 100y]

s payduiog 4R |24 e
Popi.d 2ouym H|SOI0E 18U} Y]
| 1) "snes [PURLI0Y gkszcoy] )
vBIsIp Pl ]
Jouedse 0144 e P PO HQISS0Y)

Joped sz

HUDH SRR
aup oy yzeniade Buxlop Agus 1o (| g

e A1 01 2524 - i PR

ninuiw €61 2
+aeds Buped o0 71 woy wvesig| 2|

e 315 0) 2451 « e )

Linee
) uniapra 40 3aRes 30005 Curpeg| )

JNYIdW0Z SIN0H IWLHN|

dN0yd
NOWVLHOJSNYYL 7 DNINNY

207 NVT €1

(J3AEYEY
NOGSNIY I H0 0808 KO

100]4 puod3§

! i
) = \
= { GuwgBurn
| !
\ /
% s
T
3
| WDoIpag = i
=
Ry ifeH F
&l v
% e
L) EnE%nm 1 | woospg
N /
s
7 B
=== L [ |
M Ipv s
———
e 5 %c. E
EN
4qqe]
= = =
e AoEfuag|
ﬂa ORI, 1 WooIpag
e \\ g
%
W o ¥
- =)
@]
[v]
\\ . B
’ N
 BugyBuian ]
\
By ! ¥ !
/f — \\\

W

ubsas

Yol ALV
E
ybs 655
il S3dALIVY

T

Page 147




RN PRND  ZENE L0 S P L0 uil._..ta|_

T e = N
i U WV
IN30AYD
=\l

L3-LHIM-WIM-LHSBSS -

s w—e ld Py
eI UONBAIYY 1U0LY
] 1H R01g luaunedy
£00 MoN o~

a005e3 Jvy

Asduipp 361039

_. — NOILVATT3 LNOY4

eyl oy

AR SOSALD PN, O a2 HEA 1o O

£5127000:
S 3aar) DAL T 1y TASD) LNOL) o TIFD ASAS, SR/PA)

AVO JLRALOOIMAIPD Py Ll |0
B 2l 0 HODE 20 2l Oy PAVAMINE OIS Pul LONINDO B34
Patai] PaAIR bis vy BoAR] AV YHO SO0C 5 1 AOT) |

Q0L:L :30UdIRY

Yy 1 9

wg wy w9 - —, T e T Lo
- Hm el ..4 ,. . : .A 8
= G0 | 3 it X

h_wZ 7 = AR
= | S
— (o)

i = e ©
’ e r— = e o
ek W : ; —— = =
W9 lf{ ———— e - -

dnoyy
SNYEL 2 BNy 1y

G0z NI g

Qanianay
Nogamy 40 Gt

NOIYLYO,

{08 NOY




505,00 w2 [TER 2 e 9% ¥i6 B 2% ¥E% 9110 =
2 FCIM W sop ) D TYON S T AN
Ty WA Mg B Al v

T e o’ T e et
Lo
-~ Z3-LHTM-WIM-LHSBSS -
5 e | (v
YO L 2 UONeAAN3 18Iy
AL el 1M 0018 1awLedy
£00T AON -

2102)5€3 JvY

Asdwipp 961039

ST

S 3ua possn Wyl oy WbeAdo) umasy o FIER kg DUREL

== NOILVAZ13 ¥vIY

Ko o0 mup o) ) 43 - 8% Jou G

M50 JuRUOORSP PIUIRU T O
Batnamnd 301 6 FOK I 305 i3 505 P13 UOMNQUILD PUE LOBINPOII
e DML Sl gy Pt ] AR VIR SUOL g iubtAdsy

00L:L 10UIRY

ey e —

wz wy wg

Page 149

bWz
bWy
dnoyy RS
pets NOLVLEOJSNVYL ' ONINNY T4 N s ==
=

620NV E) = =
g s
TN h=———
‘ NOGONITIIH 43 403 ten




MSLP WD = TEmLA IS e OB WLAD 6 96 5110 =

17 St e wnopons B e e |
- Ly Uyt oo
PU) ey YA B A ey W

O 7 bt

=310

w V3-LHIMWIM-LHSBSS -
5 weve ld [op— .
Y2001 - K pﬂﬂ.h.?m@«
(00T Aol =
9101583 Jvy

Aaduupp 961039

. e

A R P B O s - SR VR )

25 TYO00:

O SN PRI WO THOCADD) UML) o BTG AW SR
R AR Pty T 0

Bertaitl 2ah 0 AOAAE DN il 0 PRAALFD GOGOQND PUT LG AP0E.
PAWH] PRAT Tl Ry P ] SNIRAL Y YN SN o Wbt )

00131 32Uy
i A B

wy wy wg

AT

bWt

\_wsg

NOILVAZT3 34IS

dfi0d9
NOILYLHOJSNYYL 2 ONINNYId

N

07 NVI €1

J3A1I3034
NOGOMITIH 40 OW0RB 07

]

Page 150




,L!i.ls:.} - G B0 0 KO8 B 10
_LE...I e (VDY AR oy o
}.tﬂ} o Taug e oo
ik(.v o | amRy W
s e s

mw:gg_%

€3-LHIM-WIM-LHS8SS -

- vmee
D& 001 L
L1002 AoN -

JOLRAI S
H 10019 luauniedy

23021583 4vY

Asduwip 261099

151 27000

s S P TN (U AST) M)  EHD ASAIOS 3XAUOH)

weap M me

Hard i) Pl T 43431 - R Kok )

A0 (URIORATP PRI AR 1O
Buaamd 2g 0 KOANG 206 A 204 PAINEI0 VOGP PUF LOY NI G35
P PR Qubl iy PIN] ITRALY V) SO § 25uAd0)

001:L :2UINRY
~

T -~ a4 -

we wy wg

b WZ

S

h_Wwg

a Cw

AT V1d

SNVr gy

NOILVYA3T3 34IS

I

TN

JJLSVe |
=7l

Page 151




hBUBEE

w Eumum “IM-WIM-LHS8SS  w

rqumep |df a pos
suejd JoolJ
£V @ 00l:L s 2015 32A) B UIg
110g Bny e
33021583 4VY

ASdunpp 361039

“paniasai S1y6y

10 3(e35 10U og

1qunu 336331
Koning 336eupi)

Buuueid ay) jo 3sodind 3o 3t
PAIY "IN SIUBL Iy P1Y

1Y WHO 1107 o WuB1Ad0)
00L:1 U443y

N - T |
wz wi wg

S

b we
AWy

| N

uonens|3 Jeay

=l

uoleas|3 juol4 ueld

T
|

|

[ut1-g] wuwoogl

uoneAs|3 apis

N

1

[.6-8] wwoosz

uoleAs|3 Juol4 ue|d

e D W ——

[.1-81) wuwgQss

(GEITE o

2002 NVT € |

NOTBNITIH Jg

06 NS

IONIYE

[1\71\ _

Mﬁ o\/A

Page 152

‘
7

|




sNaauyo INIA

kL - 1to5
s 1 - = Hawklaw House
T -

_—

. o
N
Iaygrmg
e
\
\\
N
'

:
;
\
:
\
:
4
%
A
¥
L
P ,'
3
3
X
A U
L )

)
)
)
v
v

v
\
v
), - v

'
v
R
-3
P
t
s

‘e
€ ¢ &
T

¥ )
5
P
o v e :
o v %
v
)
)
y,
)
)
1
N
~
N
v
v

1to 6
Dollis Hill
House

by =
¢
7
O )"’(‘/\l

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Former RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2012/108 1:1,250 N
Planning Committee Date ’!t-
August )
North Page 153 o012 | THILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP
Development: Conversion of 3 one bedroom live work units to 6 x one bedroom flats (Block
L)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2012/109

Date Plans Received: 12/01/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/01/2012

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 154



v
1 e

O L
nyJYD

H

CO-IM-WIM-1585S -

2]00)se3 vy

Aaduurpg
JO[AR],

a1 L]

Buihasuibas 5w Al 1RAR] 10D Bitids, 19 oY 2Esor

00G:L :93UdI42Y

10 2(e35 Jou 0g

e
g aaueupio | -/ bEL

v

ey

wol woz woe

L onve
q3ANINY |

B |

| L

dnouo W_
NOILYLHCHSNYHL 2 Mt T |
40 Wy ¢ - \

03N3034
NOGINITIH 40 Q60a MO

2

ne @ weoe O8L | £81 | 88l

N $0Ig

vazx9
©)

P61-681

gy L
o e |4MOBE Ol
E Wxog

o
e
\

z

Gk

680L

Tl
6801 6801 6801

20
| __mz_zzd%__meou

(b3 paseus) IMIAL ¥ byl
(b3 paseus) 481 x 0L
65-9v (v1)

Aol

€-LbEL

57 L.,; I .
- G T n

p ﬁy : sS
N

o il =
mmh#ﬁ o

b

Y ( |ejuay)

- e
(8)

£0¢-661

N0/

6l

OLEL | OLEL

130/1g

Y6E-C6E
[aNyad

2JBUS) IMIEZ X L
b3 paseys) Jge x ¢

9 €9

|‘; [
.
HES | HES

166-68E a
4 £¢-81 |
b9 4/HIEC |
308 ! [ 3201
: LS
e \ll.v.wli_/ |
) A,,sx_a A
\ b g >

<

T »0Ig

Vae X ¢
vaL XL o
ImdgL x L aieyd
(r)  1PYm
49

T-LYEL

L-4¥EL




e 279199 95210
H 'UIPSIPRID

5396 $E5 91 1
X0 THOY Ulus:

s 3996 166 6110 i

"uieg o0 3L weg smusng .E.«._
¥ VHO
i u..a,;g;
o wn_l._ln_glﬁ_gl._mumm -
s ld R o "
uejg Joo4 pun:
WB0OLL 7 130ig Juawedy
1102 |udy o o
310%35e3 4vy

Aaduuipn
JOJAE]T,

00L:L :DUDPY

Gutuueid 343 4o 3sodind 305 343 10} PN Lo
Pawn PRSI B Y PN MUY YHO | 10T o BUADD)

e A Tep A

“Ajuo suoisuawp painbly 0 4,3 - 3(e35 10U 0

“LSLZHO00L

1QUINU 33U "IN SBY [y YBLAGDD uMDI) o E2Ep ASAIRS dueupID

Ao wawdopaap pawey sng Jo
pistp pue uoRanpoidal

~—

40 1ed 52 payepoLIIONE 3 I

wg wy wg
h
| A
| N
|
ub53p paEtRpl WY

WAAUD € e 3507003 51005 | B

i pajiduioy)

sl mopul w1 g

0ieq puz M 0
Y paduto|  553092-3pis w6 o) pauueyd woosyieg| bl
WOOIYEq|
s payduiog o wioospaq wou 1oy & 10) 310s Ase3) gl
oA
yim payduiog| o1y snoy aiminy foy aeds paunvapl| Tt
vBIsp papep)
40 32ed 5e pegouiwonde 3q I (1
B3P BIE15 Ulu)|p PazEpOLLLONE|
beulesp paunba. -y pajduo) Lo
s paydu)) | 8
s payduioy 3|
gt poyiduioy| |
i paiduio) malle jey puesia0p 0 YIpM| 9

PIPUOI 313 QISSIIE YOI

VI Wil ‘s eunuucd ygisay| g
UBISP pa|I3p)
40 vied 52 PRIEPOLIIIDE 29 (1| I PUE PN - ploysaI 2SRy ]
UBISP p3{Ie13p| wop 3w
Jouedse 3q || 41 03 Yeosdde buidors Apuas 1o aav| g
L € 01 303
ued 345 03 1524 - mpaidwo) | 39eds Bupped Jed ayy woy Juesig) |

WWOOEE|
g B

ueid 34 01 s34 = i pa1dwiogy

| woospag

oy fumzp |

JINVNINOD SIKOH INLNY

| woospag

100]4 punoig

Page 156




22919 9570

5396 PEGHLI0 ™" 9995 9£6 8110 1

) v g
u—._ JANRANYY YHAO
RO RlAarivH

u«gnzw:nmmmﬂmw o oS k) \
H =l\vke

™ Zd-T-TM-INIM-15895 -
ams e |d o ppp
v@00k1 P uUeld 4e0}3 1SIy

sy 100]4 35114

31099583 4yY

Aaduaipg . o %
P -
weRp 4 wee A
N ! BumigfBumn
oo, i
0t | woospag b P8 \ \
“Ajuo suosuIWIP PAnBY 0) J2y2I - 2% 10U 0 x__ //l -
“LSLTY000L I
13qWNu U "PINISA SIYBY [ly WBUAIOD UMDJ) o BIEP ASAING IDUBUPIG A -
U W WdCIAIP Paweu SIY) 30 i
Buiyueyd 2y jo 3s0dind 3105 3y1 40 PARIID UORNQISIP PUE UORINPOIC I
PR PINIISA SBU |1y Py INRSUGIY VHO L10Z o 3uBUAdDD o S
=

h - A0 ||
3 L
IDOL:L -0UALY Juauy
YTy -
wg wy wg - r

feows

0011 1

, o L.
\u /19 3

A _ e | . G

wuNn
vayay IIEH

Page 157

M_H_ / Aqgo i A % uauy =

p—¥ L]
] |
] uaul =] |
e
pit? | woospag
ad / 25 R
wioonpeg —
UBIS30 papeIap) Wi - -
40 1ied S2 pAIBPOLILIOINE 3G [RA|  IUINBALDI B 12 D13 Si04 1103 'J305 | BL (e T
SIlis tapui 1o1) g1
1Eq PUE 7%, 0¢) .
i paidwioy|  Ss333e 3pis awib ot pauueyd woos
[
i pldwo)| 03 W00JPRQ Wow IsIoy € 1) A4nos Ase) .
GoaIpag| 3
D:Ezgu_:tﬂ»gimg‘.g T -
o ued e 01 3¢ siiEM) m“
uBIS3P PILEIP UIGUM PaIEPOWIWODIe| 133e) 1wous 1oy Ajungioddol
afieutesp panbo: - yym patduioy S| I RA2) FUBDUS LSS &DOQQ i )
Paq foa) 3duEnR)| :
o paiduiog Aesodwa e oy eds pouneapl| 6 Zoﬂ.q._pmoamZ(m._. ? ONINNY 14 i
[343) 3wEnU i A‘
s payduio)) 1¢ w0y Ajnue) Jo) wool burn| g .. 1
wool Bupg Joop
Wk payse) punesS uy ey 0y S0 Bunany] | Nw&N Zq_ﬁ N —
EESTITEEST A .
e panduioy MOJi2 [|eY PUE S10P 4O (IpiMi] 9 : e
pagmo:d 03y afnrsseooe A3yl
VN s feunwiwo> sy g (ENVERE] Y
ubis3p pagessp)
J0.ed SE pa1BOLIIONR 0 1} 1l PUE pasansd - ploussng ygrssaaoy| zoawz.ﬂf 40 0408 NOT
UBISp paerap] Ny
Jopedse Mo idors Apuat so n| |
iRy € 0) 363Y
ueyd 3iis o) s3gai - e pandwog|  aveds Gupysed sea 3yl woy Bueisig 7|
WAOOEE,
ueyd 2415 03 433 - yuss paydwog| ot Bupapin 4o sjqedes oeds bupueg| 1]

FINYIIINOD SINOH IV




Y 95210 21910 ISZIOP S396 LG BLI0 996 HES BN L0 W
0 'StutH 'UIPSIPPILY X0S 2¥0Y 49 ‘PR ‘SuE] i am
Ybiapey ‘wieg oeg Iy
1 Amagaly YHO m u_auszg:xn
J.xz-nﬂiﬁ--.. FAHO SN

u:uuouzmﬁ

E4-TIM-NIM-158S9S w

S ke 1 e S
WROOEL 100]4 ﬁ: OUUW
110z 1wdy s
33091563 4wy
w95
Wbs6gs

VAl 3dALIVH

Aaduurpg
JO[AR],

wewp M wep s

"AU0 SUOISUIWIP PANG 03 2431 ~ (IS 10U 00

L512¥000L
I3GUNU 30UDDT] "PRNIZSI) SIYE JIY TYBLALO] uMoL) o 18P A3 uEUPIG

Ao WawdopRAap pawey s Jo
Buiuue)d 34 Jo asodind 205 34 0} PIN WG UGRNGUASIP PUE UORIN|
PRI “PIAIS WY [y "PIMMI MBIV YHT LLOT o WEUAIOY

00111 PUIRRY

wg wy wg e [o0]
L Te}
—
hWZ o
(@)}
0]
o
W
A W9

UBISIp pajesap 146y
301ed 5e PRRPOWIGNIE ] W]  W3IU3ALOD & 2e 3 Sf0NUO3 ‘Rapos | 8L,

Y panduia) st dopus o 5|
41egq pue Q4 03
e panduio)|  ss9aae 3pis b0l pauueyd wool

v papdwio]| 01 we0spaq Wy ISI0Y 8 0

4n0w9
zoEEomwzéw

oam Wi

qanNaoa

it pandued| 01 yy 3510y 21miry 1o} 39eds g
ubisap pagesp|

18
2 NI palepOwLIDOe|
b4 - m parduio)|

1 ONINNY

i patduio))

yim payduwo)

108 MO

s payduioD)|

s paduio))|

PRI 203y M HGISSAE J YRRy
Y ‘sategs PUnwwod 30y | 5

10.ed Se pEPOWILOE 3G || 1) pue pasanna - glousag jgsaavy|
UBSIp pajizap| JUoH w3yl
Jouedse Mma idojs Aguat o | ¢
WAW € 01 103
weyd 3415 03 12521 - yiwn papdwog|  3oeds Gupped 1e3 3y woy 3uesig|
UWUQCEE|
uegd s 08 5424 - yim pagdwo))| o) Bupapim Jo djqeded veds fupyey)

JONYTIdV00 SINOH u:_h.m




ALSIY ISZA0 ™ 22919 IS0 B 596 ¥E6 8110 ™ 5996 Y6 8110

W2 STOY S e D% TvOy iR ‘Pijung "] xiiog
Puoy wlnae weg PG Wiy SRNG ey RO
PV 300 YHO D E PO amusapy YHO
] w0 By

2221NYDYD

-
- 13-1-IM-WIM-158S5 -~
s e Id S zoﬂrgm._m hzwy%
001g WU
&v @ ooL:l - Buwmesq buluueyy
00T Ainf ~

31001583 4y
NOILVAZTI LNO¥4

ASduwipp 961099
17

NG 3011 PRI B 1y WOUAIO) UMAR) o TIEP ASAITS 33URUPI) "

e Ay mep
Arso SUOSURD PANby T R42i - e 10U 00 %
A0 JuwdoRAp powey Sy 0

Bunaued 24 j0 350dind 208 g 0) PN LOGNQIASIP PUE LOGINPOIT)
PR PIAEI SO fy PRGN BETRAN YHE SO0T & WOuAdO)

00L:L :3dUI343Y
-y 73 i

ﬁ wg Wiy wg

h_we -

Page 159

h_wy

dneyo
NOIVLHOJSNYML 2 DN g

(3N3036
NOGINITTIH 40 OHOA NOD

L.

|
0L NVI 21 “
_




W51 WO T GSII0 T SU6YEGFLLO TV 9996 ¥iE 8110 W

WE SEOH uey| Wpsper) 05 LY IR P e icg
[ - ity SR WL SPURIO0IG

PrANLARRY YHG :_e.s»u.ﬁisa
:!l!ls.

£3-TIM-WIM-15855 -

L e Id NOLLYVATI3 ¥v3y
$01g I
o ® oor e me.“;ua Butuuelg oy
200T Ainf -
1093583 vy

NOLLVAIT3 ¥v3d

Asdunpp 961099

LSLTYO00L

OGN 30UY] “PRsE K140 1y WBUAIC) UMOI) o TIEP ASAING ouELDI()

wp  dy o

RO SUOSUIIP PG OF 1) - I/ 10U O

U0 JUALBOPASD PHOSU $4) JO
BuURd 0 O I50AING 3OS A4 K0 PRIIWIE UOANIASID PUE LORINROIAS
PR POAEI SIYBL 1Y PITLIN VANV YH] SU0T o 1WD1AT0)

l0oL:1 :dduaIjY
A R I

wg Ui w9

o

(o]
—

h_wz %
©
o

AW

h_w9

03n303y

NOQINITI 4o 0409




8

& ==
s s : 1 {r
5 < S 33 g ey e
18 &% o F 3t
i3 | = Hil fig
£1% = 4 L]
E & i 1 285 osa
~_4£§2 H E . P sﬂg
0 = B Qg :
& 2 H b -1 i ! i 0 H
EE 5 B & o e
iE 5 E e =3 o E:
3 g8z ¢ 3 V| < 2 E g
<4 €§§§ E o o0 g_. E‘ E'_
§§§ H s § Ia gggg @) afs!
43 ¢ ; 3= §EE
1 ig% gm Lok 3 Eggg E%-*:
E:c 2 E iu“’ _35%
54 Hijigol LEN o [
/‘ H‘j
\‘ H;
(1 |
/TT \ _
/ |” H| ‘:; :{
I
[l

1 1 ] | | l |

‘ \ﬂﬂ!!!i,",}ﬂlg

l:{, !
ki

JAi“

SIDE ELEVATION

LL
Page 161 %

SIDE ELEVATION




Ems«wﬂ_c * Z7319Y 95T S9IEPEGELIDNW .aum:wm:e.s
XS 2

3

Gz_' o

o _n_nm LL-TM-WIM-15888 =
Kuup |d RwEn
£Y@00L1 s
11°80°30 wtp

0 _Eﬁ._n

sueld Jool4
€1 adAL asnoy

310031587 JvY

Asdwipy 9b10310)

“(SLT¥000L

J3qUINU 3DUIDN PRI B iy YBUAOY UMOL)  BIEP ASNING IJUEUPIQ

ey 4y wEp
Ao sueisuaunp panby 01 1351 - 3jes 10U 0g
"Aluo uawdaj3AP paweu SIA JO

Buuverd 2u3 Jo Fs0dind 2(0S 3y Joy PaN|WIA UORNGUISIP PUE LONINRDITE
PN PRS2 SYBL NV PR ANRNU2AY YHT SO0 o BLAde).

b payiep) Wby
Jo Wed se pajepountiodde 3 gy 1u3usauod e e 233 5[0u6d 'Hapos| oyl

i panduioy|

s payduoy)

g padwoy| 01 wooipaq wioy 1510y € 40j 3inos Ase3| £
Wooipe
warm poyduwo)| 0 Yy 250y unyny o 22eds paunupl] T

Uit poien)
ul

i pardusop)| Aesodwa e o >

paynuasl]

i padusc)) 16 (w00s Ajpuey 10) woos buwp| 3|

Jo ued

Joyedse nu.«n?s.a

www e 03 103y
ug(d 2415 044334 - yim pandwo)| 20eds Buryied Je2 2y woy ueisig| 7|

ueid 25 01 13); panduo)|

wuz‘.?a.oumu:a: ELAEz)

looL:1L :aouRsseYy

T Y T Y T

wg wy w9

S

A we

N

FTNEREL
_ﬁ: j0 0408 N

A_wo

| Wo0ipag

SR 01

[ooco0o0]

Y
ybseu
€14 ‘3JALISNOH

Ue|d J00} punoig

S50y

el 100} 1S4

[.9-5€] wwogsol

Page 162




ﬂsj_,% 2w

L3-ELL-TM-INIM-T58SS ..

- €TL uwaovuz HOVOD
750
MO = sl NOILVA313 ¥vIy
00z Ainf - SNOILYAZ13 3QIS B
3y INOYH
3j0015e7 4y

A3dup 961039

g

Il

e s o o T P s s s s s s s s S s

hhhh ¥O00L

Au0 1uaudoRAp powey 10 j0
Buiied 241 j0 350dInG 05 3 50j PaNwiad uogRGUISIP Put LOTINPOK
PN PIANISA SNy PN UMDY YHG SOOZ o Iubikdo)

00L:L :3IU133Y
Y 9 )

wg wy wg

h_Wwe

Page 163

-y NOILVA3T3 3dIS

A_W9




SNaauvd 1N'=D_‘

[

[
[
[
vy
\
\
\

Dollis Hill
House

\
s
\
vy Pla
\

"
s

[ vk
[ e Ty -
i s I .- P \
H - .
il - §
o L R
= a8 g
e
- L 5
s

ygrou

[
.
oy
Pl
. - '
i 4
' -
. v
'
A y
N 2
' \ o

S \ i)

\

\

\

\

\

e M 1

N s

\

s
i
s
s
s
i
s il
s .

A =

1 ‘\

* &

S Ty
PO

\ .
nd ¥
.- N !
BT -

i '
'
|
f

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Former RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2012/109 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
August
NorthPage 164 2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER RAF EASTCOTE LIME GROVE RUISLIP
Development: Conversion of 3 one bedroom live work units to 6 x one bedroom flats (Block
J)

LBH Ref Nos: 10189/APP/2012/112

Date Plans Received: 13/01/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/01/2012

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 165



v

8
9
]
.

Lrel

CO0-TM-WIM-TS8SS -

0@
‘IEWH:HUQ“M:UW—WW L-2bEL

, o ueday [ ¥20/8
noAe) buiuuely
1L 80E0 oy /
9j023583 vy L85

Aadturpg

JOJAR],

sasadin 6ujuus

Buwied 3yl 0 30Mind 08 341 10 P3I1WIG UOING ISP PuE U

bureasusbua sy A% 1noAT | 100 buniag s se patpan Buicd i 1nokey |y CLNDOC ¥

&

Auioniny (£30]

0 3/835 10U BQ

15 quinU 30U
Parsas i siubu 1y WBLADOD) UMOD) o Riep ASMing Adueupin

Ao Wawdoiaop paueu su

00G: L 22Uy

(1e3uay) IMAEZ X |
(1e3uay) 492 x £

vez X9
(9)

veL-681L

N 12018

s 132018
Y6E-C6E
Ze-LT

(8) st-8c
W 3018

uod . o | 9t | st ve
B ey " bzzane

A...i,i. L . 1
|3 iy
m b L] "

(b3 paseys) Jmig1
(b3 paseys) 4@ X

HEs
0 1
peOY MONSLY |
' I e {
| 0
ss2008 A 79 €9 ” o p
| spiejjog ume a1 |
W w | veLX6
| | |
H4BPaIRUS) OMIEE X | s 16£-68E
ww_ qﬂm paleys) 48z x ¢ || Hes - HES €z 8l
(¥l) v9  ¢IHOAL
3 0lg | /8 o8

e e

EOJ_ EHM Ecu m«uv
. dNCHO .
L wor | NOILYLYCH3NHL R ONINNY 1
| 202 INF G - =
03M3034
A2 |\ OGONMIH 40 OO NOT %)
L Wwog

(L] 5 It}
ArIRTE i

At H

2 sl ¥ 6801

o zHpoig
Vi X 6
Vil x¢
(L)

18-1L

bihsemanben bt

(q) ooz

() oooz

LEC-8CE
13019




SLSIIY JFLIO ™ ZTHISF ISTHO B S35 YEB BLIL ™ @Sm(mmm:asx
0E 5298 "FIUe "U3pSpPIY X0S 2401 311upag i
; ureg e Uy e ssausng Wy spus
Iy YHO o ANBAYY sa
:é:.a..... R0 DTS

HBUSEE NN

= WIMENIMSISBSS -

ESm Rqumep [d Japopgp
TR T 100} punoJn
1102 bny wp
e
21091563 4vy

Aaduurpy

% =
Pt
- o N,
R / \ P
1 BujuigBuwan .h it ¥ \
“sas50dnd Buiuuel ALIOLANY (€307 10] UEYD 13410 3|25 10U 0F \ \ L s | Wooipag N Buuig/Bunry ‘ﬁ
N
“£S1Z¥0001 J3qUInU 33u321 N 1_. / \
‘panzsal WO (Y WHUADO) umo) o e Ao wewps0 - W@wqg ||  —7—, | i ™™
A0 Juaw oA paweu sty JO 5
Butuueld 3y Jo 3506:nd 3j05 3} 10y PN|UISE UBRNGUISID Pu LoRINPOdas
PRI "P3ARSI SIYBH [l P IMIIMYIY VHO LLOT o WBIAd0)
i
TR 2005 ...
Juauy
00L:L 32u1343Y
4 4 J (o =
i -~ " N~
w w ~ !
e v ? e fncgsmw ©
o i o S ~—
%)
5 /149 e
hw e
z I IieH ugy ©
R S d Aqao OB m
3 n w

Ay C_ 1]

huwg

L woalpag

n

ubisp p3yie3p) orRy|
joundse JUUNI0Y € 18 D)3 S[OAU03 "SIX05 | 31

s pandurs iy SIS mopuf w0} ‘51
WOpIyiEq
i paiduio)| 03w00.p2q wWoy 50y & 10j Aindu Asea| EL|
wgoipaq|
Ry any 0y 0eds patnuapl| T
LA ] SETTE
sfued B o1 3dsiem] 11 Vi \ E_E
o8 U e T 103 Fomngieddo { \
abjuteip panbas - i poy r u;a__ue_usuéz_eg 0 1 Buugbun | B
P fenuy| | \ \._ A
padnuagl| 6 //l -
Ruenu| -
e ponduioy :ﬁes..mlm_d.ﬁroegs._ | 8|
wot: Bung Joop
i paydin)| punost vl ajeuoays 50) sapip Bununt| | o)
002 MEPPIY|
i payduin) #lle ley pue 100p 40 ipiw| 9|
Pap10:d 530 HQISSIE AL LRAYM|
¥IN yy 'ses feunwwod ygssoy| 5

ubKp e

j0ued se 3Q(IIM[ I pue paI3ADS - SIONSINY 3jqISSI0Y] ]
Bt page 2oy awnyf|

40 Med se prepowwo3Ie 39 [IpA| Ul OF yeaside Guidors ARt so pad| E

W € 61383y
ueld 35S 03 43,31 - 1 pagcuo)) ipped jed ) woy 3uzsig] |

WWGOEE|
weqd 55 03 4343 - i pandwa)| o Buiwapim 1o sjqeded aseds Bupeg| L]

JONYTIAWOD SINOH JWLEN,




.Sauvﬁ.mﬁ

, d-T-IM-WNIM-TS8SS w

ams e |d P
2 uejq o0}y 15114
B0k, s r¥0lg JUawhedy
Loz Bay -
33003583 4vY

Aadurpy
JO[Ae]T,

sierp Ay up s

sasodind Gutuveld Aoyiny (2307 104 UEY) 13410 (€35 10U og

LSLTY000}. J2quinu 200
“Panias3l 56l ||y J4EUAJO] UMDY g ejep A3ning 30UEUPI)

A0 WadoRaD IRl SI 0
Guwueyd s jo asodind 310533 Joj PaN (W UORNGUISIP pue UENINPOIda)
PR “PANRS3H SWEM IIY BT HIMIANYAY YHO 116T o WEAO)

00L:L :30ua4353Y

T Y 73

wz wp wg
3
Az
AW
h_wg
ubis3p 031 3 Wiy
40 ued sz gagpounsoe WA € Je A SPAU0 'TIPOS| B
s pajduio) SIS #OpulM MOT| 1)
1eq pUF 3 51
pp pairdwoy | ssaa3e 3pis i 0) pauueqd woolyieg| L
(e
9] 01 w003 wosy 1510y & sog 01 fse| 1]
wooipaq|
01 1)1 5710y 3imry o 33eds pagnupl| TL]
Jouedse joe 39 __Ls suoneydepe 3ye) o) I SiE| L
UBIS3p PH{IE13P LIYM P EpOWILIGE 11e] BwM0ys 10y Rapunuoddo
6P PRINGD - i giidwio)| _ sKd o a3y L o
58 3] sauenus
Yt paljdw )| Aerodwa) e 1oy 2deds paynuapl| 6|
Yt pajdwo) 1€ [woou Ajwey o) woos Bunn| |
o0 By Joop
i palguio | punosd ) ey pays oy s30 Suuiny | 7
=S
s payduio) HOJIe [Jey pue 100p 40 Lipi| 9|
pappnid 313y g ISs30e AEDRYM]
i s s )

ubisap payerap)
40 ued 5E paepOLI WO 3q 1| UE Pasar0) - ploysaig QS| b
Sutoy sunayn|
Jowed se pajepowwoe 3 i) 343 03 Yreosdde fuids opa| |
Wi & 01 103y

E_._uia:#n..r_:;vu_usouHﬁsz:_u.rcus..scu,_snd
EES.&
uejd 3Us 0} Jayai - Yim pajdwioy| o1 Buuapim Jo 3jqedes aoeds Bupyiey|

IONYNIINOD SINOH INILHN

03]E

v

:CIO]

)

<
| wooipag
=
- \\l/, 0 L
_woo._.awm N

i 3
1IeH l = 2913/18
T m | e
usuy| kN , 2

o

e
uauy %

| wooipag =
P H
4 nac

N

.,;zzﬁu.

owzu&mmom N

noaouTi 02

[
won

100[4 Isil

| twooupag

2015
Jusul

(o
T
D) o

Aago1

]

2

IieH

vy

Page 168




uhﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ“mwmwmm

ws E4-T-TM-WIM-TS85S ™
WS mews ld | awwe
EV@OOLIL - Ueld ool pUo3ss

[ 208 Wuauntedy
110z ny =

2}odiseq vy

wewp  Aq wep mu
'sesodnd Bujuuely Aouiny 183071 Jo; Ueyl 13410 3[e3s 10U 0Q
“ESIZHO00L J3quinu U301
Pauas sjybu [y BuAde) um0)) o erep Aaans Ruevpip
*Aud WadoRAYP PIUU S JO
Guiuweid 3y jo 3s0dind 3jos 34 Joj patwiad UGHNGEASID PUE LORINPOITS
PRI PN SIGH 1Y BT UMY YH] LLOZ o 14OMADO)
I00L:1 39UdI3faYy
wg wy w9
S
jEd
AWy
a W9
ub pagerap| o
Joiedse sqipa] a0 e3e 19 sjorjuoa ‘05| 1
Yin pafiduso)) Slifs mopuim 07| 5l
e PUE I OF
yipn pandwoy| 55002385 345 01 pauuerd wooiyeg| i
waosyieq
e padwo)| 03 wooipag woy isioy e soj ainos fseg| ‘s
WoRip3q
Yy paydwo| o1 141 3snoy ainny sog 30eds paynuap)| L)
wB1S3p papesp
40P 52 palepOWIOIE 39 Y1 suoneydepe 37 o3 g siepn 11
ubjp papzsp EEE nu.mvo_._,..ﬁ; 131e] s3m0Ys 10} Ayjuniioddo|
124p 1 iiduwo)) SN IM L oL
34 [9n] 330E3,
ut pandwo)) Areraduway ¢ 10y 33eds paynuap)| 6
3] S2uB |
Yt pandwo)| 18 (woos Ajiwiey Jo) waol Bunn| g
woo; Bum Jooy
41w paidion| puros6 upeyapaym soy sopms bung| 7|
S0 HEPPLM
e pa1dwoy| MONE 2y PUeSioop 0 YIDM| D
PIIAQI U314 3{QISSI00 Bt
Vi yu s s G
B paymp
1oiedse 91| v puep: A0y P
ubiap papEap w0y aumayf|
Jouedse a1 3y o3 yeosdde Buidojs Apuab 1o 3| g
wnww e 0}
uzd 31 01 Jaga1 - g padwog|  soeds Bupyed se3 3uy woy su %
WWOOEE|
ved a5 01 1352 - i paydwiog| o1 Guluagym o dyqedes veds Bupued|
FONVIIAOD STNOH TN

Vd A\
m, Guwig/Butan ,,

\ /
\ ’

~ -

lieH

uayaty i

o) uauy|

| wooipag

| woospag

U0
= fuauyy

) p €
18 Dt

1 wooupag

Y

14

maomm@azgzz)@

a%&
woosNTia

;] Aaqoy

|
uauy) £
/ 7 /d ol
o
9);

w2y

I L)
Jem

lieH

JE@

v

LB

EERET

Page 169




[Sim ¥ ceim e 96 ¥OC 9110 ™ 996 1UE W L0
VT 0N o X5 LM SmANG Prapung ) A0
ooy fam | g g A Vg umng | oK
) amismairy yhu 0O B P iy g

22 2IN1DAYD

3o vt

- LI TIM-WIM-TS8SS -
[ [o—) - NOIvADI  INOH3
ST TN L« e
£00¢ My -

330935e3 vy

ASduip, 961039
1T

R MR P i3y R 1O )

e

251 240001
gy axax] Pan Qubis vy 1 AG0) UML) o E1ep Al JRseuni)

LD RUIGOR0p PRI Vg, |

Busasn 2 0 FHOGD 300 20 0] PRI LOUNQUILIE PUF LOGINPO A3
ot pansn) by PRINL I YHO SOO¢ & MibsAdo

looL:L :3douaiasey
A D D

wg wy wg

bWz

-

A9

%o% ]

N

OLYLE0dS Yy, NIy \
; [

a0 hvr ¢

S.Ed._
289.,,“,.
3::5 080¢ ym

OISV

3wy

NOILVA3IT3 LNOYd

Page 170




WS WL I KLLOW  TO6HERIO™ 946 R0

WE ST N WO X5 vy :f&fi-\{ﬂ G
oy ) g g Ay ‘Ee.!a_.égia
.._I.:-..._...i.a P ARy WG ”

“Brard derners !

E3T-IM-WIMTSBSS =

P NOUVAIIZ yv3d
LY TE— Lxuasm‘éﬂmit
200z Ay -

2j0015e] VY

NOILVAI 13 ¥v3Y

ASdunpp 961039
[
51290000 / = G S e e e e S o

R SR PIASHS Syl 1y VUBUABOY MDL) g EIED ASAI SHURUPICY

e by hep A

U0 SOBUNP PR OF 23124 = % VOU O

|
i FR
I F
|
i
1; I: T; T_:l
i

I+

D WIBORAI PRt S JO I
GUAATI 3] J0 FO0IE 05 W Ky PRI VOIS puT vosXpedn g
PR PRI D (Y POV SRITFNY VR SOOT o ubtiddo)

looL:1 :auasapEy WIWW\W{HI
~ J B J hl I i

wy Wy wg j sy ey

h
|
[

Az

r
|
Page 171

N v IS e e A 0D |\w‘\w{A e
h Wi S A

// 1/” Il’\
AN = = - —
N N 7
N S
N S — v~
/,’ — — f/ 7 \‘\
/m, \\\\\\ == == {\h M
— - J\.\
A W9 e e = === %
e

dnoysy
NOLLYLHOdSNYML » DMINNY I

02 NVl £}

313034
NOGOMITHH 40 04CE NCT




= 9wy 9520 T YU 10 WG ¥ OE §1 40
{i:s.-wle: YOS 2 02 P 20} ...2_

¢ stow

»

) A
[E——

- h—.ﬁUUﬁg

T3 IM-WIM-TS8SS

8 - SNOILYATIZ 3Q1S
o Wwsussedy
v @ o011 oy Bumwesg) buruued
£00Z Anf -

.:.k.‘s.sx_
x40 Pemmy

2001583 Jvy

»un_E_B 961039

LSV TYO001

RN 333 TEARI W [Ty WELAIO) UMET) o BIEP AINING INBIDID

wa M meow

A0 SUOBAAP PNy O) 1343 - 3T 10U 0

WUO JURLBORAIP PHIEY SAJ |0
Bunaseid 24 0 F0GNG J05 X3 10} PANLIK UOANQASIP PUT VOINPORSL
PRI A S Y PRI I WHO SO0Z o W0

l001:1 :30uaiR)RYy
b S T |

wg wy w9

A

Wt

W9

NOILVYA313 3QIS

NOILVYA3T3 3aiIs

F1L0JLS

=

= vkl

Page 172




maﬂG- R ARt e AU G996 $56 8LLO ™ 9996 ¥EABLLO ¥ 3
Xos N‘m._

€=s ‘,_-2_31 H.&:waﬁ-:

w Ld-H umw;._>>|§___5.+m B8SS W

mwer Id
suelg 100}y
EY@ 0oL Lo Hogz 2d4) 3snoy
118050 ep
aj0035€3 4vy

>un_E_>> 961039

ﬁw_.v.,._sa_i
sesodind Bumwuely Ayuoyiny (6397 Jog UEY) 13410 (s Jou 0

“SHTF0001 13wy 3330
“Paniasar By [y GUAI0) umoN) o E1EP AINING 0uEUPIQ

u0 wawdoRARP paIRU SI JO

Guiuuerd 23 59 350dnd 3105 4 10} PIVI
PO PO 1460 IV P

00L:1 32Uy
N I 7

wg wy wg

h_Wz

AWt

A wg

WTTL
whs i
HIAZ __*3dALISNOH

ueld Jool4 punoig

$5300y

Ueld 100}4 35114

-—=Z |
batia S N
B b -,

N, Bungfbuian N
1

7
m/ @ e "
\ / | / | wooipag =
N !
b

&y l_ - m E | T wodupag

L

|
V_‘ié:
(]|

N |

= &
N

m
%;

1
Uy |

¢ 4 O v

mwmuog

19-5€] wwoosol

[.9-61] wwoges

Page 173




-a 9 PSL00 Ty - lﬂe 0 vt

R SR — A SR
@oﬂ OISV,
SV @

wmr=  HDSZ 3SNOH xu.qou
2% @ [ H -’ &axi:

Bams Buns NOILVYA3T3 INO¥4
L00 Ay - mzo:;ﬁm uo_m k]
¥va¥ 'LNOYd
003583 vy

Aduip 361039

(g

ey o m oo

A0 uomassung (Raanéay 130 - 7% 100 0

510001
QU ARXY JA SR Y WD) 9053 g 1D AN SRR

A0 10000 3D DA T4 )0
i 3 J0 F0dind 305 s 40, P31} auad WORBGUILP Put LOISAPOALS)
PR TSN St Y POl ) R VHD SE0T o WO 940

[
=
=
3
=

00L: 1 :3dua13Y
i T

wz wy wg

4
N~
h_wZ —
(0]
(@)
&
7 NOILYAZTA 3dIS NOILYAIT3 "3y
wy
h_wo

4Nodd &
NOILVLHOJSNYEL B ONINNYId

UL NVl E L

Du‘/ ‘
o 1 oo |




sNaquvD LN

iy ~“"to5
'y~ ~ Hawklaw House _ -
; .

% Playground A
y -

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Former RAF Eastcote
Lime Grove
Ruislip

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
10189/APP/2012/112 1:1,250 N
Planning Committee Date ’!t-
August )
North Page 175 o012 | THILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND REAR OF 24 COURT ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Conversion of World War Il hut to 1 x 1-bed self-contained dwelling with
associated amenity space.

LBH Ref Nos: 68420/APP/2012/633

Date Plans Received: 16/03/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/05/2012

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 176



WOALH AR D | IFY DI sFIMNAIMVWG  FLIS
o2 FeIS ey YN0 b2 ofy ¥ yFFrL DVIMELS w7y M2e7d

LrH 11 mm

AT oy ryra> TC

Y L9 Y e ",
s % .

HNTLSIAT THPy L YNOD 972 |

0
£

A FdRO LMoy
i YFIXS YUY

TG AL PNDFS :
Naph l.SsQ.;w. MIN N G7Irab 79 oL

Y DTIH ATIOH
[ 77 \FQ
pE e 537YL

> A< O 247 I/ 290 -\ v oMb YW X
c O,\v\\u/ — IALWW_J e \)MCIMNN\\\A/\N o] : > e e conl s Ees e bl LAMY S

= =~ = . - — : ; O~ v 3 e e

[
A0 = G APAN BT ™ b A 4 b 1) Yy IV //K& ran e — k
|1||n-1||-|~ o 13 5
[ = /
e L b Ut AT G e b
p FL zw”!w/ NS L U :

ttmww~sm<J el X oV MWD L Z,mew%z.uaﬁcix 77 9

/. ; 7Y % I ol
b 0 dm @
a FoNzs BN - w3

s TV OR D1LSYId -y
A59y iz BB W 3N 7

Y L S Ty Lo k2 e

VI WD LY Syviap NI 7Y
DNILTIAZ HYI LS IRT

s NNJt i

N
R -
s R
o S T . B T
YA s bl Q.uuc\“m\mf_ o A HH

NMFUND Y |Gy 2Ued b Lay T




\N\\}o\&o Az Y|

oS > Fryo S

FLI olgyn  FHIPIXY)
VWA VoD |
OGNy ALNoD H2 o\y

A L

ST A00Y &7 Y0
DN LST XF

A 0o Y

Yoo

N

4

79
70

L)




\N\\Jo.\&o Lv5E v

o5 - BV RS

FLZ 0lgn DG IYYY)

VW V1D |
GHeY LIN0D H2 Q\vb
Ay =M

SOWTS 00y & A0
T759%4 99

A 0o Y

| BYENYIIVI Sy
M LY-SNGrv) oy r\ﬁ
JEMRY Yoo
TATNYS

Yoo

By M

Bl

Page 179

\\
AOYVOLS VILYMMIAT
WO Sy FLLND

L STIMVA oL !
:\m._r g?@«%t_ﬂ:

Qoov\ ¢ m‘_é«\sv \

Y TUeT YW YN
HSINVIS #e0

SVP2YHp WALV T M
Sz FMIT WIS
Y15 S 2L

VI WY ONIALT =N\
w A\J
TLLENAWDLIY e

. ) ﬁJ —— [y T ™0 _.E @

| ool = ol L1
\ ! : LA ———

- = 7 :
\\E\.t YHLIN




=00

—_—

[ ]

L
]

:—T_: -

B

L

’:erD

AL,

L |

- 02/09,/12_.




2 )hofz0 Lz AInyd ALg 017N SWMMMWWMW\W @E%w\? AN LSIRT QM\QMWMW_QMNw
oS o TS TWOY LINed F2 o\v\ T35049Y A
LnH TJImm
VOILLY NFTIF ~ A~ (N NIy NFAr3 ~a~ S
= == _ = ==
-~
e — O =000==[01—
HD_ HIIM[I_D“MH l‘ N >
(0]
e g
==
N ILYNFTIF ~ g NOILLYNF?T ~F2°S
ElEE
L H T =TT = e —




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land rear of
24 Court Road,

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
68420/APP/2012/633

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Co

mmittee

NorthPage 182

Date

July
2012

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LYNDA JACKSON CENTRE RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey extension

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2012/1563

Date Plans Received:  27/06/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/06/2012

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 183



2807 759 1TI0 3 BY) 1M Winqups
TN BE0Y LAY #4001 LONERPING

28010
8052 LBEI0 3 WOOSE 165101
W3 190 swpang waag Wm0t :Enm
JO80LE 05M10 4 LR O5HI0T
Ak 0L TRt 854 danaeana 22 X
et iia % fonms
BACHSL S6RI0 4 COLEEL 248101
NS 0L HHHRD 9361 960 6
sjoaNyole
[mquanj, ua¥iry
W @ oszhh
wnap e
0TV HEHLY  oupuen z10Z Lenuer
ue|d uoneosoT

sn

|eNdSOH UOWIBA JUNON

aJjusd UoSHOE BPUAT]

0} UOISUSJX3 pue suolelaly
Hoddng Jaoued) ue|jiwoep

o

surinay

g

o o of & o 0

Page 184



Z80% 250 16101 831 5163 Wnaup3
WAIADEOH LEA $100H LONBUDPND

221D
BRR05E LBEIG 3 HAGSE 160101
134160 Hhipin W45 P95 I
uepd
G0L6LE 05HI0 3 IBZICOSHIO0T
MO L PR 995G RN 2T ;
Aonins
ORISR S
ot AT T
spalyole
[nquan, udyry
o E@oo.:x?
PO HBLLY  oupuman L10Z J3QUBAON .

Bunsix3 se uejdays

|eldsoH uowap Junop
BJ)UsD UOSHIBF BPUAT
0} UOISUBIXT pUE SUOHEIB)Y

Hoddng Jsoueq ue|iwoepy

b

Swray

PEB'ZOL H
Z0sesr N
zeL'LboL 3

L NOd ®

oa 701 1 +
2001 1D

LA

oo
Sovg, T o
2GEF0L H LLE'E0L H
000005 N 000005 N
Li5°0e0L 3
¢ NOd @

000°0004 3
EINDd®

Page 185



Z80% 250 16101 831 5163 Wnaup3
WAIADEOH LEA $100H LONBUDPND

Rl
BSOS IBEIO 3 WS 4TI
H31 150 S5 IS WA I
uepd
BOIBLE P10 S LBZZLC 05410
A BOL PR WOAS WEmEang 2T i
AoAins
YOO b
ot AT T
spalyole
[[Mquun J, uayiry
) 8—3«1«1
0N HGLLY  upuman L10Z J3QUBAON .

pasodoid se uejdayg

|eldsoH uowap Junop
BJ)UsD UOSHIBF BPUAT
0} UOISUBIXT pUE SUOHEIB)Y

Hoddng Jsoueq ue|iwoepy

]
pr=re
73A37 0350408d $31LON3A § S8'E9l
T3A37 ONILSIX3 SALON3A -+ TLeEsl
08¢ - EalY Bl
8|e0g
— ™

“a100pIeY pajpedwod
138 WLIDD L "UIMI U0 3SB] PUBS WIS UO [BIMEN JNOjod
sqeig Buned uoxes WWOQY X 00k SIRUSIEN 2q 0} Buined

's8ysiul [euwsix

PEB'ZOL H
Z0sesr N
zeL'LboL 3

L NOd ®

10288

(R

v R _{/\f. w\ ./ o

il
P
|

_..m1

0808 1453}

2GEF0L H
000005 N
L26°0€0L 3

cNOd®

+
oSO

LLB'EOL H
000005 N
000000L 3

EINDd®

Page 186



2007 750 16401 G4 S140 WY
a1 peoY UORYY 4001 wuBZPPG 201D

BEROSE LBE10 4 10857 46810
11 190 g A3 08RYS IT 1

FOURLE USPI0 3 LRZLTOSTIO
D SQLPEN 1998E 1pRiEag 1T

R s Koams
fAcdymsiyon it
N1 101 Hine #1699 6
s108)yoIe
[[qQUuIn ], US3Iy
W00k '05: |
wam s
20N HBHY  oyepmen 1102 1240000
Bupsix3 se

SuopeAs|3 pue uejd

om

|eydsoH uowap junojy

ajjuan uosyaer epui

0} UOISUS)XT pue suonesdlly
yoddng Jsoue) ue|jiwoepy

i

S

3 se uoneaa|d 1sapn

|
|

wooy BupepyBulasunon uiep

[

: SN —

i}

wooy Aajsuol 087 ayL

—
F - q ! ,/_ﬁ\ 1
, = ST
..Agno..mo:mbcm /\ :/, obessed
_._|_ [ c 1 ri 3 o)
\_ /
e 2040
pdnd \\m
o0 : /” \ sojydesBosday
‘,\ _H__LJ N~
= (e
~—
N ©
(@)
Q)
| &
WO ] =
.
WO
.n_ o ———
/!
aeog

Busix3 se uoyens|3 YHoN

[ (I

Buysix3 se uonens|3 ise3

SINNCIE




Z80% 250 16101 831 §143 naup3
TR DEON LTI $I00M WiEeRPng

B0I0
8052 L6010 3 WAOSZ 156101
131 150 ¥R WS 909D I
ueyd
90L0LE 05H10 S BZIEOERI0T
P T B
o . Aoans
i S — T
sj8lyde
[qumj, U3y L
r— wooy Ades
_— @00kt Om;oaa \;
POV MELY  upimen 1102 130000 .,

14 wooy £a|suc| oaayl

pasodoid se

suoieAs|3 pue ueld

UsD UOSHIEF BPUAT
0} UOISUBIXT puUE SuoHEIalY

|endsoH uowa Junow H ebessed
i

Hoddng Jsoues ue|iwoepy

ko

e N

L JO G

.,..IJEM_W

Page 188

eSS

—— —
§ v £ ¢ L 0

pasodoid se uoieas|3 1sapn pesodoid se uoiieas|3 YypoN pesodold se Uoens|3 Jse3




Refuse Tip (dis)

]
5

ﬂ sy KL

7 A N

i (Telecommanication) 1| ~ S

v X ~

A 2 \\ i

v W - -

7 Qes

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Lynda Jackson Centre
Mount Vernon Hospital
Rickmansworth Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Northwood
Planning Application Ref: Scale
3807/APP/2012/1563 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date
August

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address WOODY BAY STATION, RUISLIP LIDO RAILWAY RESERVOIR ROAD
RUISLIP
Development: Demolition of existing buildings, provision of 3 new buildings (woodland

centre, ticket office and mess room) with associated landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 1117/APP/2012/1257

Date Plans Received: 24/05/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/05/2012

North Planning Committee - 30th August 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 190



3N'00°SUONNIOS-ABAINS MM :GOM.

siaePORR P Diai3 i st sid am v ue|d uswoabuelly 0503070 Sva0BL. Z102:2€8559 0} ABojopoyiaw Jojenuod 6
SETLXORIOND IHAmKIHASIO faed senotiuoseomL PO UMD ms‘.\msm foxing ‘leAosdde 1a010 8813 Ajoyine [e20] 0} J08lgNs ‘siiom sa1] Auy  g'|
JoAaAIN: .
£V @ 05Z:1 2102/50/80 ad eospuen |el OCOmu S . lenoidde Buiuuerd )
djeos &6 R Z 0} 108(gns ‘panoidde Jejiis 10 PaIBPISUOD 8q O} SjeLBjewW |y L)
Bumelp Nd6 1110 s,lesodoud Bueauibus I 0} “Jal ALDD pue Buussuibus o4  9')
@C_CCm_ﬁ_ ook owuopuny *s|lejap uolepunoy
snjejs m_..__sm.__u umqu e sJsauibu3 pue s,fesodold [BIjos)YolY 0} “Jei sBulpiing 104 Sl CHS0/0E | 3V |, 0 19301 Aemjies 1oy ajeb ssaooe pue aul| ous4 o} abue ”r,_mwm__mm:m U
H - C@EQO 9D 1s160j008 100°26££d "ou Buimelq suonn|os AeAIng ja1 Aenins eanyJo4 ¢l 40 10308 AEMISI 10} B U500 D Sl
i : zLs0iEe uoisina1 noke) peoy Buuueld | &
111052 56810 ‘d . %m Q - G UONONNSUOD IO} 10N €7} av Isinel Jnoke| peoy :Buiuueld
Xxasa|ppIN ‘@BpugxX( s, . .
T b 4 Aeg Apoopp ‘swwelboid | g e ooen  Zh | iz | av |
lleH UolBuR0Y | I il
1oudojoaop pue wodsues vewsole] [ —
__OCDOO F_@DO._OM COU@C _I L0L-VYO-1 L6¥XO ”—.CQEQOCNECM OU_I_ Q__m_sm % a0 B ouen WQHOC cHsomL | 3v uluue|d
el Joquinu Buimesp yooloud : ep | Aq SUBLUWOD [AS)
00 1901 Aemiiey J98ulbuz auoyds|a] Aq pawlyuo) juswia|3

0} 8jeD) pue sous pasodold @

seouenug pasodoid

panowsay sbuipjing buisix3

sjanaT pasodold pue Buisixg

(8e-¥E 1) panoway aq 0} seai] Buisixg

aq 0} uo)edoT |euld ajod ydeibsja
SUWN|0D MaU UO selawed
Z1d 8dA} swoq xg jo uonedo xoiddy

s|ieJpueH pasodoid

so91] aAleN pasodold

jday aq 0} seau) Bunsix3 E

ealy sselo) buisixg

Buibp3 / qioy
ysn|4 Jo pasiey

Buneag pasodoid §

uibboH pajoedwo) yng

Buiueley uoiqes

Buined ainjeaq
oeuue|
pajuswbid yng

oewle| Bunsixg

uoneoso] abeloyg 1
seo) pasodoid ... J

uoneoo] buipjing pasodoid M 1

|, Aemjiey
3imeluiy

s

ulejuno
Jo1ep

9/'0G%® +

UWIN|0d MaU 0} Yur Ssa)j

.Ez,m o“ iy
102 i
k e

puabar
~gh O % "=y RS
>w,\%.\l>ﬁ ¢ i 5
3¢ 7 - PUBIPOOAN w‘_
& 3 Buijsixg \
d i 4
<37 T VB N
- / ,ﬂ\ W A N aa
¥ 8 SN P S A Y
S R PR S
g Fen S e k \\_4., \V\, S
57 Ca g’ M <
X o, 4 L ey
il kS ] /e K !h ﬁ . ! E 0%
)y drdy ot X i
\« Mw ] m.v,wmem + \4,.?3..._:. /, 3 m
- Z 3 T = Y SN
I R Lt g G919 {8 AT Y - b
v & P s > 37
< USTPOo OE T ST e
~ Y S 0 TN ¥ fwu_
=0 3 <$6°1G 144 ” ; 5 +:w ol 1
” £6°4G- Al IR I 4 =¥
> ;Mv s ; g Dt o 4 VAL W7
¥ 4 o B
W ; P RS i. R 4 TS T
b o A ,,.,\ s yv o
e ) £l
g9'Lg |_n_..m o ,)., - ﬂ) s e <
— . B L & S w//
.Hw»»...\
- N & 5 S7N \-~
BRGNS NN g =¥ TN
ST VAR BB SIS o ¥ .
Lo . X e e By .~»»»»-~»~/\I\ S~ A’
. - ‘Speusllolg




g9 100-C-&vL MO

‘ON ONIMV¥Q "ON LOVAINOD

0102 AON ool:L® St
ava FIVOS TYNIORO)
NHO(Nwrl
_asn QIADIHD NMVIQ
| uoydo juswabupuy [DIBUSS
FUU ONIMVIO
opr disiny
2JJUBD PUD|POOM/BuLIBIDD MEN
FUU 1D3rO¥d

uopbBuliH jo ybnoiog uopuo

IN3ND

rur 2s Aew Gl LNBWNINO3Y SLNZNO ¥3d SY G3ANINY| 8
(FTVW34 'ONI PUE Bjew "ONL NMYHA
ALLNIHHNO ONIOVId3) OM XSINN
¥ OM ¥3HL0 3HL ONY OM 0318vSIa
¥ 3W0D38 OL S.0M 3HL 40 ONL
"SHIVISNMOQ
ONIAOW 301330 3HL HLIM
HOOd LS¥Id 3HL OL GIAOW ¥OO1d
PHF 0199012 ONNOY¥O 3HL WONA S.OM ANV 3HOLS | V

G0 INI 3Iva SNOISIA3Y

UOLDASE SOM UNOS
HE

UOIDASI 4503 UYNOS

]
=

UOUDAS[ {503 UHON

<

UMOUS JOU D} YDPUDISA ‘sdajs ‘sduny
UOHDAS[ §SOM UHON

il ER HR AR ER ER ER EX

Bl EE NN
_—~—~————

Jono
uuojold
Bumaip

w bs g
WOoOIsSOD

003
£198

uuoypId
Bumaip

T WAL

w bs og
WwooIsso|D

£198

8oL

Adoupd

NV

Aqgol

QIoW
NI

N

ool |
PaIqEsIa
BuiBuoyd
Agog

/]

Sllile]

ISEEESSSS 010§

Jusy uold

X

~oovz ~

NA

\

UuD|d JOO}4 PUNOIO

/NN I

/e

3%

{epoL

e|pwey

paly .
usyoy

-

Qoo

€3TIT

paly Buyoss

w
[)
2
=)
T Q
>
[0]
Q
| o 8 = / \ 8 o § S
ooos |~ ooos ~ oooe | oovz
IIGLT
Al
»
—
(0]
(@)]
]
uD|d JOqR Js14

[}

EYETT




SALON

¥ A

£ ATY|

T AT

1 AT

A

A4LVA [ON AFY)

TI0T/E0/LT
aiva

VIS

HML
NAVG

V-¥89T HI ON DId

ONIATINg
NIZLNVO UV INAON XddV

NOLLIRIOSAA

odrITdITsInd

YINOLSND

SA0A3T JAVHS
ANV sung
TIVAAOWAY

ERGA TN

NOILVAHATH LNOYUA

NOILVAATH ANA

INRRRRRARRRRARRARNANN

O]

M

gpEns]

| |

00¥C

Ovye

7
(STTLLNVd TH4LS) STILL J00¥ ViOad
SYALLOHS
1ALS TAIVSALIS ONIAAV1O YIENILL 1108 DO
=~ B e M MOANIM NANL ¥
N 7 N LILddzvio 919n0d
N A N (g6 x (9)uwoeg |
/ \ /
\/ \
v 1
T T
| —
~. B
& i 4
/7 0\
o \,
7/ e
\\\ //l
E=============3 E==========c=2]
sy
N\,
N\
\
A\
)
P
Vo / SUALLAHS
W Yo 4 J/ THALS HAVSALIS
& S| P M2 MOANIM NINL ®
o) A S~ L1Laazyvio a1gnoa
uadue) \ \ N (Qunuge ¥ (pue gy
\
_ 3
I
/
/
7
\\\
o =
) ES=========z:2233 ES=========z:22:53
2 q
=]
WAZATA ADANIA
o LHOIFH 1104
D
" & ¥O4 AOVdS
o) 2 4L oM m [~J] =
o z —I
._l IIIIIIII x|
NI ¥ALVA A\ R \ m
\ 1
adld NMod . /, |
LIXT A N |
s, 1
~~ad
0SZ¢ S9LT SYLT

09L8

Sddld NAOJ ANV ¥4.LLND TI4LS

(ap]
(¢2]
¥
(&)
(@)
Q)
o




SALON

00T

09¢¢

¥ AT

£ AT

T AT

1 ATY|

Ad

ALVA [ON ATY|

TI0T/E0/LT
aiva

aIV0S

HMI
NMVHG

J-¥89T HI ON DIA

DONIATING WOOY DNILIVM
% 401440 LIMOLL XddV

NOLLARIDS3a

odar1drisindg

YINOLSND

TIVAAOWIY

ATVIS LON OA

NOILVAHTH N4 NOILVATTA INOYA
_H_ c & 0
= ® =
H (=4 H
o— | i
%% | NOLLV¥4O TVN¥aXa q I H
- ONPIDOT FAVSHLIS. H
O
R R R R R R e R A A S S A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A AR A A A A A A AR A A A e,
Sddld NAOA ANV ¥LLND TALS 0L1C
g \J_.I/
\\\ ///
£ \
i LY |
I b 7 || [ L. g
PO ——=—— v i i o | N 201] wooy Junrepy &
el 2 A T AvaL NioD O 2
= 7 e SI9[0JIU0)) E
m { Q01O 1901 L \ i ESSSSsssssss3 B Esss=s====s=3
R ferea b j : | E do
\ " 7 | = -~ s
\ / 7 /T : 5 /// m.
X 3 3 % = ovre
Ml = ‘] \\\\\/ youag \\\\\/
== m) [T = ST ) m || = i [T~J1
17
\ | i i |
\ I \ I ]
\ / \ I /
\ / 4 | /
\ / \, | ¥
// \\ // “ \\
665¢€ e P N t
//"L«ll\\\ /I"|r|\\\
61Tl
61Tl
6¢eCl
NOILVAHdTd ANA NOILVAATH 4vdd

TTTTTITTITTITTTTTTTITITIITN

<

Page 194




sr sr Aa
weg

pancdy PRI
ZLIvo/6lL LV © 00S:1
0 L
L00'z6€€A
onbg
AdoD yeiq
(Bunsix3) ue|d sjulessuo) i)
| Bumelq
8L

Juswssassy suoneoldw| [eJnynoLogly
disiny ‘opr dijsiny ‘Aeg Apoopm

Joolosg
’ daL*®
n
oBuLel Heg 2050 pRapIg n
il
[ | 0 | =

o

“UOJBWIOUI JOYLIN} JO)
(euQ xipueddy) sjeeys ejeq
[eIN)NoUOqY 88s ‘310N

uofuejes wua) Buo Joj sjgejnsun saall
soa1] ¥ Aobajen O @

anjea pue Ajjjenb mo| jo seail

soal)] O Aiobaje)

anjeA pue Ayenb ajesapow Jo seai ]
sdnoigyssail g Aiobarey () (o)

anjea pue Ayjenb ybiy jo seail

sdnoigyseei) v Aobejeg () M/\
mcoumvszEcoom -
UORINISUOD O} UOHE|RY Ul $8911 ‘G002:/E8S S8 U0 paseg
San[eA uonualey

1noAe| ays Buysixg
Aiepunoq Aaning —

(0dOL paiiddns uo paxsew jou)
uoneoo @l ejewixosddy *
eale uonosjold J00y O
seanjosdnos 1o §_ )

sean fenpipyl 1L (=)

518 L
[47 or 6YL g

MR AR
\
</

AS)
—
e
ORI 4 (=24

0L2
QNS = o
)L‘\U @ sl Q«mﬂ NI

B
\Hﬂp‘ vy
\ i

O

Page 195




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2012 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Woody Bay Station
Ruislip Lido Railway
Reservoir Road, Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

NorthPage 196

2012

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale ’
1117/APP/2012/1257 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date
August

LONDON




	Agenda
	6 32 East Mead, Ruislip  - 68276/APP/2012/1240
	7 Former RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip - 10189/APP/2012/106
	8 Former RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip - 10189/APP/2012/108
	9 Former RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip - 10189/APP/2012/109
	10 Former RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip - 10189/APP/2012/112
	11 Land rear of 24 Court Road, Ickenham - 68420/APP/2012/633
	12 Linda Jackson Centre, Rickmansworth Road, Northwood - 3807/APP/2012/1563
	13 Woody Bay Station, Ruislip Lido Railway, Reservoir Road, Ruislip - 1117/APP/2012/1257
	Plans for North Planning Committee

